Ramil Garifullin

PSYCHOLOGY OF MANIPULATION AROUND THE CORONAVIRUS

ARVI as a weapon economic war

BK 88.5

UDC 159.9

Reviewers:

Professor, Doctor of Philosophy M.D. Shelkunov

Professor, Doctor of Philosophy R.A. Nurullin

Professor, Doctor of Philosophy E.M. Khakimov

Psychology of manipulation around the coronavirus. ARVI as a weapon of world economic war. Monograph.

R.R. Garifullin.

Annotation

Coronavirus is a dangerous reality, but no less dangerous reality and the fact that manipulations and bluffs are going on around the coronavirus. The collection of the famous Russian publicist and psychologist Ramil Garifullin contains articles devoted to the analysis of the contradictory and manipulative processes associated with the coronavirus, due to which the economies of all countries of the world were paralyzed. The author was one of the first to see and describe these manipulations around the coronavirus as part of a certain project caused by the problems of the global financial system. All this was described by R. Garifullin at the very beginning of the coronavirus epic.

Now, when many authors have appeared who, with a certain delay, began to write on the topic of manipulations around the coronavirus, this work has begun to be of even greater interest. After all, pioneering work is always significant. The articles are presented in chronology and therefore you can follow how everything developed. The value of this work may manifest itself later, when, thanks to scientific research and forensic

investigations, an objective assessment of everything that happened on our planet in the spring of 2020 will finally be given.

Now, thanks to the media and the Internet, conditions are being created that make it possible to heat up artificial chaos and control it. This is done so that real chaos does not come. The idea that the right time has come for someone, when it's time to take control of the entire world economy with the help of various chimeras and imaginary epidemics that cause panic, cannot be discarded.

The author gave a philosophical understanding of the coronavirus epic as a component of the postmodern era, in which the essence of many world institutions is perverted.

All articles presented in this collection were published in the largest world and Russian media: Echo of Moscow, SecurityLab.ru, World News, Yandex, TatarInform, etc.

The book is recommended for all those affected by this controversial coronavirus epic.

ISBN 978-5-469-00181-1

© R.R. Garifullin, 2020

© Center im. Z. Freud, 2020

© Book layout creator LLC "IPK "Brig", 2020

About the author

Garifullin Ramil Ramzievich - group psychotherapist (student of the chief psychotherapist of the Ministry of Health of the RSFSR B.D.Karvasarsky - graduated from the Institute named after V.M. in Kazan psychological center (since 1990), one of the founders of Russian manipulation psychology, a permanent psychoanalytic columnist for the weekly "Argumenty Nedeli". He developed the concept of personality illusionism, Russian psychological safety, as well as the concept of hidden prevention of drug addiction and alcoholism, which were introduced in Tatarstan. He laid the foundations of nanopsychology. He is the author of the method of boundary analysis and coding. The geronto-collapsing theory of drug addiction, created by him, is already sufficiently applied in practice. Garifullin R.R. lectured at the largest universities in the world. He defended his dissertation on the topic "Psychocorrection of the semantic structures of a drug addicted person" (scientific supervisor, Academician of the Russian Academy of Education, Doctor of Psychology Shakurov R.Kh.) Author of

the first books in Russia on the psychology of manipulation "Encyclopedia of Bluff" (1995),

"Manipulation Psychology and Psychotherapy" (1995), "Illusionism of personality" (1997),

"Illusionism and the tricks of psychotherapy" (1997). In addition, he penned the books

"Psychotherapeutic studies in verse" (1998), "Hidden prevention of drug addiction" (2002), "Psychological foundations of drug addiction prevention" (2002), "Unpredictable psychology. What was the psychotherapist silent about?" (2003),

Garifullin R.R. - Founder of the genre of psychotherapeutic investigations and stories in film, television and literature. He is the

author of short feature films (Lichina, 2002) and short stories (Mordaly, 2003).

Since 2006 in the weekly "Argumenty Nedeli" leads the column "Psychoanalysis", in which he consults celebrities and ordinary patients on the pages of this newspaper.

garifullin@mail.ru

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Instead of an epigraph. The tale of a king who, due to the sneezing of the people, almost lost his state.

Coronavirus as a product of the erapostmodernism. Criticism conspiracy as the US world gag (Instead of introduction).

one. The infodemic era as a continuation of the postmodern era.

- 2. Investigation of the contradictions arising among people in connection with perception of the problem of the spread of Covid-19.
- 3. International scientific expertise of covid-19 is required.
- 4. About coronavirus as a tool of national policy
- 5. What do covid-19 tests measure and does it have to do with it? virus?
- 6. Wear-related mortality during the coronavirus medical mask.
- 7. Long-term wearing of medical masks as an aggravating factor work lungs and mortality in time false world anti-coronavirus nix.
- 8. Anti-coronavirus fake nix has been suspended due to summer and economic pragmatism.

nine. African American Floyd was just a trigger 10. Manipulations around the coronavirus continue.

eleven. What are the dead-silent people talking about with the coronavirus?

- 12. An appeal to virologists who saw covid-19 through a microscope.
- 13. Psychological test of mankind for a mysterious infection.

- 14. Psychology of manipulation around ARVI as a factor of catastrophe and destruction of the world economy
- 15. On the need for an independent international investigation of mortality statistics from coronavirus.
- 16. About scientific controversies around the coronavirus.
- 17. Oh, this controversial safety of the coronavirus!
- 18. Has the world become a victim of expectations and manipulation around them?
- 19. Six tips for social media visitors involved in communicating around the coronavirus.
- 20. Draw a plateau or decrease in the spread of coronavirus and save the economy?
- 21. Coronavirus: coincidence or necessity?
- 22. The element of coronavirus panic and the media.
- 23. Bill Gates and the International Tribunal.
- 24. Will humanity ever justify itself from a false nix?
- 25. The world is beginning to open its eyes to deaths from infections.
- 26. The root cause of the covid-19 panic that has affected the global economy is no longer featured in the reports.
- 27. Games with diagnostics on covid-19 and the problem of error.
- 28. About the consequences of orvi-shukher.
- 29. Orvi the Nix will cost the world dearly.
- 30. How far is humanity going to understand that it should get sick with Covid-19?

- 31. Oil affects the coronavirus like the tail wagging a dog.
- 32. The "magic" day of the coronavirus.
- 33. Humanity has fallen victim to the confusion of death and mortality from the coronavirus.
- 34. Games and bluffs around the coronavirus
- 35. On the hidden motives of the Russian authorities for the self-isolation of Russians.
- 36. What can to rescue from stupidity humanity around coronavirus?
- 37. Should we believe the "guards" shouting about the guard from behind coronavirus?
- 38. Psychology of self-isolation in a quarantine.
- 39. Objective world statistics as a method of psychotherapy against panic.
- 40. Psychology of panic and isolation in the context of the spread of coronavirus.
- 41. The US headed for the economic collapse of Russia.
- 42. Psychological adaptation, humor, and comparative statistics reduce coronavirus panic.
- 43. Let's get some will and stop using the word "coronavirus" in speech.
- 44. World iatrogeny around the coronavirus.
- 45. Quarantine as a regulator of the world economy.
- 46. Russia after the collapse of 2020 in time trouble and what will be its counter move?
- 47. The new situation in Russia after the collapse of 2020

- 48. Medvedev may again become the second person in Russia, after Putin.
- 49. The Russian economy under the pressure of the China-USA tandem.
- 50. France is the trigger of the global coronavirus panic.
- 51. USA took over the baton of bluffs from China.
- 52. Impact of the coronavirus or the impact of a project related to coronavirus.
- 53. Psychology of misinformation and rumors in the context of the coronavirus info-pandemic.
- 54. Mediocre isolation of mankind as a condition of a catastrophe, which is more dangerous than the coronavirus.
- 55. Is a general examination of Russians necessary for coronavirus?
- 56. Why are international observers needed for what is happening in China in connection with the coronavirus?
- 57. Coronavirus as a tool for a powerful correction of the US economy and the world economy.
- 58. Shepherds of black swans and suckers.
- 59. Coronavirus and Troubled Times of the Russian Government.
- 60. Is it possible in the future to draw China. In Russia, a viral economic panic is distracting.
- 61. The economic symptom complex around the coronavirus
- 62. Anyone with pneumonia is being treated for covid-19?
- 63. The sky has not been canceled yet
- 64. Now it is more relevant to deal with the global psychotherapy of panic caused by info-pandemic.

- 65. China Bluff (Part 5)
- 66. China Bluff (Part 4)
- 67. China Bluff (Part 3)
- 68. China's Bluff (continued)
- 69. Will China's bluff cost the Russian economy dearly?
- 70. Coronavirus as a New Globalization Project?

PRELUDE

- 71. Central Bank and the new constitution
- 72. Economic mobilization.
- 73. About the trash and bullshit of the previous government
- 74. Will the coronavirus get into our pockets?
- 75. Coronavirus as a tool for a powerful correction of the world economy

Bibliography

INSTEAD OF EPIGRAPH

The tale of a king who, due to the sneezing of the people, almost lost his state.

Once upon a time there was a king. He ruled well and without worries. He loved to smell tobacco, and then sneezed with happiness so that the earth shook.

And the news reached him that the foreign enemy was seizing the land without war, sending a deadly infectious sneeze to the enemy. The king got scared and stopped sniffing your tobacco. He was also afraid for his people, who might perish from a sneeze.

And he ordered his servants to inquire about not has the enemy let a deadly sneeze on his people? The servants learned and

told him that the people both sneeze and sneeze. The king was very upset. And the queen calms him down, they say, sneeze at the people, because people have sneezed before. The queen could not convince the king that the people were sneezing not because of an enemy infection.

"This still needs to be checked!" - said the king to the queen and ordered to check all sneezing and report to him. He gave the order to announce to the people about everyone who sneezes. The king was afraid of losing his people.

Now every morning the heralds read out loud lists of sneezing. The people were intimidated by sneezing and lived in fear. The state was large and therefore the lists were also large. The list of sneezes took a long time to read. Every day he grew by leaps and bounds.

The king ordered all his soldiers to watch and protect all residents of his state so that they stay at home and do not infect each other with dangerous sneezing. It took a lot of warriors.

The people were sitting at home stopped working and the state treasury was empty.

Meanwhile, a foreign enemy attacked the state. There was no one to fight the enemy, all the soldiers were busy and protected their people from sneezing. The king felt the impending disaster. How to save the state from the enemy?

The king remembered how he used to sneeze from snuff so much that the earth shook! The king had a lot of this snuff. And the king ordered to distribute this tobacco to all the people. The king gathered all his people. I went out to him with tobacco in hand and ordered all the people to sniff the tobacco and sneeze at the same time.

And the people sneezed! Sneezed so that the earth shook!So the people sneezed

long. The earth shook without interruption! The alien enemy was frightened and decided not to take over this trembling and bad land. The enemy left the people's land.

The king understood that the foreign enemy did not let any dangerous sneeze on his state. The king understood that he did not have enough wisdom to sneeze at the dubious news, which almost ruined his state.

You need to be able to sneeze on time!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348275.php

Coronavirus as a product of the postmodern era. Criticism of conspiracy theories as a US global gag. (Instead of an introduction).

Coronavirus is a dangerous reality, but no less dangerous reality and the fact that manipulations and bluffs are going on around the coronavirus. These manipulations and bluffs became the basis due to which there was a worthless physical isolation from the world of almost all people on the planet, and, as a result, the paralysis of the entire world economy. There has never been such a destructive and dangerous experiment on all mankind in the history of mankind! Therefore, it must be recognized that the coronavirus has become part of political and economic projects. People's awareness of these manipulations will lead to the fact that there will be world courts of the victims of this manipulation and destruction of the economy, thanks to the incompetent isolation of the people of the planet. Some readers, having read the above lines, hastened to conclude that this book is a product of conspiracy theories or conspiracy theory. Of course it is not! Why? Read below.

The world financial system rebuilt under the influence of the United States is not perfect. Moreover, there are many financial bubbles and voids in it, which some manage to successfully sell. Such is the era of postmodernism with its simulacra and various forms of tuff signs. Therefore, according to postmodern philosophers, the culture of disaster has not yet been canceled. Economic crises that come and go look harmless against the backdrop of a catastrophe that, like a natural element, affects everyone and can forever turn off life-affirming economic crises on the planet, as manifestations of life on Earth. So rejoice if this is just an economic crisis that will come and go. And worry if humanity has come to a catastrophe, the elements of which are no longer associated with the fact that something can come and go. The disaster and its elements are out of control. I want to believe,

In the old days, mankind never approached such a line and managed "only" by World Wars, preserving itself. People died, but humanity remained as such. The era of napaleons, Stalin's and Hitlers, who unleashed the "necessary" wars in the "right" place and at the "right" time is gone. The nuclear age sets the planet's catastrophic breath, which can fatally inflame its "lungs". Therefore, the idea of how to somehow prevent such a doomed form of planetary life appears immediately! In particular, the idea of substitutes for wars arises. And it is naive not to think that the leaders of the world's financial circles do not come up with these new schemes - substitutes for wars. Therefore, projects "global warming" and coronaviruses are aligned. And in the future, some other projects may fall into this row,

provisions, shattering the economy countries,

criminally speculative trends and volatility that are shaking off global exchanges.

There is a category of people who can perceive everything said ironically as a conspiracy theory or as a kind of conspiracy theory. I researched these "parrots" and according to statistics, they simply, without arguments, repeat someone's opinion about a frivolous attitude to the conspiracy theory. I myself am not a supporter of a conspiracy theory, but objectively analyze what is happening and go to the level of philosophical understanding of what is happening.

Now, thanks to the media and the Internet, conditions are being created that make it possible to heat up artificial chaos and control it. This is done so that real chaos does not come. The idea that the right time has come for someone, when it is time to take over the entire world economy with the help of various chimeras and imaginary epidemics that cause panic, cannot be discarded. This is the era of postmodernism.

There are three factors in the triangle of criminal psychology: pressure of circumstance - justification. Now the coronavirus is becoming a factor in

justifying the failure to fulfill financial obligations of the global financial system. If this factor falls to the lower strata, then the statistics of civil war and crime will rise sharply, and this will be the condition for the collapse of the economies of weak countries. World political and economic scammers, as well as ordinary scammers, will begin to blame everything and everyone on the coronavirus and the panic around it.

Now, many economic entities, under the guise of the coronavirus, will cease to fulfill their financial obligations.

Thus, apparently, the internal political regime in Russia will change in the near future.

Either the state and banks will arrange indulgences for credited subjects and representatives of debt slavery. Or a round-up of large debtors will begin.

I wonder if the international tribunal will be for what is happening now with the coronavirus, or will it all be attributed to random and natural processes of nature and society?

The international tribunal was only against Germany in 1945. France in 1812 was not appreciated in any way. And the enterprising "woman" Hiroshima Nagasakovna Hegemon is loved and honored by everyone in the world. After all, it is she who thinks about the fate of the World in the framework of all the ideas and versions formulated in this article.

The United States, as the leader and source of real conspiracies that fill world political science, are themselves opponents of conspiracy theory, as a kind of world gag, with the help of which this Hegemon wants to bury all those who want to investigate and discover conspiracies in him.

There are conspiracies at different levels as a fact, and this can be confirmed by representatives of the investigating authorities, who actually reveal these conspiracies. At the

same time, any investigator will also confirm how difficult it can be to resist the devil's

advocates who are engaged in

protection

conspirators, with the help of gluing guilt to investigators in conspiracy theories and far-fetched accusations. It takes a long time to ensure that the investigator is not labeled as a misguided victim of a conspiracy theory, that is, a conspiracy theorist.

Obsessional neurosis, aspirations, dreams, wishful thinking, the desire to generalize, the projection of our consciousness, caused by needs - this is just a few list of psychological grounds,

leading to the emergence theory conspiracy or

conspiracy theories. But this entire list lacks one main component, this is a chronic and eternal underdevelopment of a person in knowledge of reality. It is the last factor that will always be the reason due to which there will always be a small and large share of conspiracy in any human reasoning. Any desire of a philosopher to generalize or create an ontology is always associated with a deep conspiracy. The subjective component of any author, especially in the humanitarian field, is difficult to remove.

Philosophers as artists of deep meanings always have a small or large share of conspiracy theories. Deep logician, always understands that his logic is limited and has conventions

It is not for nothing that the so-called theory of imaginary logic exists. Not to mention the fact that Aristotelian classical logic has long lost its relevance in the era of postmodernism.

Of course, there is scientific knowledge in which the share of conspiracy theories is minimal, but a deep philosopher and logician will always point out the assumptions that hold the real scientific fact and the errors of this fact. Take a look at how the classical mechanics of Newton

changed, becoming relativistic. Therefore, any scientific model, sooner or later, always stumbles upon contradictions and the initial model begins to rise as something in which there was previously a conspiracy component, caused by the limitations of the author of the model, as well as his subjective desires and aspirations, as a scientist, to drive reality into the author's understanding. Otherwise, science is impossible!

It is clear that there are obvious and inadequate representatives of conspiracy theories associated with the psychological characteristics of the authors expressing their opinion. These psychological characteristics can be vanity, neuroticism, schizoid accentuation, pragmatism, professional egocentrism, intellectual and emotional-volitional disorders, cognitive distortions, illusions as a result of underdeveloped thinking and perception, etc. Conspiracy theorists caused by these above reasons are easy to expose and identify. But this article of mine was written in order to indicate the idea that there are more developed subjects who do not have the above psychological characteristics, but at the same time, even in their reasoning there will always be a share of conspiracy theories, as one of the main components of the mechanisms of the living process of cognition and creating models of reality. Any scientist can always be reproached for his limitations, caused by a share of delusions and subjectivity. This is evidenced by the phenomenology of Husserl. Man is a being who owns only ideas and phenomena, not reality.

Therefore, modern postmodern philosophy is very, adequate, with a minimum of conspiracy, which refuses essence and the search for meanings in favor of the game of quasi-senses and quasi-meanings. The world is playing to the bone and it is not worth conserving it into some unchanging models and entities. In this approach, there is a relatively minimal level

philosophical and scientific conspiracy theories, since science is now always something living and becoming, when there is no reliance on the unchanging. This condition does not allow

Such

postmodern conditions will always quickly expose misconceptions, including conspiracy theories.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2608546-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347944.php https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348238.php

1. Infodemic era as a continuation of the postmodern era.

May 22, 2020

Really, there will be no more revolutions and social activity because for some time this will not be allowed epidemiological troops and soldiers of informational units from the media? Postmodernists prophesied that sociality and social activity would die and they were right. There comes a time when social activity drops significantly, and at the presence of powerful chatter of the inhabitants of planet Earth in the virtual space and the Internet. This power of chatter has increased in the face of global self-isolation caused by the manipulation of the coronavirus.

In the meantime, the world will develop according to its own laws and accumulate hidden tensions that will develop into spontaneous processes or a catastrophe. The world will unexpectedly strike with its natural disaster on the blind and deafened humanity.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348386.php

2. Study of the controversy arising among people in connection with the perception of the problem of the spread of Covid-19.

May 20, 2020

We have conducted a study of information triggers of ambivalent and conflicting feelings that arise in people in connection with the perception of the problem of the spread of Covid-19. Let's give them:

- 1. Contradictory statistics. Japan does not represent her. China is hiding the total number of those diagnosed. There is a huge number of infected people in the United States. In Russia, on the contrary, there is a significantly low number of infected people.
- 2. Conflicting figures about the accuracy of diagnosing covid-19 from 50 to 95 percent. Whom to believe?
- 3. The contradiction between those who died from covid-19 (pneumonia) and those who died due to other non-pneumonic factors, but with the covid19.
- 4. The contradiction between the danger of covid-19 for old people and the absence of danger for a large part of humanity that does not have symptoms after infection with this virus. Was it worth the panic?
- 5. The contradiction between the first reports from China and Italy (about the danger of covid-19, which caused a global panic) and the real facts of the investigation about what the real mortality rate from this virus was in Italy and China.
- 6. The contradiction between the generally accepted criteria for a pandemic with the real indicators of the spread of coronavirus that do not meet these criteria. Essentially, the pandemic never happened.
- 7. The contradiction between the spread of coronavirus in countries where there was no self-isolation, with countries where this self-isolation was. The difference is small. Therefore, global self-isolation turned out to be worthless.
- 8 . The contradiction between the versions (including facts) that the coronavirus was developed in the United States together with China (transported to China) and

antagonism between these countries, of which the United States blames China. Everything looks like a drawing of the China-USA tandem.

- 9. The contradiction between the fall in overall mortality and the rise in mortality from COVID-19. Covid-19 had no impact on overall mortality.
- ten. Contradiction between predictable significant the spread of covid-19, which caused the panic, and the real spread of this virus.
 - 11. The contradiction between China's motive to lower world oil prices, which

was satisfied from help covid-19 and motive

oil-producing countries on high oil prices. The USA has always had a similar motive, using it in the past to destroy the USSR economy. All this was previously done, thanks to various instruments that can significantly lower oil prices. In 2020, such a tool was apparently invented by covid-19.

- 12. The contradiction between the insidiousness of the flu and covid-19. Covid-19 is inferior in its insidiousness to various flu, due to which there is a high mortality rate for children.
- 13. Contradiction between low prevalence of covid-19 in China, as the source of this virus, and significant spread of this virus in the United States.
- 14. Never in world science has there been such significant controversy due to problems with the virus, as it became around the covid-19 virus. Is it connected with the disappearance of the honor of the scientists who sold themselves to the investors of a certain project? So, for example, it is surprising that, on the one hand, Chinese scientists were one of the first to discover and describe coronavirus covid-19 and offered tests to detect this virus, and on the other hand,

many scientists other countries doubt these methods

diagnosis and are not sure if they are diagnosing this particular coronavirus. Perhaps these tests are detecting something different, not

related to the coronavirus? The problem of validity of tests on covid-19 escalates! After all, not all

Scientists have the ability and the means to compare electron microscopy data with the data of popular express methods on covid-19. Is this the reason for the conflicting statistics on the spread of the coronavirus? There is no one universal and one hundred percent method

diagnostics for covid-19. The world in the face of bustle and panic trusted

research by Chinese scientists. Now that this panic is gone, an international scientific expertise is needed in this regard.

- Never in the history of mankind among the inhabitants of the world there was a feeling of contradiction, which arose in connection with the epic around covid-19.
- 16. The contradiction between the fact that common flu is seen at home, at work, among neighbors, and covid-19 only on TV and the media.
- 17. The contradiction between those who suffer losses due to covid-19 and those who are oriented and make big profits on this problem. The latter will slow down the resolution of this problem.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348357.php

3. An international scientific covid-19 expertise is required.

May 24, 2020

Never before in world science has there been such significant controversy due to problems with the virus, as it became around the covid-19 virus. Is it connected with the disappearance of the honor of the scientists who sold themselves to the investors of a certain project? So, for example, it is surprising that, on the one hand, Chinese scientists were one of the first to discover and describe the covid19 coronavirus and proposed tests for

detecting this virus, and on the other hand, many scientists from other countries doubt these diagnostic methods and are not sure. that they are diagnosing this particular coronavirus. Perhaps these tests determine something different, not related to the coronavirus? The problem of validity of tests for covid-19 is getting worse! After all, not all scientists have the ability and means to compare electron microscopy data with the data of popular express methods on covid-19. Is this the reason for the conflicting statistics on the spread of the coronavirus? There is no single, universal and one hundred percent method for diagnosing covid-19. The world in the face of bustle and panic has trusted the research of Chinese scientists. Now that this panic is gone, an international scientific expertise is needed in this regard.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348392.php

4. About coronavirus as a tool of national policy

May 26, 2020

Tatarstan is a relatively stable region and therefore they will not hang on to the danger of the

spread of coronavirus.

I'm worried about

Dagestan.

This is alarming. But in order to look at the problem objectively, you just need to answer three questions:

- 1. Isn't all this a tool for stopping social tension in Dagestan caused by the de-financing of the data region due to a sharp decrease in the inflow of funds caused by economic factors in the era manipulation with coronavirus?
- 2. How reliable are these statistics, how were they obtained, is there any confusion in them with other causes of mortality?

3. Who is the initiator of the dissemination and promotion of the above information?

If in the summer in the southern republics of Russia the coronavirus begins to brutalize, and in the European part of Russia this atrocity will not occur, then this will be a consequence of the policy towards the southern republics, and not the health problems of the southern regions.

The national security of the southern regions at a time of lack of funds is a serious problem. The silence of the southern republics has so far been at the expense of the Russian treasury.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2649203-echo/
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348418.php

5. What do the tests for covid-19 measure and does it have to do with it? virus?

May 28, 2020

The key mechanism through which testing for covid19 takes place has not passed a worthy world expertise and time testing. There was vanity, time pressure and panic The world trusted the scientists of China. The validity (has the measured value of the virus itself?) Testing is still controversial in the scientific world.

In Russia, there are still no studies of a comparative analysis of electron microscopy data of this virus and indirect methods of its detection, with the help of which masses are tested.

If only they took a smear in front of Peskov's eyes. They processed it for electron microscopy and this official saw it in nature, then one could believe it. So far, the reliability and validity of testing is low.

Most likely, the reason for the appearance of a giant army of infected with COVID-19, who do not have any symptoms of the disease, is related to the problem of the validity of the test, which measures something else that is not related to the covid-19 virus.

Those who have symptoms of severe ARVI and test positive for COVID-19 due to the low validity of the test, suffer something different.

With all of the above, there are those patients who really suffer from covid-19.

Thus, in any case, an independent world scientific examination of the key mechanisms underlying testing for covid-19 is needed.

In the meantime, the World returns to Itself after the False World Nix, but at what terrible socio-economic cost it returns! ... And yet, this return pleases! But the world will finally be delighted when the Hegemonic Gates-Vozovsk structures will be held responsible!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348439.php

6.Mortality caused by wearing during coronavirus medical mask.

May 29, 2020

In the federal media, I did not manage to find information that long-term wearing of a medical mask outdoors or indoors leads to the accumulation of hypoxia and aggravation of cardiovascular, as well as other life-threatening diseases. Only now this information began to leak, but not in the federal media.

Some in masks even managed to work with powerful physical exertion, as well as run cross-country runs. They risked "earning" pneumothorax. And

therefore, there are many deaths caused not only by pneumothorax, but also by other diseases that were aggravated by wearing a mask. I myself also tried to walk in a mask, but after 15 minutes I became uncomfortable. Later, after examining all the manipulations that were around the coronavirus, he objectively assessed the danger and stopped wearing a mask altogether. If he did, it was for the sake of the police and without covering his nose. Fortunately, most Russians saved themselves by not covering their noses with a mask and breathing freely through their noses!

Therefore, I appeal to medical scientists and physiologists. Tackle the topic "Statistics of diseases and deaths caused by wearing medical masks during the mass anti-coronavirus self-isolation of Russians in 2020".

This is a hot topic! This objective research will save many lives in the future.

From my point of view, wearing a mask is recommended only in crowded places and for a short period of time.

During self-isolation, many Russians were hospitalized with lung problems. What is the statistics of the contribution from problems with wearing medical masks to the general statistics of mortality from coronavirus, time will tell ?!

But the fact that wearing masks aggravated the work of the lungs and cardiovascular system is a fact!

I would not be surprised that significant mortality during the time of the coronavirus was associated precisely with wearing medical masks, and not with the coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348447.php

7. Long-term wearing of medical masks as a factor of worsening work lungs and mortality during a false world anti-coronavirus rascal.

What is revealed there will be known in a few years, thanks to independent scientific world expertise, after a deep and long-term study of covid-19 and the validity of express methods for its diagnosis. Of course, this will be delayed due to foreign policy and foreign economic

reasons. Problem false worldwide

the anti-coronavirus rascal, thanks to which the economy of almost all countries of the world was stopped and paralyzed, will continue to bleed for a long time.

The statistics of low mortality in Russia, due to the spread of coronavirus, should be even lower. The people never saw the spread, which usually happens during the flu, which is clearly visible everywhere. Inflated US coronavirus statistics are a topic for further investigations in the field of falsification and substitution of one for the other. This requires a special independent world scientific expertise. It will be more difficult with her!

In the meantime, a scientific analysis of all versions of causing pneumonia and lung problems during the coronavirus epic is needed.

I suggest one factor among many that could aggravate the lung problem during the coronavirus panic and the false world nix around the coronavirus. This is a factor in the long-term wearing of medical masks. More on this below.

It is naive to believe that 7 billion people on the planet who began to chronically experience brain hypoxia due to wearing medical masks did not suffer in any way! ... This requires a separate global criminal investigation of the organizers! The fact that Trump refused to finance

WHO is not a punishment, especially since there is data, according to

which the WHO, after all, was supervised by the Hegemon and the actions of Bill Gates are secondary.

In the federal media, I did not manage to find information that long-term wearing of a medical mask outdoors or indoors leads to the accumulation of hypoxia and aggravation of cardiovascular, as well as other life-threatening diseases. Only now this information began to leak, but not in the federal media.

Some in masks even managed to work with powerful physical exertion, as well as run cross-country runs. They risked "earning" pneumothorax. And therefore, there are many deaths caused not only by pneumothorax, but also by other diseases that were aggravated by wearing a mask. I myself also tried to walk in a mask, but after 15 minutes I became uncomfortable. Later, after examining all the manipulations that were around the coronavirus, he objectively assessed the danger and stopped wearing a mask altogether. If he did, it was for the sake of the police and without covering his nose. Fortunately, most Russians saved themselves by not covering their noses with a mask and breathing freely through their noses!

Therefore, I appeal to medical scientists and physiologists. Tackle the topic "Statistics of diseases and deaths caused by wearing medical masks during the mass

anti-coronavirus self-isolation of Russians in 2020 ".

This is a hot topic! This objective research will save many lives in the future.

From my point of view, wearing a mask is recommended only in crowded places and for a short period of time.

During self-isolation, many Russians were hospitalized with lung problems. What is the statistics of the contribution from problems with

wearing medical masks to the general statistics of mortality from coronavirus, time will tell ?!

But the fact that wearing masks aggravated the work of the lungs and cardiovascular system is a fact!

I would not be surprised that significant mortality during the time of the coronavirus was associated precisely with wearing medical masks, and not with the coronavirus.

Russians will stop wearing medical masks because the problem with the lungs of Russians will decline? Or, conversely, a problem with the lungs

of Russians will disappear after they stop wearing masks? There are two important questions.

In any case, a massive self-isolating lack of exercise and mass mockery on the lungs and brain of all inhabitants of the planet were a powerful destructive effect. The statistics on these two factors that contribute to human mortality remain to be researched and investigated! https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348463.php

8. Anti-coronavirus false nix has been suspended due to summer and economic pragmatism.

May 31, 2020

Hegemon, in the person of Trump, used WHO as part of the global false anti-coronavirus racket, paralyzing and stopping the economies of all countries of the world. Gates in this false naughty, like the US-China tandem project, was only a narrow-minded pragmatic executor manipulating the WHO.

And now, Trump's statements in connection with the election campaign are quite consistent with the indignation of the masses associated with the

conflicting feelings caused by the era of the world false anti-coronavirus naughty. People have lost their means of survival.

Watch as the decaying global financial system, fueled by the United States, thanks to the past false global anti-coronavirus racket, begins to gradually recover. And then, as now, in the new conditions, the global influence of the United States will increase the dependence of many countries of the world on this Hegemon. The Hegemon, as always, has solved his globalist projects.

It is not the coronavirus that is moving away, but the world has decided to move away from it due to summer and economic pragmatism. And the coronavirus, as it was the tool of the false world nix, will remain so! Although the coronavirus is real and dangerous, like all other types of influenza and SARS. Protect yourself from SARS and flu! And God forbid the World once again because of SARS to destroy and

stop the economies of all countries of the world. In autumn, not a single country will go on this adventure!

In the meantime, those who fight off the money invested in the production of masks and gloves, let them fight back. Buy masks and save their investments. They want buyers.

All success and summer holidays!

9. African American Floyd was only a trigger

June 3, 2020

African American Floyd was just a trigger

It seems that the true reason for self-isolation has been revealed. It had to do with the anticipation of what is happening in the United States. It was not possible to delay self-isolation for more than two months. In the third month, social tension began to come out!

African American Floyd was only a trigger, and social tension was already accumulating. The United States tried to contain itself by self-isolation, organized by a false anti-coronavirus racket, but economic disruptions began.

Better look at how the fedchannels gloat about this, not seeing the social tension under their noses.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348491.php

10 coronavirus manipulation continues.

June 3, 2020

The global speculative world market, which is one of the 1. instruments of the rotten world financial system, longs for gigantic and record swings in market indicators. There is a separate caste among these speculators. She has already skimmed the cream on the coronavirus epic. Perhaps all sorts of soros-gates and others are again in this group. They have already invested in the second wave of coronavirus, and it will come not because of the spread of coronavirus, but because of the large financial appetites of this caste. And again, the world media in the hands of this caste will try to manipulate the world. And again, the leaders of the countries that have sold themselves to this caste will do everything to make the second wave of coronavirus come. The world will continue to plunge into the cycles of the world's false anti-coronavirus nix, which means that all this is still far from being investigated. And only the leaders of Sweden and Japan will retain their honor! But for how long! Harassment and bullying have already begun against Sweden in the world media. There are manipulative and deceitful articles about the dangerous situation in Sweden, although the mortality statistics in this country do not stand out from the statistics of other countries. A similar fate awaits Japan. The rotten global financial system wants to put Japan and Sweden in a position that has put all the countries of the world.

- 2. In the meantime, it turns out that children in front of the pioneer camp will not be tested for covid-19. And how can you really trust covid-19 testing based on a dubious Chinese scientific model? The validity of these tests is only now beginning to be investigated and investigated through virtual science conferences. We are in a hurry! So someone needs it! Time will show to whom and why it was needed!
- 3. Recently, the Ministry of Health listed all the signs of covid in the elderly. Just humor! It would be better to list all the signs of dementia and functional disorders of old people. They have no covid like covid. It's all dull! The time will come for independent scientific expertise, research and investigation. Need time!
- 4. The hidden manipulations of the false anti-coronavirus rascal, as proved by Sweden and Japan, will be replaced by other manipulations.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348500.php

11. What are the dead-silent people talking about with the coronavirus?

June 4, 2020

Earlier, we have already noted that the world will continue to plunge into the cycles of the world's false anti-coronavirus nix, which means that it is still far from investigating all this. And only the leaders of Sweden and Japan will retain their honor! But for how long! Harassment and bullying have already begun against Sweden in the world media. There are manipulative and deceitful articles about the dangerous situation in Sweden, although the mortality statistics in this country do not stand out from the statistics of other countries. A similar fate awaits Japan. The rotten global financial system wants to put Japan and Sweden in a position in which it has put all the countries of the world.

Coronavirus phobia will significantly decrease if they stop taking a coronavirus test from those who died not from coronavirus. Ascribing covid

alive is fraught and responsible. The dead are not so responsible. And this is horror! Mortality statistics from covid-19 are the most dubious topic, due to the fact that it is still unknown what exactly is being diagnosed and how much the diagnosed corresponds to the coronavirus. The validity of tests for covid-19 is low. In such conditions, reporting statistics in the media is a sophisticated form of manipulation.

The late African American rebel was diagnosed with the coronavirus.

Will self-isolation be returned to the United States to stop social tension?

The United States has been so naughty with the tests that Russia has to explain why the infection rate is low. It is the United States, together with the foreign-policy prostitute China, who should be responsible for their miracles of diagnosis and for their false anti-coronavirus swindler, as an instrument of world influence.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348507.php

12.A appeal to virologists who saw covid-19 through a microscope.

May 22, 2020

While walking along the streets of Kazan over the past two months, I conducted a survey of citizens, in which I asked two questions:

- 1. Do you know people who contracted covid-19 during self-isolation?
- 2. Do you know people who, due to self-isolation, fell ill with other diseases?

To the first question, I have not been able to find a positive answer.

There were many positive answers to the second question. Moreover, to the second question, some answered that they even know those who died during self-isolation.

It is known that during a pandemic of common flu, even without surveys, it is seen how citizens, neighbors, colleagues, family members get sick with the flu.

Recently, with great difficulty, I came into contact with one Moscow biodiagnostic virologist who diagnoses covid-19 and learned that he had never seen the coronavirus through a microscope, but diagnosed it only by indirect express methods. I wanted to do an interview with him indicating his name and surname. He refused. Moreover, I wanted to do similar material with other doctors. Received a refusal. They are all instructed. These are the times.

At the same time, I will say to everyone that I am convinced that the covid-19 coronavirus exists. And this conviction of mine was formed thanks to publications and information from the media, and despite the controversy and controversy of this problem.

And now, I turn personally to the specialists who diagnose Covid-19 or to scientists who are researching this virus, or rather to those who have seen the covid-19 virus through a microscope! Please write to me. I would like to interview you for the media in which I regularly publish.

Please support me!

PS The appeal was published in the leading media, but no one answered.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348384.php

13. Psychological test of mankind for a mysterious infection.

May 16, 2020

1. Name any dangerous deadly infection that would isolate all of humanity and destroy the world economy, but at the same time the majority

of the planet would not have symptoms because of it, would not suffer and in some cases would even want to be infected with it?

- 2. Try to find an international actor who is ready to re-participate in the global complete international isolation and finish off his already destroyed economy in a second round?
- 3. Find a country that would have no sympathy for the wise countries of Japan and Sweden, who managed not to participate in this mediocre global isolation, but at the same time organize effective prevention against this mysterious infection, which has become an example for the world to follow?
- 4. Point out a person on the planet who would not have conflicting feelings, reflections and bewilderment about this mysterious infection?
- 5. Try to name an infection that would have such a high level of infodemic, conflicting statistics, testing errors and conflicting judgments of authoritative scientists?
- 6. Do you think that the problem with what is happening around this mysterious infection is that many have now been hospitalized due to self-isolation and physical inactivity due to aggravated various non-coronavirus diseases, heart attacks and strokes? Do you think that a large percentage of them aggravated their condition and died due to erroneous or questionable stressful information about a positive test for this mysterious infection?
- 7. Try to present convincing arguments showing that this mysterious infection is not a project of individual international actors who must be internationally responsible?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348333.php

14. Psychology of manipulation around ARVI as a factor of catastrophe and destruction of the world economy

In essence, the Hegemon chose influenza (ARVI) as the main instrument of the world economic war, the death rate from which was predictable. The main thing was to organize the technology of panic, which the WHO would then wave. That was the scenario. Hegemon did not dare to use another viral weapon would, since other viral infections

much more dangerous. Half of the patients with Covid-19 in Russia and around the world are harmless and have no symptoms. Traditional flu does not have such a harmless property, the virus from which in most cases causes anxiety and all kinds of symptoms. Of course,

need to investigate this half of the lucky ones. Moreover, in Russia, the error in diagnostics for

Covid-19 was about 40 percent, according to Rospotrebnadzor experts. And this is falsification. Thus, there are many areas for investigation.

In the meantime, we will watch Trump's deceitful performances, who is looking for the guilty. These games of Hegemon and Trump, together with the prostitute China, will sooner or later be exposed.

The hegemon in the person of Trump is now playing a victim. He is suing China, dealing with the media that provoked the criminal panic around the coronavirus. Although there are many facts that China is in tandem with the Hegemon.

The Hegemon needs the fall and destruction of Russia, and only after that the inflated danger of the coronavirus will begin to recede, as the Hegemon will be set to retreat. Europe will follow this policy.

Therefore, the world will not need oil for a long time in the quantities that were previously needed.

This criminal global artificiality will cost the World dearly. You can't joke about disaster! The Hegemon imagines that he is able to control the world chaos.

The hegemon nullifies those who wish to nullify before the responsibility for the past. He will always find a global tool. The first implementation of such a global instrument was influenza, the mortality rate from which was counted as needed, provoking a global panic, although the death rate

remained the same. The flu has always been deadly in the history of mankind. But for the first time from this they organized a global self-isolation and a danger to the survival of the world by destroying the economies of many countries. The hegemon will not bear responsibility, since for some time now he himself designates those responsible for what is happening in the world! The world will be saved only by the elements that will curb the Hegemon. But after the disaster and disaster, what will remain? And so, the culture of catastrophe described by postmodern philosophers has come closer to a dangerous line than ever before.

The second wave of coronavirus will again be a purely economic project. This will be the second round, an attempt to further overwhelm the already overwhelmed global economy. The authors of the project, caused by the decay of the global financial system, are not yet satisfied with the economic destruction of Russia at the first attempt. They decided to finish her off on the second run. Although Russia is already finishing itself off.

Criticism of conspiracy theories from the Hegemon is the Gag on the Mouth of all those who make attempts to realize that this is all a project.

Criticism of conspiracy theories is the main condition for promoting real conspiracies that are full of the history of world political science. Oh, how difficult it is for investigators to uncover conspiracies when they are suspected of being conspiracy theorists and only inventing these conspiracy

theories. But time passes and the authors of the conspiracies are responsible. Read the history of political science.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348321.php

15. On the need for an independent international investigation of mortality statistics from coronavirus.

May 13, 2020

one. It is necessaryconduct deep independent international

investigation of the statistics of deaths directly from the coronavirus, which were in the last few months in China, Italy, France and other European countries and, of course, in the USA. This should be done on the basis of a comparative analysis with total non-coronavirus mortality.

Analysis of scientific publications shows that there is still no worthy research in this regard.

- 2. It is already obvious that humanity would not have gone to the mediocre isolation and destruction of the economies of countries if initially the mortality rates were the same as they are now, that is, with a powerful world army of coronavirus patients without symptoms or proceeding in a mild form. Those responsible for such world disorientation will have to answer.
- 3. The sharp improvement (in 1-2 days) of the situation with coronavirus in Russia is alarming. Moreover, this correlates with the emergence of sharp positive information from Europe. This correlation has been observed in the past. Most likely, this is a consequence of statistical arts. Summer is coming to Europe, and in summer the deadly flu has always died.
- 4. It will be necessary to conduct an objective international independent research and investigation on the true role of the phenomenon of self-isolation of the world on the effectiveness of the fight against

coronavirus, taking into account studies in Sweden, Japan and other countries where there was no self-isolation, but more effective and reasonable approaches to prevention were adopted coronavirus. https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348297.php

16. About scientific controversies around the coronavirus.

May 8, 2020

The fact that the coronavirus is universal and causes a gigantic palette of deadly symptoms is alarming. The universality of the object, conclusions and research results of any scientist should be alarming. If a scientist often says that everything is connected with only One Cause, this should always be alarming! In general, the opinions of scientists about the coronavirus would be stronger if there were links to scientific publications, to the authors of these works, indicating scientific organizations. According to statistics, there are already articles after which it is not possible to find the true authors and organizations, as such. Again, this is alarming! Moreover, now many scientists have quickly become virologists and epidemiologists. All this is conjuncturism! I myself, not being a virologist or epidemiologist, wrote my analytical articles as a columnist, as a researcher of the authors' motives and delusions, writing on the coronavirus topic. Compare

facts, comparing them, checking their reliability, investigating the origins and context of what happened - these are the grounds thanks to which many of my articles on the problem of coronavirus have been published over the past few months in the largest federal media, news agencies, etc.

The most important truth is that only time will show the truth or error. Sympathy is only caused by the fact that some authors of the coronavirus topic have the will to discuss, and even then, they often inject value judgments not on the topic under discussion, but on the authors themselves

as individuals. This needs to be done more carefully. Therefore, I advise all readers to read my article. about advice on how to lead and write on

coronavirus themes.

(cm.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348239.php).

How to behave and write on the Internet so as not to get personal. This is problem! Since on the basis of it, the whole world was politicized even in families. People are already filing for divorce on the basis that the wife believes in the danger of coronavirus, and the husband does not.

Only yesterday I finally saw my friend jogging, who for a month and a half, due to his wife's alarming domestic fascism, could not go out into the street! This is horror! And yet, he went out. Dizzy, but got out. His first phrase was when he went out into the air "I will live!" He was close to a pre-stroke state due to physical inactivity and domestic conflicts. I asked him: "Do you feel some kind of controversy about the danger of coronavirus?" He answered in the affirmative what he felt. This is a question I often ask passers-by. And for some reason I always hear "yes". This does not make me happy, but frightens me. Alas! While the situation is developing so that the overall mortality rate, which includes coronavirus, has not changed in the cities of the world.

The murky technology of obtaining figures and statistics on the spread of the coronavirus has not been studied, investigated, and is not widely presented to ordinary people in the media and on the Internet.

It must be admitted that, most likely, in some countries of the world there are motives of the authorities for self-isolation, due to the powerful politicization and social tension of the masses. This likelihood applies to Russia as well. In these countries, self-isolation will be removed not based on the indicators of coronavirus, but due to the correction and reduction of economic pressure and, as a result, a decrease in social tension. Causal

links between economic and coronavirus causes have been disrupted. Complete postmodernism! At first, Mir trained on petty fakes. And finally, the world is now ripe for the most powerful global fake, which arose on the basis of a real coronavirus, the danger of which exists in reality, but is contradictory. At least in the near future, we must decide how to respond to the contradictions associated with the danger of coronavirus: optimistic or pessimistic?

Optimism is only caused by the fact that at last additional hospitals will appear in Russia to treat pneumonia. Indeed, until now, the problem of operative hospitalization of patients with pneumonia was acute and mortality from it was reduced. Thus, regular summaries of pneumonia deaths will be helpful. And let pneumonia continue to be called in other words ... It doesn't matter! Building hospitals is important ...

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348262.php

17. Oh, this controversial safety of the coronavirus!

May 6, 2020

The world is beginning to see clearly. Coronavirus is a dangerous reality, but no less dangerous reality and that there is manipulation and bluffing around the coronavirus. It must be admitted that the coronavirus has become part of political and economic projects. People's awareness of these manipulations will lead to the fact that there will be magistrates' courts for the victims of this manipulation and destruction of the economy, thanks to mediocre isolation. I wrote about this to all on Ekho Moskvy in my article and other media for several months. And so I am glad that humanity is slowly recovering its sight ... albeit with a delay. Read my articles, type on Echo, Yandex, etc.

A little more time and wise countries such as Japan and Sweden will prove the worthlessness of the bacchanalia of self-isolation, which some subjects have organized in the World above humanity. Prevention from the coronavirus was supposed to go initially both in Japan and Sweden. It is to this format of prevention that the whole world will switch now! And it was necessary to do it initially!

Who organized this fuss, panic and mediocre, ill-conceived isolation of the world! We need to investigate the China-USA tandem. Although the United States is playing the role of China's "enemy". This is a bluff. Investigations need to start with the WHO and its coordinator Bill Gates. The investigation must be international.

Magistrates' courts must be ready for these showdowns. Statistics have already proven this. Overall mortality in cities and countries has not changed significantly. Moreover, there are still investigations and research by scientists about the mechanisms of the emergence of statistical figures about the coronavirus, which were announced earlier in the media.

Although the media will say a lot that the coronavirus has receded, thanks to global self-isolation, but at WHAT COST! Who will estimate the financial costs? Who will assess the health costs of people on the planet caused by physical inactivity and aggravated various diseases?

Moreover, during this coronavirus epic, according to the statistics of the social networks of the world, most of the people of the planet in their depths felt a kind of contradiction around the spread of the coronavirus. There was more information about the coronavirus in the media and the Internet, and not nearby, among neighbors, among colleagues, among relatives, among fellow countrymen. Polls show this. Humanity felt this, but just in case it was insured. And he did the right thing, as he is amateurs and philistines.

Oh, this controversial safety of the coronavirus!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348257.php

18. Has the world become a victim of expectations and manipulation around them?

While they are talking about the possible and potential danger of Covid-19. There were many articles according to which the average mortality rate in the world and in almost all countries (including the United States) has not changed. Therefore, it must be recognized that the measures were taken only because of the possibility of the worst. Even Wikipedia says very correctly that Covid-19 is a potentially dangerous ARVI. Therefore, time will tell everything! Many reputable scholars have also taken, for some time now, a wise and expectant attitude.

It must be admitted that the topic of coronavirus has become not only a health problem, but also a political and economic problem.

And yet, according to the world media, the world trend has swung towards the fact that some subjects will have to answer in the magistrates' courts for the destruction of the economies of many countries because of the unjustified costs caused by the incompetent world self-isolation, which could not exist, as in some countries. whose indicators are quite satisfactory.

Has the world become a victim of expectations and manipulation around them?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348243.php

19. Six tips for social media visitors involved in communicating around the coronavirus.

May 4, 2020

Due to the duty of my profession, I have to work and help people suffering from various neuroses, including obsessive-compulsive disorders, which interfere with living and working. In order to reduce such a projection of consciousness, at times, it is necessary to possess not only the technology of psychoanalysis, but also the will to carry it out. After all, neuroticism and phobias are often the basis for the emergence of conspiracy

theorists of various levels and types, including those who are always trying to explain the reasons for the troubles that occur on our planet. I analyzed how people react, discuss, argue about what is happening with the problem of the spread of coronavirus.

Here are my thoughts and advice, as a psychotherapist, in this regard:

- 1. In the world there is always a category of sane, which expects arguments in the discussion. And don't get them from anyone! People often don't want to think. Many sane people are such that it is easy to convince them with arguments.
- 2. Some people get tired of these near-coronavirus discussions stop responding and isolate themselves from this topic. And this is great! Psychological isolation from the coronavirus topic is the right choice! But this capitulation move is not recommended for everyone, especially for those who are a professional analyst or scientist and his mission is to educate. And all the same, I recommend to many that if there are no arguments, then it is better not to react. And those who react often run the risk of falling into the format of interpersonal assessments and conflicts that humiliate honor and human dignity. There is a lot of this on social networks!
- 3. It is quite obvious that later, when the problem of coronavirus is solved, then all the arguments will lead us to the time, which I also always mention.
- 4. All my articles and publications are dedicated to the dangers and lethality of coronavirus, but also to the dangers of how it is interpreted and why it is so interpreted. I advise many of my readers to read my article on the philosophical and psychological origins of conspiracy theories (see.

 $\frac{https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348238.php}{I\ think\ she\ develops}.$

- 5. Before plunging into the discussion of social networks about the coronavirus, learn to worry about those who may start to worry about your value judgments. All my articles are related to this. They are aimed at reducing coronavirus, while not ignoring the deadly problem of the spread of coronavirus.
- 6. When you go to social networks to discuss and chat on coronavirus-related topics, remember:
 - a) It takes time and energy.
 - b) It can lead to interpersonal conflicts and hurt your honor.
 - c) These are health and neuroses.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348239.php

20. Draw a plateau or decrease in the spread of coronavirus and save the economy?

May 3, 2020

Now there are many countries (Turkey, Switzerland, Czech Republic, etc.) under all sorts of pretexts

(drawn plateau and decrease infectivity)

stop their quarantines, realizing objectively what it was. Otherwise, Turkey, in particular, may lose tourist profits and the season needs to be opened. Sweden, Japan and Belarus immediately assessed the situation objectively and did not begin to arrange quarantines so as not to destroy the economies of their countries. Most likely, May will be for some countries the way out of the coronavirus project, which was never born before a pandemic (up to 5 percent of the population), although a pandemic was only expected as a potential indicator. For the first time in the world, there was no pandemic, but they said that it exists, since, they say, it can come due to the high infectivity. Maximum is

0.5 percent of those infected, and worldwide, five times less.

WHO, which promoted lockdowns and isolation all the way, three days ago, through the mouth of Mike

Ryan, head of the department of emergency programs (executive director of WHO's Emergencies

Program), recognized Swedish model response (in which there were no tough measures) a role model.

How will Russia behave? Maybe he will quickly draw himself a plateau and decline.

The awareness that the coronavirus did not deserve the cost and economic disruption is growing among Russians. According to statistics, most Russians are aware of this. It should be noted, however, that the benefits of quarantine were significant! But at the same time, one should not forget that there are countries that have done without it.

If this project begins to close in June, then in any case, by the fall, the initiators of this project in the person of WHO and Bill Gates, as well as some of the world's largest business structures and leading countries that have enriched themselves on this project, will have to appear before the magistrates' court.

What they write about Bill Gates as the author of the deadly vaccination of humanity is of course nonsense! I raised another real problem for which Gates will have to be held accountable if it turns out that such quarantine costs should not have been introduced, as other countries will show it. But we still have to wait. I am always correct. Reread me. And you shouldn't make me a supporter of the nonsense that Gates wants to destroy humanity - this is nonsense! Dealing with Gates will be on a completely different aspect. This is the aspect of stopping and destroying the global economy, provided that, in the end, it can be proven that there was no risk of a

pandemic! This is serious! If proved otherwise, then Bill Gates and WHO will bypass the punishment of the international court. By the way, this is precisely why, in order to avoid this punishment, for some time now, it is necessary to consider the version that that Gates has a motive for the coronavirus to spread more powerfully and this motive is dangerous for the World. And I hope Bill Gates is smart enough not to do something criminal to increase the spread of the coronavirus! I believe in the intelligence and humanity of Bill Gates. At the same time, it will hardly be easy for him to turn off the powerful business attitudes with which B. Gates was filled all his life.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348237.php

21. Coronavirus: coincidence or necessity?

May 2, 2020

At present, some leading analysts describe well the algorithm of the US's competition with Russia, which is even visible to the scenario and, in fact, the US project. And this project, as a well-oiled mechanism, started working after the main trigger - the emergence and spread of the coronavirus, but for some reason many analysts are silent about this. That is, there is a silence of the nature and appearance of this trigger. Indeed, until now, many experts believe that the coronavirus fell by accident and only then did all the well-oiled mechanisms of the oil market work, driving Russia out of it so much that a new geopolitics is being formed, where Russia will be assigned an unenviable role (according to Z. Brzezinski). The evidence suggests that the coronavirus emerged in the context of a powerful geopolitical request from leading international actors, including the United States. On the other hand,

coronavirus in the US? These indicators are a murky topic. Until now, scientists have not reached the final figures for the total mortality rate for 2020 (from pneumonia, etc.). There are opinions that they will not exceed the traditional annual rates. And then the version related to the fact that the

interpretation of coronavirus indicators is a project can be confirmed, even though covid-19 is an insidious disease that takes many lives in the world. In the next few months, if the low mortality rate from coronavirus in Russia is confirmed (but for now it is low), it will be necessary to take a more objective look at the mortality rate from coronavirus in the United States.

Until the world reaches the accuracy and objectivity of the indicators of truly Covid-19 infected people of the world, similar to the exact indicators of the cost of Brent oil, nothing good will happen on our planet.

It must be admitted that the indicators of the spread of Covid-19 have long become indicators of the processes of the world economy and politics, but the nature and essence of these indicators is murky and contradictory. In Russia, this is a separate problem, since according to the head of Rospotrebnadzor, the accuracy of diagnostics for covid-19 is often 40 percent. And this is, in essence, falsification.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348228.php

22. The element of coronavirus panic and the media. April 30, 2020

We did not even notice how the first world element swept through the world - the element of world panic. The postmodernists used to talk about the elements as the basis of the culture of catastrophe. They only spoke. Now it has become a reality. The culture of the catastrophe has blossomed "the first bud". What other elements will there be? What else awaits us because of the notorious butterfly, which, with its flap of its wing, being on one side of the earth's hemisphere, can cause a storm on the other side of the hemisphere? Who will be this butterfly? So far, we see that there are three words on the wings of this butterfly: China, WHO, Gates. But the butterfly flies in the Hegemon's garden.

The coronavirus has shown that the media are becoming catalysts for a deadly world element! It is necessary to adopt international legal acts on the activities of the media in the era of catastrophe culture!

By the way, this act should also apply to the Internet!

The world element, uncontrollable by people, is an urgent problem. The coronavirus panic, initiated with the help of the Chinese and European media, became the first model of the elements - the element of self-isolation. What other elements are expected in the world? It is necessary to create models and on this basis develop the disposition of humanity! This is the maturity of human understanding of the world!

Rocking sadomasochistic and phobic aesthetics mass media

continues. Wild media survival on these horror stories. The media will probably never have an objective and responsible format. There are investors who care about the survival of the media.

A selective coronavirus vision of all things related to deaths that are not related to covid-19 has swept the media. Don't look at your saliva under the microscope before dinner!

My early philosophical reflections led me to the need for globalization tools to protect the globalization dollar. The Internet has become one of these tools, and now the globalization projects of the World Phobia, which will be formed thanks to the tools of the coronavirus format, claim it. The decay of the global financial system requires it!

Increasingly, one has to read certain limited expert economists who have no idea about the philosophical and psychological foundations of modern

economy. According to postmodern paradigm,

the reality of which rushes from all cracks, the crisis is an optimistic scenario. Alas! The world is run by the culture of disaster and now it has worsened, thanks to the globalization of not only the dollar, but also other globalization instruments, in particular, the globalization project with coronavirus. It is more relevant to talk about models of a catastrophe, and not about models of a crisis.

You can learn about postmodern economic models built on the basis of postmodern psychology in my monograph Fundamentals of Postmodern Psychology (2015).

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348223.php

23. Bill Gates and the International Tribunal.

28 April, 2020

Bill Gates has recently been making ridiculous and amateurish statements about the problems of the consequences of the coronavirus. It doesn't matter to me what he says. More important are the motives of these statements. They are associated with fears of retaliation and punishment for their initiative to isolate humanity, which has destroyed the economies of many countries, but at the same time has enriched individual world tycoons and international actors. WHO, which got hooked on Gates' money and turned into his toy. - this is the object of the upcoming magistrates' courts and an international tribunal. Gates is counting on avoiding punishment like Soros, who scammed the global market and stock exchange. Here the situation is different. This is not the scale. And Gates will have to answer, even though the origins of this manipulation around the real coronavirus are deeper and related to the problems and projects of the rotten global financial system. Sooner or later there will be an international tribunal. But humanity will go to this Judgment for a long time.

In the meantime, we will accept, for several years, justifications that there was no other way, that humanity was doomed to go for this mediocre self-isolation, which will destroy many more people due to the collapse of the economies of countries and social consequences. We will be watching exculpatory staged Chinese films. Meanwhile, China no longer provides objective information and what we see on monitors often has nothing to do with the reality of China.

This summer and the recession of the coronavirus will bring humanity closer to an international tribunal, but the path to it will be thorny and difficult. The motives for the World Judgment of the coronavirus manipulators will be linked not only to the suffering of humanity, but also to the world's major businessmen affected. The capital struggle will do its job!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348210.php

April 25, 2020

24. Will humanity ever justify itself from a false nix?

When an epidemic of the common flu virus comes, we all see it everywhere: at home, at work, on the street ...

Coronavirus covid-19 came in a different way. We began to learn about him only on television, in the media, in the news, on the Internet.

Recognizing, but not seeing, like the flu. We did not see the mass scale of the infection! We saw the massive nature of prevention. An analysis of television and Internet videos from all over the world showed that when presenting patients with covid-19, there is a certain specificity of closeness that distinguishes videos about patients with pneumonia and flu in past years. Investigations of these videos for staging are only now beginning.

Analysis shows that many federal media outlets have turned leading virologists and epidemiologists into primitive and limited advocates of prevention and self-isolation. There are no objective and independent experts. Some of them quickly change their position and turn into primitive propagandists, subordinate to the editors of television. Times like this.

So far, the death rate from covid-19 has not been exceeded compared to the death rate from non-coronavirus pneumonia and influenza. And God forbid it will be exceeded! And I want to believe that there was no excess, thanks to our global self-isolation, although in the world, many competent sources already declare, including some WHO representatives, that there was no good from global self-isolation, since it does not prevent infection.

If humanity had learned earlier that most of those infected with the coronavirus would be treated at home in self-isolation, as is happening now, then everything in the world would have flowed differently. There would be no panic and mediocre economic isolation of international actors. The whole world was stunned by videos from China and Italy, the nature of which is now being investigated. Now

will begin courts between the largest international economic actors caused by this world nix.

Humanity will arrive for a long time in the format of an excuse for what it has created, thanks to its mistakes caused by the panic organized by the world media, which are now guided by sadomasochistic and

hype installations. Moreover, according to my research, a part of humanity was aesthetized in anticipation of a horror movie that does not seem to take place.

Self-justification from the world nix caused by covid-19 will be radiated in the world for a long time. The subject who made a mistake and went bankrupt by mistake is always justified.

At the same time, I note that the opinion that covid-19 is a myth is a dangerous opinion. Covid-19 is a selectively deadly virus that plays with the world with its volatility. And the complexity of the situation in the world lies in the fact that an artificial game with covid-19 is added to this game, which is added by certain influential political and economic actors.

For the first time in the world, time has become a condition of truth. Only time will tell what mankind has done and done! But most of the facts and analysts, as well as the intuition and flair of many people on the planet, in their depths say that it was a false nix and the reaction to the deadly covid-19 should not be the same as it happened. We needed other measures that would not destroy the world economy! But if it is not humanity that is to blame for everything, but some authors of this project, then it smells like an international tribunal! Therefore, the competition has now begun in the world among international actors who are filing in courts. And the motives of these plaintiffs are purely economic and not related to the victims of covid - 19.

In my articles, I take an objective and balanced position. For me, the position of virus-phobic people or, conversely, delusions who claim that coronavirus is not deadly is not acceptable. I only appreciate the mediocre path that humanity has chosen because of this nix. And the falsity of this nix is estimated by me only by the level of catastrophic destruction of the economy.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348195.php

25. The world is beginning to open its eyes to deaths from infections.

22 April, 2020

It is costly for the world to learn and present on the Internet and in the media mortality statistics, which have always been frightening but hidden in

old days or not popularized as it is now. The knowledge and presentation of these statistics led to even greater mortality, as there was a diversion of medical provision from other factors leading to an increase in mortality. The flu has always killed with its cruel and terrible statistics of pneumonia, and only in 2020, when the world became one as an organism, thanks to the Internet and the world's media, the world looked at it and got scared ... The question of who organized these conditions for the world to take a closer look to the terrible killing flu, will be later investigated. It is

hardly possible to reduce everything to the fact that the world by itself, immanently organized this fear for itself.

Sooner or later, this deadly flu, which has always been fatal, will traditionally go away, since it usually went away for various reasons (climate change, everyone will get sick, etc.). But 2020 will remain forever in the history of mankind, as the year of opening the eyes of mankind to the insidious flu! In subsequent years, this close scrutiny of the terrible mortality from other infections will continue, and we will gradually get rid of various infections of humanity, but I hope not at the cost of such economic shocks and destruction of the economies of various countries. And all the same, the authors of the project, who mobilized humanity to perceive the statistics of the consequences of the flu, which has always killed with its pneumonia, exist. There is a certain sense of artificiality in everything that is happening now. Why has it now decided to open the eyes of mankind to the statistics of deaths from influenza? There is a sense of artificiality in all this, according to the analysis of opinions on social networks, a considerable part of humanity has. Artificiality is not in the fact that there is no danger, but in the fact that they decided to manipulate this danger in 2020 and opened the eyes of humanity.

Never look at the microorganisms and microbes of your saliva under a microscope, especially before lunch, and those who suggest you to do this, study for why they need it!

Bon appetit to life!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348178.php

26. The root cause of the covid-19 panic that has affected the global economy is no longer featured in the reports.

April 20, 2020

Two-thirds of Muscovites with coronavirus are asymptomatic, according to the latest reports from the Russian Ministry of Health.

The key Covid-19 hazard was initially associated with concomitant deadly pneumonia. But it is precisely about this coronavirus pneumonia that is now silent when presenting statistics on victims of Covid-

19. Do not forget that the panic began precisely from fatal pneumonia. This was the basis of the fear! Now they don't talk about it. Now these data are not announced, since in most cases, patients with Covid-

19, with no symptoms or no pneumonia. At its core, what was the basis of panic (fatal pneumonia) is not as widespread as it was previously hyped. Covid-19 manifests itself statistically and symptomatically as influenza, which is also deadly. Flu is serious! And finally, they tackled it, but only at the cost of economic destruction caused by self-isolation. The world looked at the insidiousness of the flu in 2020 as closely as it had never looked before and presented everything in close-up. If each new flu is perceived by the world as in 2020, that is, at the cost of destroying the global economy, then nothing will remain of the world. Influenza is life-threatening, especially if it leads to pneumonia.

The world has taken the flu! It is important! But in 2020, approaches to tackling the flu have proven dangerous for the global economy because it could lead to higher deaths due to a drop in medical supplies caused by accents and increased attention to influenza and Covid-19.

The time has come when it is necessary, when publishing mortality statistics from COVID-19, to present statistics on deaths from pneumonia and influenza, as well as deaths caused by a lack of medical support due to the increased attention and emphasis of medicine on COVID-19.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348159.php

27. Games with diagnostics on covid-19 and the problem of error.

President of Belarus Alexander Lukashenko criticized Russian tests for coronavirus, expressing doubts about their effectiveness. He stated this in the media.

"Tests are not to hell. Even here they examined the Russians (they arrived at the nuclear power plant), all 15 people were treated, examined with Russian tests - everything is positive. Put it back in the hospital and heal. They refused Russian tests, took their own, Chinese - only one person turned out to be coronavirus, "Lukashenka is quoted by the media.

The accuracy of 11 test systems registered in Russia for detecting coronavirus is more than 95%, according to the Roszdravnadzor website.

As of April 17, 32,008 Russians with Covid-19 were identified among 1,718,019 Russians. This is 1.8 percent of all those examined, which is significantly (three times!) Less than the diagnostic error for Covid-19.

According to Rosstat, the main death rate is due to diseases. In total, 1 million 686 thousand 458 people died from diseases in 2018. And of them from old age a little more than 90 thousand. Thus, 596 thousand 458 people die from diseases in Russia annually, and if all of them are checked for Covid-19, knowing that they are not infected with this virus, then, taking into account the error (95 percent), 29 822 deaths with false test positive for Covid-19. That is, 2485 false positive deaths with Covid-19 will be detected per month.

Now take a look at the Covid-19 deaths figures. On April 17, 273 people died from Covid-19 (about a month). This is approximately 10 times less than the number of false-positive Russians who died, if the deceased were examined for Covid-19. That's what error gives!

Let's take it wider. If you test every Russian on Covid-19, then, thanks to the error of diagnosis, 7.5 million Russians will be found with a false-

positive test result for Covid-19. That's 375,000 a month and 12,500 people a day.

In about a month, 32,000 Russians were identified with Covid-19 in Russia. This is ten times less than the number of false-positive Russians, which could be in a general survey of Russians.

If, if we go to the universal testing of Russians for Covid-19, then the diagnostic error itself is capable of generating frightening false statistics for Covid-19.

In addition, it should be noted that the real error in diagnostics for Covid-19 is not 95 percent, but lower, and, at times, is 80-85 percent. Therefore, the error in diagnostics for Covid-19 can give even more terrible figures, and for those who do not suffer from Covid-19!

The statistics and errors of the method need to be dealt with. Who prevents scientists from getting together and giving an objective scientific analysis on this score? One gets the impression that in Russia and the world there are motives aimed at resisting obtaining objective information about the distribution and nature of Covid-19. Someone needs this muddy water and incomprehensibly received numbers, leading to panic. So far, there is no convincing evidence that Covid-19 is no more dangerous than normal flu. Recent studies in Russia and in the world show that mortality from influenza is 1.4 percent, and from Covid-19 - 1 percent. Then the question arises, why is humanity "carried away" by Covid-19? Who needs it? Whose project is this? Who needs these Covid-19 diagnostic games?

Thus, while in Russia all the results of diagnostics for Covid-19 are within the diagnostic error (and even much lower) if we consider the entire population of Russia.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348153.php

28. About the consequences of orvi-shukher.

17 April, 2020

According to my observations, the long-term restriction of breathing freedom due to the mask is dangerous for people at risk (heart disease, stroke, etc.)

Oxygen deprivation increases and accumulates, which is fraught with the brain.

And in general, now there is a trend in the world to understand the consequences of self-isolation, which can harm the life of mankind, worse than the coronavirus itself. The UN has already announced an upcoming increase in child mortality. Panic and acute respiratory viral infections will cost the world. The likelihood of socio-economic upheavals and civil wars has increased and they will lead to massive casualties. Self-isolation of humanity is a postponement of these processes.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348151.php

29. Orvi the Nix will cost the world dearly.

17 April, 2020

A topic related to what is really happening with the coronavirus, what is it

real statistics - relevant. There are articles that

exaggerate the danger of coronavirus, or, conversely, belittle. If you take up the exposure of all this, then you need to do it in detail and structurally. Many texts and content in the media and the Internet are not convincing. They are more declarative and have generalized quality critical remarks. The authors of publications in the media about the coronavirus need to be, as it were, coronavirus investigators to expose the falsifications around the coronavirus and try to convince the society using fragments of text. Then it will be compelling content. This must be done! In the meantime,

we are in a stream of fakes and conflicting content. There is a balance between derogatory publications

and enhancing danger

coronavirus. And this balance scares me personally. I wish there was a clear preponderance of the objective and truthful. But the coronavirus as an object is new and complex. In addition, there are political and economic world groupings that are antagonistic and support different poles.

You need to gain will and intelligence enough to write objectively, exposing these falsifiers. All authors, publicists and media journalists writing about the coronavirus need to improve their knowledge of statistical

processing and mathematical theory mistakes in epidemiology and virology. Or attract experts and based on this

to form strong content not for the layman, who is already brainwashed by all sorts of propagandanoids from the federal media.

There are coronavirus authors in the media and on the Internet who give serious arguments and links, as well as many opinions of authoritative world scientists that the coronavirus is similar in danger to the flu and the world has become a victim of an inadequate nix that brings economic disaster for the whole world.

I have my own critical attitude to many texts on the problem of coronavirus published from the world media, but I dream of securing it someday with objective scientific research by scientists - epidemiologists and virologists. I believe that Covid-19 is a problem that is dangerous for the survival of mankind, but it is not inferior in terms of the disaster level to the flu. Therefore, I often write about what misconceptions and manipulations are built around the problem of the spread of coronavirus.

I wish all coronavirus authors Russian mass media be more responsible when creating articles and video content!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348150.php https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2626450-echo/

30. How far is humanity going to understand that it should get sick with Covid-19?

12 April, 2020

Remember that 13.5-15 million people are sick with influenza in Russia every year. According to publications, the average death rate from influenza is 0.1 percent. Consequently, 13-15,000 people should die of influenza in Russia every year. The question then arises as to why in publications this figure is about 1,000 people a year or even lower. By the way, in the USA, according to many scientific publications, these statistics are presented objectively. So, for example, in the United States, 20-37 thousand people die from influenza a year, and this is 0.1 percent of the total number of American influenza patients (To what extent these statistics are distorted downward is another problem !?) In these tables, about Russian dashes. Here she is politics! Here it is a country with unknown indicators!

So, more than 1-2 thousand people die from influenza in Russia every month. The media never say anything about this. Moreover, it is not said that the mortality rate from influenza in the elderly is also many times higher and reaches the level of mortality from coronavirus.

Let me remind you that according to publications, with coronavirus, the mortality rate is 1-3 percent. Therefore, if the same number of people fall ill with the coronavirus as the flu, then the monthly mortality rate in Russia will be at least 130-150,000 people, or 2-3 times more.

Thus, a terrible death rate from influenza and pneumonia is hiding in Russia. Possibly similar downward distortions take place all over the world.

This is a closed topic. And we won't know anything about the coronavirus. It will all be so jumbled up that it will be difficult to separate the horrific flu and pneumonia statistics from the coronavirus statistics. The figures that the federal media announce to us every day about the infected are a muddy and explosive mixture of calculations. So far, we are not presented with how it is calculated and by whom it is calculated. Alas! In our country, where various indicators have traditionally been associated with eyewash, bluffing of various numbers, as well as reporting bullshit show-off in front of the people and the West, it will be difficult to reach objective indicators.

When we all have the flu, we see and feel it everywhere! At work, at home, on the street ... Now this is not yet ... And this is not, not only due to our self-isolation, which in Russia goes two plus, but also due to other reasons that have not yet been studied by science.

Mankind, most likely, will gradually come to the conclusion that everyone should get sick with the Covid-19 coronavirus, as well as the flu. There are scientists who are confident that this latest Covid-19 flu has the same incidence statistics as regular flu. And yet, I assume that the statistics from influenza are hidden because they are the same as from Covid-19. Thus, humanity first needs to get scared and evaluate the true hidden statistics from influenza and, against the background of it, understand that Covid-19 has the same danger to humanity as the mortal flu.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2623504-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348102.php

31. Oil affects the coronavirus like the tail wagging a dog.

10 April, 2020

Will the coronavirus info-pandemic and isolation be canceled to save the Russian economy? To answer this question, you need to analyze some aspects. Coronavirus is a serious and insidious infection. And fatal, in some cases. Here is the problem of objectivity of everything that happens around the coronavirus. Here are just some of my thoughts on this matter:

1. You have to take different aspects. The problem of gaming and falsification with deaths from the coronavirus is one of these aspects.

You can't play with death from coronavirus. With mortality from coronavirus, it is possible and humanity has played on this score!

- 2. Humanity has become a victim of panic from the circulation of deaths from the coronavirus caused by the media and the Internet. This panic was not based on coronavirus deaths. Please do not confuse death from coronavirus with death from coronavirus. You can't play with death from coronavirus. With mortality you can. Coronavirus mortality is a murky topic! We will never find out about her. All the more so when the directive is given to disseminate information that the spread of the coronavirus has declined.
- 3. Instead of the academic theater, humanity has come to the crown info-pandemic theater and the curtain of this insidious info-pandemic coronavirus "show" is gradually closing. He played his way, destroying the economy of weak countries.
- 4. There is a feeling that when oil prices rise, then the indicators of the coronavirus in Russia will go down. This is the reversal of cause and effect. This is the era of postmodernism, in which oil is fueling the spread of the coronavirus info-pandemic. The real spread of the coronavirus does not concern the global economy, which is strangling humanity. For the global economy, fueled by the global financial system, the dissemination of information about coronavirus than the actual spread of the coronavirus itself. Essentially, oil affects the coronavirus more than the coronavirus does oil. Such is the era of postmodernism!

Thus, the isolation of Russians is necessary for the temporary survival of the economy. The authorities understand this. And, most likely, isolation is associated not only with the problem of the spread of the coronavirus.

- 5. The situation when the United States, China and Europe have already begun to show a decrease in the level of coronavirus, and Russia will not do this, will complicate the political and economic situation in Russia.
- 6. For some time now, world experts assessing the spread of the coronavirus are not independent.

Indexlevel spreading coronavirus became the main an economic indicator, not a medical indicator.

- 7. The mental inertia of humanity's panic will continue. And the manipulations of this panic will continue, as they are needed by certain international actors pursuing economic and political dividends.
- 8. Sooner or later, a moment will come to Russia when the coronavirus as a factor of an infopandemic will have to be canceled, limiting information about it in the media. Statistics show that the coronavirus has not exceeded and is unlikely to exceed all other dangerous infections, which still lead to significantly higher deaths every month.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2622533-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348092.php

32. The "magic" day of the coronavirus.

8 April, 2020

China ends a month-long performance. Europe, too, has taken a course towards ending this spectacle of mortality (not to be confused with death). And Russia will soon too. Games and orz-flash mob are over. The performance is yours

fulfilled world economic tasks. But will there be a trial over the scriptwriter of this performance?

China today announced that not a single person has died from coronavirus in 24 hours. In addition, more than 2 thousand people recovered in Italy per day, this is the highest figure for the entire epidemic.

"The number of people who recovered grows to 26,491, and we have a new record for the day - 2,099 people. The same optimistic reports began to come from the United States. Thus, today China, the United States and Europe seem to have conspired and announced that the coronavirus has declined. At least they made these announcements with an interval of several days, and then immediately in one day! Some kind of magic. Such magic is already a tradition in world statistics, which plays and bluffs.

A month ago, on Echo of Moscow, I wrote that the spread of the coronavirus will stop, thanks to the announcement that it has stopped spreading. That is, it will depend on the will of the authors of the project. This was announced today. Why? Because, according to statistics, humanity has become aware of the games with mortality. Humanity has begun to distinguish death from coronavirus as a fact, from death from coronavirus, around which games and falsification are taking place. In the conditions of humanity's awareness of falsification and games around statistics, it is risky to continue drawing an exponent.

Today was the day when they decided to end the coronavirus orzflashmob.

I congratulate everyone on the termination of this performance. Protect yourself from flu and pneumonia! These are serious diseases that no one can undo so quickly!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348088.php

33. Humanity has fallen victim to the confusion of death and mortality from the coronavirus.

Humanity has fallen prey to a confusion of death and mortality from the coronavirus.

Initially, I ask you not to confuse the concept of death from coronavirus, from the concept of mortality from coronavirus.

Humanity will recover itself for a long time after the confusion between death. and mortality caused by the coronavirus. On awareness

mortality he lacked intelligence, and he was carried away by death. This infatuation led to panic. Only now is the objective understanding of mortality from coronavirus slowly rising. Only now is there a growing understanding of the many illusions of coronavirus mortality. Moreover, death from coronavirus exists as a fact, as well as from other diseases.

Analyzed the opinion of ten world famous virologists, epidemiols and microbiologists about the coronavirus. This is an analysis obtained from various reputable sources. I came to the conclusion that the coronavirus is a dangerous illusion of mortality. These opinions are:

- 1. German immunologist and toxicologist, Professor Stefan Hokertz explains that Covid-19 is no more dangerous than the flu, it just gets more attention. More dangerous than the virus are the fear and panic created by the media, and the "authoritarian reaction" of many governments. Professor Hawkerz also notes that most of the so-called "coronavirus deaths" actually just tested positive and died from other causes. He believes that ten times more people than reported already had Covid-19, but did not notice anything.
- 2. Argentine virologist and biochemist Pablo Goldschmidt argues that Covid-19 is no more dangerous than a cold or flu. It may have circulated in earlier years, but was not discovered because no one was looking for it.

 Dr. Goldschmidt talks about "global terror" created by the media and

politicians. Every year, he said, 3,000,000 newborns worldwide and 50,000 adults in the United States die of pneumonia.

- 3. Professor Martin Exner, head of the Institute for Hygiene at the University of Bonn, explains that the medical staff is overwhelmed by closed borders and quarantine, and not by the increase in the number of patients, which does not exist.
- 4. Renowned Italian virologist Giulio Tarro claims that the death rate from Covid-19 is below 1% even in Italy and is therefore comparable to the flu. Higher values arise only because no distinction is made between mortality "from" and "from" Covid-19, and also because the number of infected

of people strong understated Sweden before these since

is committed to a liberal Covid-19 strategy based on two principles: risk groups are protected and people with flu symptoms stay at home.

- 5. "If you follow these two rules, you will not need further measures, the impact of which will be negligible in any case"
- said the chief epidemiologist Anders Tegnell. Social and economic life will continue normally.
- 6. Honorary professor of pathology in the UK, John Lee, argues that the special way of reporting cases of Covid-19 leads to an overestimation of the risk that Covid-19 carries in comparison with ordinary cases of the flu and the common cold. The German Evidence-Based Medicine (EbM) network criticizes the media reporting on Covid-19: "Media coverage does not in any way respect the evidence-based risk communication criteria as we demanded. The presentation of raw data without reference to other causes of death leads to an overestimation of risk."
- 7. German researcher Dr. Richard Capek claims that the "coronavirus epidemic" is in fact a "test epidemic." Kapek, based on

quantitative analysis, shows that with an exponential increase in the number of tests, the percentage of positive results remains stable, and the mortality rate decreases, which refutes the exponential spread of the virus itself.

8. German virology professor Dr. Karsten Scheller from the University of Würzburg explains in a podcast that Covid-19 is definitely comparable to the flu and has even led to fewer deaths so far. Professor Scheller suspects that exponential curves, often presented in the media, are more related to the increase in the number of tests than to the spread of the virus itself.

nine. Two Stanford medicine professors, Eran Bendavid and Jay

Bhattacharya, explain that the lethality of Covid-19 is overestimated by several orders of magnitude, probably even in Italy it is only 0.01% - 0.06% and thus lower than that of influenza. The main reason for this overestimation is the grossly underestimated number of infected people without symptoms.

10. Milan microbiologist Maria Rita Gismondo calls on the Italian government to stop reporting the daily number of "positive

test results "because these numbers are" fake "and cause unnecessary panic among the population.

12. According to Stanford epidemiology professor John Ioannidis, the new coronavirus may not be more dangerous than some common coronaviruses, even in the elderly. Ioannidis argues that there is no reliable medical evidence to support the current action.

In conclusion, I would like to note that there have already been many scientific publications on the mortality of the coronavirus, which is being questioned.

The mental inertia of humanity's panic will continue. And the manipulations of this panic will continue, as they are needed by certain international actors pursuing economic and political dividends.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348080.php https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2621109-echo/

34. Games and bluffs around the coronavirus

5 April, 2020

How much can you trust the coronavirus diagnostic services in Russia? I learned from the media that often in patients suffering from an infection, coronavirus is detected only from the second call, when a clear sign begins, that is, suffocation and lung problems.

And before the emergence asthma attacks in patients, allegedly, there was no coronavirus. The problem of falsification and games around the coronavirus - serious problem. Who

will evaluate these diagnosticians? What are the experts? Of course, all these problems can be blamed on the imperfection of diagnostic methods. But there is always the opportunity to do repetitions and approbations.

These are diagnosticians' games ... And there are other games too!

And here are my thoughts on this matter:

1. It is likely that Russian self-isolation and problems with the statistics of the spread of coronavirus will end sooner then,

when oil prices and the dollar exchange rate normalize. Keep track of the economy and the

infodemic around the coronavirus. Those who are now committing

lucrative investments in the fight against coronavirus are already beginning to wish this scourge to continue. Regulation of such a vulture business

- a separate problem in society. And the most important thing is that these profitable investments are not associated with business structures affiliated with the authorities and the state. Until now, the Russian economy has assimilated capital without profit, dividing the skin of an unkilled bear. Now she wants to share the skin of the unkilled coronavirus. And someone will again enrich themselves on this. And these enrichments are unlikely to benefit humanity, as did the newly-minted billionaires who earn from rubber gloves (\$ 40 billion !!) and medicines.
- 2. By flirting with a coronavirus flash mob and panic on this basis, Hegemon is trying to reduce the stench and destruction of the dying and rotting world financial system, which he himself has rebuilt. Only China was well insured against this carrion and stench, but it is also saturated with this rotten green blood. Russia accepted these games, according to its own motives, since the problem of destruction also concerns it, but only on a different level. The refusal of the Hegemon from the World is not so mortal for the Hegemon. Refusal of the World from Russia is mortally dangerous for Russia.
- 3. How will the people of the planet behave? The stage of panic is slowing down, the stage of adaptation begins ... later there will be a stage of reaction ... and the planet will not allow itself to play these games for a long time ... It is impossible to associate coronavirus with plague, cholera and smallpox! There are worse infections and diseases on the planet, with more terrible daily statistics, which are now forgotten and hidden. And mortality from these forgotten problems caused will be worse! Who will be responsible for this crime against humanity, orchestrated around the coronavirus?

And so much so that in the era of Russian self-isolation, only deferred demand accumulates, which later will please business, but not social tension. https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348064.php

35. On the hidden motives of the Russian authorities for the self-isolation of Russians.

3 April, 2020

Is it possible that there is a mediocre blackout of the entire city for a long time in order to establish the electrical wiring of a separate apartment? Unlikely. But in practical epidemiology, such mediocrity happens! And even a significant part of our continent - the whole of Russia - is cut off from work!

The main voiced motive of everything that happens is to eliminate the spread of the coronavirus.

And yet, I asked myself whether there are hidden motives for Russia's labor isolation?

Here are my hypothetical options:

- 1. This is the economic protection and transformation of Russia, which will soon turn into a clear internal political one. This is isolation from the political and civic activity of Russians in the new maturing economic conditions. That is, a way of delaying the bankruptcy of the state under the guise of problems with the spread of coronavirus. Watch the country ...
- 2. Another hidden motive of the monthly isolation of Russians from work is the ability to observe dangerous trends in the world economy from economic paralysis, so as not to fall into economic and political bankruptcy.
- 3. The weekly absence of Russians from work showed the authorities that the Russian economy does not need the Russian economy in its advantage? Therefore, we decided to take a chance and extend this self-isolation for another month. This is our economy!

4. The Russian economy has long been worthy of its "creators", from whom there is no good, transferred to a remote form of work. In fact, there are no factories, factories, production facilities, scientific institutes. This coronavirus period will be a powerful filter to cleanse the economy of its parasitic components.

And yet, after quarantine, I really want to go into a favorable Russian environment, when prices on oil come back to satisfactory levels and the Russians will not feel any economic shocks.

Alas! These are only dreams and the Russian economy will creep into long-term depression and cataclysms.

So everyone sleep! Everyone in quarantine! We sleep with the hope that we will wake up after a month of anesthesia in the new Russia!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2618045-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051.php

36. What can save mankind from stupidity around the coronavirus?

1 April, 2020

At the present time, it must be admitted that the world has gone nuts over the perception and confusion of statistics on deaths from various diseases. The world did not know these statistics before.

Once I learned that according to scientific research, about ten people die every ten seconds in the world. I imagined that if on the Internet this stream of deaths were laid out on the panel. For example, all Internet visitors would see that 60 people in the world have died in a minute. 3600 people per hour. 86400 people per day. About 3 million people per month! For the year 31, 1 million 40 thousand people. The world would watch this panel and go

crazy. A similar thing is happening now with billions of inhabitants around the world in the context of the information and coronavirus attack.

Now Italy is carried away by this bullshit on the confusion of deaths from various diseases and presents this confusion all day long. I say this on the basis of an analysis of many scientific and journalistic materials, as well as the opinions of authoritative expert scientists, in particular, sociologists involved in real statistics and scientific epidemiology. The facts show that 2020 did not go beyond the traditional harmless statistics of deaths in the world. And it turns out that statistics do not allow us to talk about a coronavirus pandemic at all. Many scientists speak about this. In addition, I myself analyzed and confirmed all this. The stupidity of the world is associated with its illiteracy in the field of statistics and the criminal manipulation of these statistics. Add to this the media and social networks, in which many people catch HYIPs and ratings. A dangerous global explosive mixture is formed! And don't let

separate hidden world forces. Then it smells like an international tribunal over these forces.

Therefore, an objective scientific understanding of the coronavirus panic that has occurred, caused, among other things, by the illiteracy of the average inhabitant of the planet Earth, who has become a victim of manipulation by the Internet and the media, should develop in the world. Need a counter

revelation movement by attitude to all

around the coronavirus. It is this revelation that will save the world from the deadly stranglehold of the World Prison of Self-Isolation, from which in the near future there will be human losses much greater than from various diseases, including the notorious coronavirus. These losses will be associated with an economic and political catastrophe that will lead to social and mental stress caused by the self-isolation of humanity. The accumulation

and transformation of this psychic energy in the conditions of this World Prison of Self-Isolation can lead to a powerful uncontrolled social explosion. The accumulation of this psychic energy cannot be treated like that, and all leaders of the countries of the world should know this!

At present, this psychic energy of several billion prisoners of planet Earth passes through the adaptation stages of its development. These stages are well described within the framework of prison psychology. According to my scientific and psychological forecasts, humanity will enter the stage of reaction, based on anxiety and aggression, which will accumulate in the conditions of self-isolation of humanity.

If later humanity, after the exposure of everything that happened to it, laughs at its temporary stupidity, into which it plunged and then goes on the path of creation, then this is not a problem. But if it is already impossible, due to uncontrolled spontaneous economic and political processes in different countries, then it will be a disaster for humanity!

The time has come to immediately and regularly convene powerful world scientific Internet conferences on the problem of the spread of not only the notorious coronavirus, but also misconceptions and misinformation about this virus! The time has come to expose the dangerous delusions into which the manipulated philistine and scientifically illiterate humanity plunges!

I ask all those who still have a sense of responsibility towards people and loved ones to support this above information. We must objectively know what is happening to us!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2617219-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348036.php

37. Should we believe the "guards" shouting about the guard over the coronavirus?

March 31, 2020

- 3.38 billion people in isolation amid coronavirus pandemic
- this is 43% of the world's population, according to AFP.

The measure applies to 78 countries and territories, 2.45 billion people in 42 countries comply with mandatory isolation.

Most of Europe is blocked.

What can all this lead to?

Here are my thoughts on these questions:

- 1. All this can lead to economic and political disaster! Facts and intuition tell me that the danger to humanity does not come from the spread of the coronavirus, but from this economic and political catastrophe, to which the world is heading, thanks to the incompetent isolation of humanity. The time has come to assess the human casualties that will be due to the economic disaster and civil wars, and not due to the coronavirus, from which a large proportion of Chinese are already recovering. Some countries have enough wisdom not to introduce this mediocre isolation in order to preserve their economies. Such powerful tools for shutting down the country's economy on the basis of isolation can only be afforded by countries with developed and self-sufficient economies.
- 2. In addition, due to self-isolation and physical inactivity, a crisis will develop with the health of people around the world. There is such a risk group. And there will be a large-scale problem of medical provision, which will lead to human casualties incomparable with those of the notorious coronavirus. The people of the planet should not passively sit at home in this dangerous

for health fear. The people of the planet must move. It is necessary to go out into the air, outside, towards the sun. Replenish avitominosis. If a person is asymptomatic with the virus, that is, he is essentially healthy, and he is told that he is sick, then this will affect his health. Obviously, the most risky group is people of retirement age. They should calmly take to the streets, lead their normal life. Such self-isolation, which is now being observed, will destroy more than this notorious coronavirus. Or maybe for this, this virus was artificially invented? Then it's horror!

Take a look at what is happening with the economy! Take a look at how the redistribution of spheres of economic influence and capital is happening in the world. Take a look at this economic vulture! The world was closed, but not the exchanges. This is what humanity has lived to see. Maybe the exchanges need to be closed? No, this will not happen, this is not included in the project, even though the world would have cost without the exchange. It is sometimes closed and nothing happens. Moreover, the stock exchange is a speculative tumor of the World.

She fell almost to the ground. Vulture millionaires can buy up the capital of the World at very low prices. Of course, the curtain of this performance will close, but only when the economic vultures gut and devour the capital of the whole world.

- 3. Already many major virologists note that there can be no immunity from the coronavirus, due to its constant mutation, and therefore there can be no vaccine. At the same time, billions of dollars are invested in the search for a vaccine. And again, someone makes a profit on this, while not understanding or, conversely, realizing that there will be no vaccine as a result.
- 4. All this was a project, and I started talking about this on Echo of Moscow a month ago and I affirmatively declare it now.
- 5. The former prime minister was no longer relevant, but original in the phrase that what is happening with the coronavirus in Russia is not Hollywood, but reality. In fact, everything that happens is not just reality, but

a reality prescribed by the media and the same Hollywood films. Not to mention the fact that parts of this reality are used in the world reality show, in which, thanks to the Internet and social networks, all of humanity is now participating. This has never happened before in the history of mankind. Take a look at how all sorts of "guards", shouting guards and interviewing scientists whose opinions are controversial, make themselves trends and HYIPs. An illiterate layman can be manipulated. Such theories were previously heard on the mystical TV channel Ren TV, but in conditions of panic, locus

control is lost and we can be foisted on different opinions, far from reality. Now, from all the cracks, different professors of different spills have crawled out and draw, to the best of their imagination, something that was not seriously perceived by the scientific community before. A scientist and a scientist, he always suffers from unrealized hypotheses and often delusional. Therefore, be more vigilant about bullshit, which now will often be passed off as scientific.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Rami IGarifullin/348032.php

38. Psychology of self-isolation in a quarantine.

March 30, 2020

It seems that this self-isolation week is not only a project for the prevention of coronavirus, but also a project for Russia's slow crawling into a new internal economic politics. Russians gradually

mobilize and adapt to new economic conditions, in which the consumption of goods will already be different. The benefits will no longer flow as before, since oil prices are already leading to the bankruptcy of the Russian state.

The Russian economy has long been worthy of having its "creators", from whom there is no good, transferred to a remote form of work. In fact, there are no factories, factories, production facilities, scientific institutes. This coronavirus period will be a powerful filter to cleanse the economy of its parasitic components. This is how laws that do not depend on us cleanse the economic system of elements that uselessly engage in the development of capital, from which there is no good for the Fatherland. If after these coronavirus shocks nothing changes, then there will be no second chance for the survival of the Russian Fatherland!

Humanity is physically isolated from each other, but thanks to the Internet, it continues to be together. Now the most important thing is that all this should not be a joint and solidary observation of how this human-like "Titanic" did not go to the bottom, but sailed on to the greatest development of mankind.

A growing number of Russians and corporate actors who have isolated themselves and from this isolation are watching how they themselves, thanks to this isolation, are ruining the economy. The coronavirus panic is diminishing through this mediocre isolation, but an economic panic is brewing, fueled by isolation. Trump, judging by the recent speech, is beginning to realize that

that the passion for coronavirus prevention and isolation by a third can reduce the US economy and the deaths of Americans for this reason will be much greater. In April, the United States will give instructions on the urgent exit of all Americans to work, regardless of the situation with the coronavirus. Passion for this panic begins to threaten. Moreover, adaptation to panic will soon kill this panic.

Populist statements by Potanin about the distribution of money ignored

Nabiullina. The people will be prepared for life on stash and their own reserves. A critical observation period is now emerging. Where will the economy go?

On TV and in the media, inadequate hypertrophied attention to the ill health that the coronavirus can cause prevails. At the same time, not enough attention is paid to the ill health of the Russian economy, which is actually approaching a critical state, thanks to the aforementioned forthcoming non-payments. It seems that now, with the help of coronavirus panic, people are being distracted from economic and financial panic.

All this stupidity of humanity will end not because the coronavirus will recede, but because it will be announced that it has retreated. And the world will live as before with the former terrible statistics of influenza and pneumonia, which are worse than the consequences of the coronavirus.

The sanctions-coronavirus noose for Russia is a project. This is no coincidence. The world will successfully play out this stupidity and panic within the framework of the project-performance and the curtain will drop sharply and the performance will end, but the world will already be different. And the role of Russia in it will be different.

Now let's discuss the problems of isolation in the family.

Being together is not easy, especially if you used to go to work and got bored in a day. Therefore, the first point of the express survival course with pets is to figure out how to get bored. To do this, you need to find a free corner of the house and sit in it with your business for a couple of hours. Doing work, reading, remembering your hobbies - anything will do.

Each family member should have their own zone, territory. A one-room apartment can be divided by a curtain, rearranged closet. Children often

they find such places for themselves - they build houses from cushions or under the table. We must take an example from them.

Ideally, you need to find a balance between shared and personal time. And be sure to go to your "house" if your family starts to annoy.

Make a program like in a pioneer camp

Children's sense of safety depends on adherence, and it helps adults maintain a sense of normalcy during stressful times. Of course, this is easier said than done, but experts advise keeping the key moments of the day, such as sleeping, eating, school hours, and entertainment.

It is desirable that there is a program at home according to which the family lives. Food, entertainment, cleaning, sleep - everything is on schedule, like in a pioneer camp.

Ideally, your routine should include suitable clothing, even if you don't plan on going out. It is tempting to spend all day in pajamas though.

You can't walk yet, but you and the children definitely need physical activity. At least jump to music from YouTube several times a day. And one should beware of another danger - the call of the refrigerator.

Sleep, sleep, sleep ...

Plan your day to include more hours of sleep. You will most likely want to sleep in the early days of your non-work week (or telecommuting). First, because you are used to the fact that the house is for relaxation. Second, because you most likely owe a lot to your body. If you can do just that in the first days, be sure to sleep off. In addition, this way you also disconnect from the joint time and are alone with yourself.

Sleep is also a good separation for a family. When we fall asleep, we part for the whole night, and then we say hello in the morning, we are glad to see each other after 8-10 hours.

Don't dig into problems

Time together should not be spent sorting through the accumulated claims. Even if you really want to, it is better to postpone it for a while, when you will not be locked in the same apartment.

You don't need to play psychotherapy, get into your partner's head, evaluate or find fault. It is important not to delve into the accumulated, not to try to understand. This utopia does not lead to anything.

Sometimes you can still swear, and that's okay. Conflicts need to be extinguished as quickly as possible - to discuss, try to understand the partner's point of view and compromise.

It is important that children do not climb on their heads

With children, the main rule is to stay ahead of the curve. Torment them before they torment you. That is, figure out what to do in advance, and give the children 20 minutes of your intense attention. After that, they will most likely be happy to hang out without you for a while.

You need to spend time with children so that they do not climb on your head from inattention. But the child also has his own interests, games, studies. Moreover, self-development is the main thing for a child. If parents think that the child develops only due to their influence, this is a delusion. It's just that sometimes you need to tell him what to do, slip books, educational games or ideas.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2615425-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348027.php

39. Objective world statistics as a method of psychotherapy against panic.

March 27, 2020

The attention of specialists and the public is riveted to the coronavirus. It is unlikely that only he is dangerous. High activity of influenza viruses is spreading from Europe, while viruses A and B are circulating jointly, according to the World Health Organization. The flu is gaining momentum in Russia.

It must be admitted that on the territory of the Russian Federation a wide geographical spread of the epidemic incidence of influenza and ARVI continues to be recorded, while in the epidemic process,

mainly, children of the age group 3-6 and 7-14 years old and the adult population are involved.

According to the ministry, the influenza B virus prevails. Exceeding the weekly epidemic thresholds was noted in 31 constituent entities of the country, as well as in 11 central cities of the constituent entities. But the trouble for the Russians is that officials do not give specific figures for the flu, preferring to talk about the coronavirus.

Isn't it time for our officials to stop hiding the true statistics of deaths from influenza in Russia!?

I read many sources. So,

for example, in the United States the annual statistics of deaths from influenza 12-37 thousand people. There are 2-8 thousand people in Italy. There are 2800-8400 people in France. While in Russia there are only 473 people (for 2018).

The time has come, for the sake of objectivity, to provide daily data on mortality from traditional flu and from coronavirus simultaneously.

Now is the time to compare the statistics on influenza and coronavirus. At the same time, I note that according to many bulletins, in any case, today, mortality is higher with flu than with coronavirus.

Someone may say that there is nothing to compare so far, since the coronavirus epidemic is not over yet. For example, the epidemic of the so-called atypical pneumonia, which was in 2002-2003, ended in one season. Died, less than a thousand people according to official figures.

It is necessary to look at the official websites of the WHO or the Chinese Ministry of Health, where really verified information is posted. Otherwise, fakes appear that raise the ratings of various information resources.

In the United States in 2020, more than 10 million people have had the flu and 13 thousand of them have died.

During the same period, more than 20 thousand people died from coronavirus worldwide.

By the way, while I was writing this article, almost 50,000 people died all over the world, since 60 people die every second in the world.

Statistics can be an excellent method of psychotherapy for panic attacks. Only for this it is necessary to strain the intellect and reduce the work of emotions. The world has fallen into a dangerous psychological trap.

At the same time, I would like to note that I am very glad that the whole of Russia has mobilized to prevent and fight the flu. The flu is insidious! And his terrible death statistics must be stopped hiding! https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348004.php

40. Psychology of panic and isolation in the context of the spread of coronavirus.

March 25, 2020

State quarantine due to coronavirus is introduced by the authorities of different countries, forbidding residents to leave their homes unless absolutely necessary. In Russia, such measures have not yet been

introduced, but what will happen next is unknown. Vechernyaya Kazan asked Ramil Garifullin, associate professor of the Department of Pedagogical Psychology at Kazan Federal University, Candidate of Psychological Sciences, about how to survive long isolation and not succumb to the current situation of a "mental pandemic".

- Ramil Ramzievich, how to stay calm when the news every day is one more disturbing than the other, and the world, through which a new virus is confidently marching, is changing rapidly?
- The psyche has a defense mechanism adaptation. Even in concentration camps, prisoners adapted to inhuman conditions and told each other anecdotes in front of the gas chambers. So even if you do nothing, sooner or later the panic will subside. Adapting to panic will kill panic. And if you do, then I advise everyone to start by filtering your sources of information. Do not read or watch those media and social networks that, in pursuit of ratings, stir up horror and anxiety, without caring about the interests of people. A number of "experts" manipulate our consciousness. Don't be manipulated.

In general, according to my observations, the most susceptible to panic now are those who are always prone to it - people with high anxiety and low rational thinking, melancholic people. Their percentage on the planet is quite large. And it is they who create the general panic atmosphere today. If it weren't for the coronavirus, alarmists would be worried about something

else. Understand what psychotype you belong to. Remember if you always

were prone to anxiety. If so, then there is a reason to work on yourself, to consult a psychologist.

- But you must agree that the current social turbulence: the growth of the dollar,

closed borders, inevitable economic the crisis, uncertainty about tomorrow - makes even "cold minds" nervous.

- You're right. Modern mankind is connected by the Internet as a single nervous system, any failure "out there" causes the most unexpected effect here. The coronavirus panic, according to my observations, is now beginning to take its place by the financial ... Global changes in the usual world order are taking place. To survive them, people must reach a new level of spiritual development, they need support. Someone has faith in God, someone has creativity, someone has a contemplation of the beauty of the world ... That is, this is a kind of comfortable zone from which your consciousness can watch the madness going on, like a spectator sitting in a chair, looks at the horror screen.
 - Are there simple and effective ways to calm yourself down?
- The following wording is useful: "First I do, then I worry." And not vice versa, when at first you dwell on experiences, and then you don't want to do anything. Get distracted, switch to something else so that there is no room for panic in your head. A good book, music, nature, communication with friends can help. Nobody took these values away from us. Enjoy! Believe me, as soon as you remove your general anxiety, your attitude to new "global threats" will immediately change.
 - How can we survive forced isolation if this happens to us?
- This is a really serious test. It is difficult for a person to be in a confined space for a long time. There are American studies that show that spouses who were together in the same apartment almost around the clock often get divorced. Therefore, I advise you to create your own privacy zone for each family member in the house. In a one-room apartment, it can be organized with a curtain, screen, wardrobe, etc.

The second is the daily routine. Make a plan for the day, like in a pioneer camp, so that the whole family knows what and when they will be doing. Third - more often

ventilate the room, because headaches, anxiety and insomnia can occur simply because there is not enough oxygen in the room. Maintain muscle tone. Exercise regularly, do yoga, etc. Thus, you are still developing your will. The greatest joy we experience is when we overcome something.

And the most important thing is that no one cancels communication during quarantine. There is the Internet, smartphones - communicate to your health. During forced isolation, you can engage in self-development, education, do what you always put off for later: start, for example, draw, learn a new language ... Quarantine is an opportunity to understand how interesting you are with yourself.

- What advice would you give to parents who are in quarantine with their children?
- If parents and without any quarantine cannot stay for a long time with their child in the same space and float him to his grandmother, for an extended period, in circles, in the cinema, then this will really be a problem for them. Here you can only recommend reading the literature on child psychology and trying to become a friend to your child, and not just an adult who feeds, dresses, takes to school ...

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347991.php

41. US headed for economic collapse of Russia

12:07, 04 January 2020

Yesterday I heard the opinion of ordinary Russians in connection with the murder of an Iranian general organized by the United States. Oil rose 4 percent. Philistine optimism appeared. Should we be optimistic about everything that happened? Apparently, from today on, the United States has decided and headed for a gradual economic collapse of Russia, and here's why:

- 1. There are fears that in the event of a sufficiently long period of high oil prices, then an even sharper pullback will follow.
- 2. Further decline can be expected as a result of a recession, into which the whole world there are such suspicions may soon "fall". And if oil prices rise now, it will help reduce energy consumption and push the global recession even further. So Russia, having gained at the moment from high prices, in the end can lose very much, becoming one of the main victims of the recession.
- 3. If oil prices at the level of \$ 40 per barrel hold out for at least a year or more, then Russia may repeat the path of the Soviet Union.
- 4. Of course, our government knows all of the above, and serious geopolitical transformations and optimizing foreign political projects of Russia are expected.
- 5. But as long as the Russian political and economic stagnation continues to grow stronger and worse, this is also a problem. Russians will again turn into observers of what problems are outside of Russia, but not within itself.
- 6. The thickness of the oil "drug needle" and its dosage will increase, which will lead to a dangerous and fatal "breakdown". It will become more and more difficult to cheer up and build a successful pose. Irresponsible development of capital without any benefit for the Fatherland

in kleptocratic Russia will be dead end

continue. The problem of economic self-sufficiency will become more acute. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2565501-echo/

42. Psychological adaptation, humor, and comparative statistics reduce coronavirus panic.

18 March, 2020

Watch as the economic panic slowly heals the general public from the coronavirus panic. But the most surprising thing is that the average man in the street signed an economic verdict for himself with his coronavirus panic!

Many Western leaders are part of the production and project. They are not in a panic. They play the role of alarmists. Here is a common man in a panic. The leaders of Europe will play a performance soon. And this performance will end that everyone will get tired of panic and begin to behave differently. Adapting to panic will kill panic. Everything goes to this. These are the laws of psychology. Adaptation will do its job and people will begin to come out of the cracks.

Coronavirus panic sadomasochism is the trap! The aesthetics of schadenfreude of the common man, which has become main mechanism

media rating is off scale. Reinsurance in connection with the spread of coronavirus is needed, but not at such a price!

Today, according to the WHO, the media reported that 862 people died from the coronavirus per day. So let's do statistics objectively and it will be useful. I repeat, according to WHO, 21,000 people die from common flu and pneumonia. The above figure is only 5 percent of the total deaths from flu and pneumonia in one day. Statistics are often mistaken within this margin of error.

Irony and humor about the coronavirus has already emerged.

Anecdotes appeared. All this pleases! Psychological adaptation, humor and comparative statistics have begun to reduce coronavirus panic.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2607678-

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347937.php

43. Let's get some will and stop using the word "coronavirus" in speech.

March 16, 2020

Historically, the world recovered when it stopped using the word "depression" to measure the economy, replacing it with the word "recession". Likewise, humanity must agree and stop using the word "coronavirus"! You need to say the word "flu" or "pneumonia". Let's get some will and stop using the word "coronavirus" in speech. Believe me, everything in the world will decline!

We need control over the key media outlets that are fanning the coronavirus panic.

More Togo, now appeared necessity in international analysis observers falsification of statistics

coronavirus, since there are political and economic aspects to everything that happens. It is believed that with the flu, 20% of patients do not need hospitalization, the mortality rate is less than 0.1%. With coronavirus, the mortality rate is 3-5% (for those over 80). And the mortality rate for ordinary flu and pneumonia in those over 80? In any case, not 0.1%. The same, 1-3 percent. It is dangerous for very old people to get sick from many infections and mortality is always ten times higher. In 2018, 24 954 people died of pneumonia. That is, 2000 people a month!

Of course, you need to deal with the prevention of coronavirus, but without panic, psychoses and global coronavirus iatrogeny. And why in previous years did they not fight the flu and pneumonia as they did in 2020? After all, the statistics of deaths from influenza and pneumonia were terrible in past years. There was a pandemic of influenza and pneumonia, but it did not swell to such a panic! At the same time, there is no epidemic of

coronavirus and this has not been proven. Why was it so highlighted in 2020? The answer is simple: the world financial system has come to a critical milestone and thus decided to improve its health.

In all this there is a positive - the number of victims of influenza due to global prevention this year will be significantly lower. Now, if they paid attention to the prevention of influenza every year, but, alas, next year everything will remain the same and the terrible statistics of those dying from influenza and pneumonia will again cease to pay attention, since the world financial system will no longer need this.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2606960-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347926.php

44. World iatrogeny around the coronavirus.

March 16, 2020

It must be admitted that in connection with the increased panic caused by information about the spread of coronavirus, the problem of iatrogeny, that is, the mental states of the people of the planet caused by

careless statements about the coronavirus or the actions of leaders of various countries, high-ranking officials and representatives of influential media and Internet resources. And only then come the representatives of world medicine, who, according to my observations, yielded their expert opinions to incompetent, but powerful and influential personalities.

And now, finally, from the lips of the respected world doctor Roshal, an opinion was voiced about the criminal and legal responsibility of those who contribute to the spread of panic associated with the coronavirus (I also wrote about this on Echo of Moscow earlier).

In my opinion, until a global body is formed to combat the panic around the coronavirus, the problem will be aggravated most of all not from the coronavirus as such, but from the socio-economic and socio-political upheavals that could start fevering the whole world.

If you do not take appropriate measures on this score, then every inhabitant of the planet runs the risk of acquiring a "third course disease" when he begins to find symptoms of a disease he does not have. And the statistics of such citizens eager to take a blood test for coronavirus is growing. These citizens have a deteriorating physical or emotional state, unintentionally provoked by the media and the Internet and other means of influence. After all, now you can even hear about the coronavirus from the "iron". The world is plunging into semantic hallucinations around the coronavirus.

And if the traditional flu is added, which is already approaching, then an explosive iatrogenic-coronavirus mixture may form, which will simply blow up humanity!

It is generally believed that iatrogeny is the term for negative

impact doctor on sick, when instead

therapeutic effect at sick are created representation, aggravating his painful state, or a mental complex of a new disease is formed. But in our country, due to the fact that the coronavirus has been little studied and doctors themselves got confused and generally try not to express their responsible opinion, non-medical structures, including political and economic structures, began to take on this responsibility. The problem of the coronavirus has become a tool of influence for speculators in the exchange market, in particular. The fact that the coronavirus is most likely

is an instrument of influence between competing economic powers, I have already written. In particular, the coronavirus panic can be used as a way to correct and mask the flaws in the global financial system. Therefore,

the problem arises of isolating such global actors from the rocking panic caused by the coronavirus. This is a difficult problem!

Careless statements by state leaders in relation to the problem of coronavirus can be more dangerous than the coronavirus itself. By the way, our President of the Russian Federation, in this regard, turned out to be more restrained than the heads of European states. Russia has a restrained position on this matter. By the way, the Chinese leaders are also silent for now. This is better than the hysteria that the leaders of individual countries are now stirring up.

In addition, it should be noted that there are undesirable or adverse consequences of preventive measures against coronavirus in society. We have yet to learn how to do this without causing panic among impressionable citizens. After all, there will always be those who, having no serious symptoms, will, however, misunderstand the words of doctors, mistaking their illness for an incurable or serious one. Not to mention situations where a doctor can scare you so much that it will aggravate the problem and you will have to be treated not for coronavirus, but for a more serious disease.

Let me remind you that according to the WHO for 2019, every year, due to non-compliance with safety rules in the provision of medical care, millions of patients are damaged and 2.6 million people die in low- and middle-income countries alone. Around the world, the personal, social and economic harm caused by harm to patients amounts to many trillions of US dollars. And this is exactly what the United States has now forgotten, carried away by less pressing problems around the coronavirus.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2606270-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347922.php

45. Quarantine as a regulator of the world economy.

1. Soon the quarantine economy will do its job and it will be proved to what extent the current state of the economy and the capital of Russia is not only the capital associated with oil and petrodollars, but also the capital associated with the very personality of Putin.

I never thought that the Russian picture of power was painted only with oil paint, but there are opinions that now this paint is evaporating from this picture, but at the same time the characters in this picture of power behave as if this evaporation is not happening. And the new constitution was drawn on the basis of the former colorful picture of power, when the colors did not evaporate, but the colors evaporate ... and an empty canvas will remain ... and the constitution will lie next to it and only time will show whether the new artists of power will need it ...

Quarantine economy Is a test for the survival of the economies of oilresource countries. Russia will soon undergo this testing. Dialogues between Russia and Saudi Arabia are secondary! The main quarantine test.

If Putin sorts out the current oil situation through his strong geopolitical and economic actions, then it will be proved that the main capital of Russia is Putin himself. Otherwise, there will be one blank canvas with a brochure of the new constitution. Here's a still life.

2. The American video technology of China's semi-bluff is a success. This semi-bluff was

based on a mixture of truth and lies, that is, the coronavirus as a fact, and how it can be beaten with deceptive statistics and

staged video technologies. After all, statistics is a special form of scientific prostitution! And with it you can get different numbers, depending on the method of counting patients. And the tails wagged the dogs of the World! And the shepherds, with their bluff claps of whips, directed the flock of

sheep in the right direction! Therefore, now in this herd of sheep, on the one hand, the real reason for the decline in the development of the economies of China and Europe is not visible, and on the other hand, oil-resource countries are in a critical situation.

How forgetful we are ... After all, only recently did we learn how Americans are able to make staged videos for news. And for some reason they forgot about it again? As a result, China played well with the statistics of coronavirus and cheated. But there is a limit to everything.

Optimality takes over and

China will return to a true norm. What is the remainder? The rest is the understanding that the World is capable of massively suffering from panic, neuroses and psychosis of obsessive states so much that it is possible to arrange powerful economic corrections with the help of quarantines. The world economy in its development has come to the quarantine phase of its development. The authors of this project have learned to turn off and isolate individual countries and even continents from the economic process. This is more abruptly than the global dollar, which is also bluff, but now decided to support itself with a quarantine bluff!

- In addition, the coronavirus is gradually turning not only into an instrument of economic bluff, competition and the influence of world powers on oil-resource countries, but also a PR tool for stars of different formats. Watch as this starfall begins to shine in the foreign and Russian media. Follow these performances.
- 4. Now oil prices, as a product of the global panic, are making a choice. All other elections are secondary (including the sensational distant elections -
- 2024). Moreover, all the early sympathy for the Russian the authorities were drawn and kept, unfortunately, mainly on oil.

- 5. And after all, no one expected that the world would not be changed by bacteriological and viral weapons, but just a game of this and the panic caused by this game ... There is a coronavirus as a fact! But how they beat him and how they frightened humanity. Later we will find out the author of this project.
- 6. There is no coronavirus pandemic, but the other day it was announced, according to the Hegemon project ... Announced by the World Health Organization WHO.

Who is God? The authority of this organization is questionable and time will tell that this organization also worked in the framework of this bluffing world project. Then the same Hegemon will also easily cancel everything ...

7. The funny thing is that this year statistics are not really announced.

traditional flu. Moreover, the statistics of traditional influenza should fall this year, due to preventive mobilization.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2604670-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347916.php

46. Russia after the collapse of 2020 in time trouble and what will be its counter move?

12 March, 2020

Still, there is a certain feeling that the sharp humiliation of oil occurred because it had place in the framework of a project that

used all factors in order to humiliate oil in a short time. This project took advantage of this

knowing that there are resource countries for which such humiliation is deadly! These countries

are not two

great powers USA and China. In all that is happening in the economy of the World, in connection with the coronavirus, there is a certain artificiality. Often the panic itself is some kind of inadequate mental phenomenon that has nothing to do with reality. And this confirms the fact that the number of people who are getting rid of this panic is growing, in particular in

China. And this one

growth will continue to happen. So the problem is now

will gradually move on to the problem economic suffering that caused by this inadequate panic.

A person who, in a state of psychosis, destroyed an entire apartment, has to either rebuild the house or make repairs in it. But the house, sometimes, can be saved if the psychiatric team is called in time. Unfortunately, there is no such World Psychiatric Brigade yet, and the authorities of all countries must work to ensure that it exists, and given that there are countries that can deliberately infect all of humanity with infopandemic. It must be admitted that, at present, no one knows how long it will take to rehabilitate the rotten global financial system, which is fueled by the United States. By the way, the coronavirus with its panic is only one of the tools for the rehabilitation of this system. Moreover, you need to prepare for the fact that after the departure of this nonsense and

panic with coronavirus, The United States is organizing a different instrument of influence on rot the global financial system. And this rot will no

longer stink as a problem of the spread of coronavirus, but other problems. This is a project.

Useless expert opinions are everywhere. On the one hand, experts do not provide arguments

and do not reveal

convincing mechanisms on

based on which expresses all sorts of disturbing chants. With another

On the other hand, the authorities are engaged in psychotherapy, expressing their opinion on the reserves and reserves of capital in Russia, which will allow the Russian economy to hold out for many more years. Although many leading economists in Russia believe that these reserves can quickly dry up within a period from several months to six months. Whom to believe? Someone is definitely bluffing here!

Really,

pipe to the branch pipe economy of Russia ?! But, on the other hand, there is hope that the coronavirus panic will soon disappear. After all, the empty pockets of the inhabitants of the world and at the same time the Russians will be cured of the coronavirus panic!

mankind realized how it robbed itself and continues to rob itself, thanks to the coronavirus panic, it would not pay attention to it. After all, it is this panic and the noise from it that is used in the US-China project. The US-China tandem, under the guise of the coronavirus, is solving the problems of the rotten global financial system, fucking the whole world. To date, according to the estimates of many economic experts, it is shown how, thanks to the United States, the accounts of many countries that have trusted the Hegemon have already been robbed. And this process will continue! But no one will sue these countries. After all, they are powers !!!

Russia is now in geopolitical and economic time trouble,

moreover, under conditions when on the economy

pressed by the two great powers, the US and China. This is the game! Russia is in time trouble and what will be its counter move!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2603276echo/

https:

//www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/3479 05.php

47. The new situation in Russia after the collapse of 2020

12 March, 2020

Now in the Russian media there are inadequate stories about the Russian economy, which was before the collapse of 2020. But now the situation is different and we need to talk about a different economy in Russia, that is, about the economy after the collapse of 2020, which has not yet stopped. Therefore, the discussion of the constitution, in my opinion, is not so relevant now. This is a distraction. And here are my thoughts on this matter about the Constitution of the Russian Federation and the general world political and economic situation:

1. In Russia, the time has come to move to the political and economic mobilization format! Although, it is possible that the adoption of a new constitution, according to the authorities, will be one of the main conditions for this mobilization to save the Fatherland? Alas! You feel different and it is connected, alas, only with the salvation not of the Fatherland, but of the power in it. Under the alleged relevance of various new articles of the constitution, a clause has been added related to power and its conservation through zeroing. Really, the main

the reason for the fact that in Russia nothing has been rebuilt and has not grown is the Basic Law, that is, the Constitution. This new constitution, most likely, will become the arguments of the Russian authorities in the new and future conditions, when the world community will ask questions of our current government. Moreover, this question will be asked including when the current government leaves. Therefore, it will be useful for the authorities to insure themselves with the new constitution. But how useful is the new constitution for the Fatherland - is this still a debatable issue?

2. Meanwhile, in Mir lives one "aunt" by the "surname" Hegemon, named Hiroshima, by patronymic Nagasakovna. And humanity should know and remember it! And zakordonschiki lured by the West or those who are thinking of leaving the Fatherland do not ask this "aunt" Hiroshima Nagasakovna questions. Why did I mention this "aunt"? And here's what. The Fatherland was suspended between the negative to the klepotocratic power, which is inside the Fatherland, and the world's animal competitors outside the Fatherland, who want to devour the resource country, under the control of this "aunt." By the way, this "aunt" is friends with "uncle" China and uses "oil prostitutes in the person of Saudi Arabia and other countries of the Middle East, which have chosen the subversive format of dialogue with Russia at OPEC for a reason.

By the way, the Fatherland may lose itself because the number of Russians is growing who do not want to ask questions to this "aunt" Hiroshima Nagasakovna, by the name of Gegemon. After all, this "aunt" fed them.

- 3. Revolution, repression, thaw, stagnation, perestroika, reform, reset, and finally zeroing. The world was already playing dice, and now it is playing even more ... tourists are betting ... and those voting for the constitution will place bets to zero, to zero, to zero.
- 4. If in February the main factor in the oil market was the outlook for demand, since the forecast for global economic growth was revised downward due to the harmful effects of the coronavirus, then in March the supply factor was added here. The Saudis decided to start a second price

war, formally against Russia, in fact against everyone, including the American shale producers. They are already threatening to ramp up production from the current

9.8 million barrels per day to 13 million, flooding the market with oil. They were joined by

Today United arab emirates. Such

aggressive behavior, including dumping prices for direct buyers, speaks of a desire to win the oil war, but only time will tell who is the winner.

In general, the first thing to follow now is the news related to a possible emergency new OPEC + meeting, and not the oil reserves in the United States and not even the coronavirus.

- 5. But will there be talks between Saudi Arabia and Russia? Most likely, they will not, since a project is already underway to undermine the oil and economic situation in Russia under the leadership of the Hegemon. And of course, the Hegemon, which uses the oil prostitutes of the Middle East, will not turn off this project.
- 6. If someone thinks that only the Hegemon has armed himself with the tools and interpretations of postmodernism. Our government also took possession of this. And it will create virtual reality, which will be more real than reality, but sometimes in real life it will perform the necessary geopolitics. So, all eyes are on the Middle East, on a prostitute who lies under the United States, that is, Saudi Arabia. It is she who undermines the oil market according to the US plan.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2603962-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347904.php

48. Medvedev may again become the second person in Russia, after Putin.

March 9, 2020

The Russian authorities, apparently, predicted what is happening now in the economy. Oil fell all the time, according to the US project. The authorities, in my opinion, already understood the artificiality of the economic process around the coronavirus, although the biological process is real, but does not deserve such attention (it would be better if they dealt with the problem of other infections better!) Today we realized that everything predicted by the authorities

happened suddenly and quickly. Oil collapsed by 50 percent overnight!

The dollar exchange rate has also significantly increased by 15-20 percent and will rise even higher, apparently!

It was on the basis of this sagacity of the authorities that a change of government took place, similar to when Chernomyrdin was replaced by Kiriyenko. The boy Kirienko took the blow! Mishustin is no longer a boy.

It is quite obvious that in connection with the situation of the devaluation of the ruble, which may still continue, the problem of internal national security will sharply aggravate, as economic and political. It is this

Dmitry Medvedev is now entrusted with activities. Medvedev's affairs will be more important than

Mishustin's. The problem of non-payment and underpayment will reduce

level internal political security Russia.

The national security of the regions, including the southern ones (Chechnya and others), was based exclusively on good money. And

therefore the problem of internal political and economic security significantly

will increase. Thus, in essence, Medvedev, as the second person in Russia, is returning again. And all this was already predicted, apparently. How effective Medvedev will be in this area is another question. https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347885.php

49. The Russian economy under the pressure of the China-USA tandem.

March 9, 2020

For some reason, it has become a tradition in Russia to meet powerful economic shocks, shocks and significant drops in the dollar exchange rate by 10-20 percent when there are holidays and bank offices are closed. As if someone regrets the Russians, they say, have a rest and do not be distracted by the "nonsense" associated with the fall and humiliation of rubles that you have in your pockets. But in the meantime, the world's heavy flywheel of the coronavirus panic is rolling by inertia and is still difficult to stop, even though there is already a lot of convincing statistical evidence that there is no reason to fear. The global economic disruption has already occurred and the market reaction is not a reaction to the coronavirus, but to the negative consequences of this global economic disruption, which spreads to the domino principle significantly

faster than the coronavirus itself. In essence,

the infopandemic is spreading faster than the pandemic (the coronavirus has not yet reached the pandemic level)

its

Analysts are now perplexed! Either oil collapsed by \$ 31 per barrel, thanks to the Russian decision on OPEC, or is it the consequences of the coronavirus panic and the latest statements in the media about the statistics of the spread of coronavirus to other countries, or both together? After all,

economic panic is psychological and can be greatly changed due to key information.

or processes. And yet, there is some

the feeling that such a drastic humiliation of oil happened because it took place in the framework of some project that used all factors in order to humiliate oil in a short time. This project took advantage of this knowing that there are resource countries for which such humiliation is deadly! These countries are not two great the powers of the USA and China. Thus, this is a US-China tandem project.

There is a certain artificiality in everything that is happening in the world economy in connection with the coronavirus. Often the panic itself is some kind of inadequate mental a phenomenon that has nothing to do with reality. And this

confirms the fact that the number of people who are getting rid of this panic is growing, in particular in China. And this growth will continue. Therefore, the problem will now gradually move to the problem of economic the suffering that this inadequate panic inflicted.

A person who, in a state of psychosis, destroyed an entire apartment, has to either rebuild the house or make repairs in it. But the house, sometimes, can be saved if the psychiatric team is called in time. Unfortunately, there is no such World Psychiatric Brigade yet, and the authorities of all countries must work to ensure that it exists, and given that there are countries that can deliberately infect all of humanity with infopandemic.

What protective mechanisms will Russia try to include in order to save its own economy? (Still, we assume that the Russian economy exists and is not just an institution for a fair or unjust distribution of petrodollars).

The bare realization that the coronavirus has become a test for the fact that Russia has not yet built up a protective import substitution, hooking up on cheap Chinese imports and its components, will no longer help. The bare realization that all this time was and is going on mediocre and irresponsible development of Russian capital without any benefit, that technology has not really entered Russia, that is, at a self-sufficient level.

Do you need some kind of prompt action?

Alas! Russia, so far, has learned only to operatively and geopolitically influence the Middle

East and other resource zones required for own survival.

Russia is now in geopolitical and economic time trouble, and in conditions when the two great powers, the United States and China, are pressing on the chess clock. This is the game!

What will be the counter move? All eyes on the oil Middle East!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2602290-echo/
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347883.php

50. France is the trigger of the global coronavirus panic.

March 7, 2020

France stopped supporting the panic and psychosis around the coronavirus by changing its information policy. This country returned to its previous format and stopped submitting data on cases of coronavirus and other viruses in order not to develop panic.

The most wonderful and optimistic news that can only be found in the world today.

Therefore, now in France all those infected with the coronavirus have recovered, said the country's Minister of Health Olivier Veran.

As reported by the BFM TV channel, he noted that the virus no longer spreads in the country. The last patient with this diagnosis has already returned home.

The health minister also added that people returning from Rome are not tested for the virus, as there have been no cases of the disease in the Italian capital yet.

From now on, France will not swing psychosis around the coronavirus and search for it. France realized that this psychosis and nfoliation is not needed in the country. If all countries in the world begin to support France, then the coronavirus pandemic around the world will be eliminated.

In addition, the period of psychological adaptation of the coronavirus infopandemic has passed and people are starting to go out into the world, realizing that this panic has no real basis. This has been happening in China for a long time, but information about this has not been announced. These bluff games

will gradually go away, but will the global economy recover from this coronavirus infandemic indignation that has led to global panic?

Will France become a global trigger or switch of the whole World, thanks to which the world will begin to emerge from the coronavirus psychosis and panic? Time will tell ...

All countries should follow the example of France !!!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Rami IGarifullin/347878.php

51. USA took over the baton of bluffs from China.

6 March, 2020

What's scarier forhumanity in this coronavirus situation:

biological processes or psychological processes? Biological processes, in their statistics, have not changed in comparison with previous years. The overall statistics of deaths from infections in the world have not changed. But the psychological processes have changed significantly! The Russian market has been overwhelmed by another wave of panic, never seen before, associated with the economic damage from the coronavirus.

Many countries are closing

educational institutions, canceling mass events, introducing quarantines, which causes disruption to supply chains. But the main thing is the panic mood that has played out on the world market, which forces investors to sell everything that has at least some remote relation to risk. Oil and US stocks are falling again, pulling the ruble to new lows. All this is psychology! There is no biology!!! And there are only expectations and fears from biology!

But the statistics of deaths caused

atypical forms of pneumonia did not change. Registration and indication have changed, which have now become a manipulative project to swing panic, which is a component of the project.

Coronavirus

- this is serious, but projects related to the manipulation of the coronavirus panic that can hit the global economy are much more serious!

It is necessary to distinguish the spread of the coronavirus from the spread and implementation of the global political and economic project related to the coronavirus.

Economy Russia, which So and not created

self-sufficient mechanisms of import substitution may not withstand the consequences of this project. China and the US can handle it. Moreover, since

Apparently, this is their joint project related to the curative bloodletting of the world economy and the creation of conditions under which the bankruptcy of the Russian economy can occur.

The US dream of humiliating oil has come true. Oil is below \$ 47 a barrel today!

Now control of the dynamics of this project passed from China to the United States. Although this project is a US-China tandem project. China has done everything that could be done and reached the optimal level when it is necessary to stop this bluff and manipulative project, so there is a psychological limit to a person's isolation from the World and activity!

The relay baton passed into the hands USA. The United States will play this bluff barrel organ longer and this will be an even greater test for the Russian economy than the influence of China's bluff.

Project "coronavirus" turned out to be more perspicacious and stronger. Humanity has matured to an infopandemic, which can be used as a tool to influence the global economy. And who is the author of this project? Of course, Hegemon, who runs the bluff of China and recently took over the baton from him.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2600816-

echo/

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347876.php

52. Impact of the coronavirus or the impact of a project related to coronavirus.

As a reminder, last week the price of Brent oil fell below \$ 50 for the first time since the summer of 2017. Recently, the President of Russia gathered ministers and heads of leading Russian oil and gas companies to discuss the impact of the coronavirus on world energy prices. This wording is taken from the media. And she's wrong. In any case, our government does not want to perceive everything that happens to the coronavirus as someone's project:

- 1. It is not the impact of the coronavirus on world energy prices that is taking place, but the impact of the project related to the coronavirus. You need to write more correctly. The coronavirus is a project.
- 2. For some reason, I remembered a key event with one Middle Eastern oil tycoon (he began to powerfully produce oil) during the Brezhnev-Gorbachev era, which changed the oil trend and it began to fall ... and gradually the USSR was gone.
- 3. What has changed since the days of the USSR? Our Fatherland never got rid of its fatal oil dependence. And again we are being manipulated.
- 4. The only new thing that has appeared is the increased geopolitical influence, but, as the Russian latter show, it is capable of adjusting oil quotes, as it has been done for several years. Project events not "coronavirus" turned out to be more perspicacious Mankind has matured to an infopandemic, in the last which can be used as a tool to influence the global economy. And who is the author of this and stronger. project? Of course, Hegemon, who runs China's bluff.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347854.php

53. Psychology of misinformation and rumors in the context of the coronavirus info-pandemic.

In the Russian society and the media, an appeal was made to combat disinformation and rumors about the coronavirus. This is understandable, because it is misinformation and rumors that are the key reasons for the increase in infodemic about the coronavirus. In addition, it is due to the fact that rumors and misinformation, thanks to the Internet, have the most powerful dynamics of dissemination, which has never been in the history of mankind.

What you need to know in order for this fight against disinformation and coronavirus to be effective. As an educational program, I will cite some excerpts from my books The Encyclopedia of Bluff (1995) and The Psychology of Bluff, Illusion and Manipulation (2004):

1. Rumors are artificial and natural. The latter are divided into objectively and subjectively conditioned.

Objectively conditioned hearing has a clear cause. Often these rumors turn into reality. Such a rumor has its own source of exit, and it is only one.

Subjectively conditionedhearingmore often Totalis an massive

expectation, a desired illusion and is subconsciously organized by the whole society, that is, this rumor arises in a chain reaction system: first in one place, and then like an avalanche in others. In other words, in this case, there are many sources of rumors.

Artificial hearing is organized by individual people interested in it, and in the future it obeys the same laws as objectively conditioned hearing.

2. The theory of rumors and ducks occupies a special place in information theory and is called the theory of disinformation.

In the security system of political leaders there are special disinformation services that can, on the one hand, engage in political, and, on the other, subversive activities.

The disinformation service is a service that wisely deals with the media in all legal and illegal ways. Here are just some of the conclusions that follow from the theory of disinformation interactions developed by the author, obtained on the basis of a large practical material:

- a) Disinformation is transformed into a public information field (i.e., artificial hearing) if it corresponds to the subconscious desires of society.
- b) If the disinformation field (rumor) becomes popular, then even strong, well-advertised objective information will not be able to reduce its influence on society. In this case, the strength of the disinformation field is much stronger than the information field.
- c) There is a minimum time after the release of the disinformation beam (duck) during which it is possible to bring down the spread of disinformation. If this time is missed, then even strong reasoned denials are not able to eliminate the consequences of the spread of disinformation (rumors or ducks).
- d) There are such forms and types of artificial rumors that can be transformed from the disinformation field into reality. (In other words, disinformation can come true.)
- e) History society this history broad application disinformation techniques by political leaders of all times and peoples.
- j) The more complex and inaccessible in form and content the disinformation, the weaker its disinformation field and the lower the speed of spread. https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347853.php
- 54. Mediocre isolation of mankind as a condition of a catastrophe, which is more dangerous than the coronavirus. March 30, 2020
 - 3.38 billion people in isolation amid coronavirus pandemic

- this is 43% of the world's population, according to AFP.

The measure applies to 78 countries and territories, 2.45 billion people in 42 countries comply with mandatory isolation.

Most of Europe is blocked.

What can all this lead to? To an economic and political catastrophe!

Facts and intuition tell me that the danger to humanity does not come from the spread of the coronavirus, but from this economic and political catastrophe, to which the world is heading, thanks to the incompetent isolation of humanity. It is time to assess the human casualties that will be due to the economic disaster and civil wars, and not due to the coronavirus, from which a large proportion of Chinese are already recovering. Some countries have enough wisdom not to introduce this mediocre isolation in order to preserve their economies. Such powerful tools for shutting down the country's economy on the basis of isolation can only be afforded by countries with developed and self-sufficient economies.

Moreover, this isolation will lead to a health disaster for many people in the world! People should not sit at home, in fear and motionless. People have to move, walk in the sun, now vitamin deficiency. The government's measures are extremely harmful to the health of the population. Even if a person is asymptomatic with the virus, that is, he is essentially healthy, and he is told that he is sick, this will affect his health. As well as on the health of all those who are now intimidated sitting at home, not receiving vitamin D, leading a sedentary lifestyle, in uncertainty about their future. I believe that the risk group - pensioners - should also calmly take to the streets and lead their normal life. Living locked up will kill more than the coronavirus.

Although, perhaps this is the goal. We are on the other side of the absurd! There is an important point not in my competence - this is economics. Now everything is closed, except for the exchange. She fell almost to the ground. Only the stock exchange works, and millionaires can buy tasty businesses at

very low prices. And when the signal is given to complete the "operation", they will suddenly become the owners of huge fortunes. Millionaires will become billionaires, the rich will become the super-rich, and the middle class will become beggars. I believe that everything was arranged for this. And for the sake of the future billion-dollar profit from the supposedly wonderful vaccine. From a virus against which there can be no immunity, and therefore, there cannot be a vaccine .. I believe that everything was arranged for this. And for the sake of the future billion-dollar profit from the supposedly wonderful vaccine. From a virus against which there can be no immunity, and therefore, there cannot be a vaccine .. I believe that everything was arranged for this. And for the sake of the future billion-dollar profit from the supposedly wonderful vaccine. From a virus against which there can be no immunity, and therefore, there cannot be a vaccine ..

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348026.php

55. Is a general examination of Russians necessary for coronavirus?

March 2, 2020

Is a general examination of Russians necessary for coronavirus? Why did this question arise? That's why:

- 1. This is not the spread of the coronavirus, this is the spread of the registration of the coronavirus! In Italy, apparently, many are already infected with the coronavirus. According to the project, they decided to check the dead for coronavirus and received the data necessary for this project. These deceased, in fact, became infected several months before death. Thus, if they suddenly start testing for coronavirus throughout Italy, the "epidemic" of the coronavirus will begin!
 - 2. Here's a game, according to the project!

In Italy, after they stopped examining exclusively the Chinese, as well as those who traveled to China and decided to monitor those who died with

similar symptoms and, in addition, those who were in contact with them, the imaginary spread of coronavirus immediately began!

If we assess the level of pneumonia among Russians in our medical and infectious diseases institutions, then we will find many patients with pneumonia. (By the way, in Russia, on average, 2,000 Russians die from pneumonia). Therefore, if they start testing them for coronavirus, then statistics on the spread of coronavirus and deaths from coronavirus will be "born" in Russia. China has been doing this for a long time. These are games, they are bluffs, according to the project.

- 3. Will such surveys begin in Russia? Here's the question. Will Russia be subordinate to this project? And does Russia need to submit to this project? I would suggest starting these checks. At least in order to finally be convinced of the games and bluffs of China, which are bluffing on the coronavirus traveler with other viruses, from which the Chinese have previously died.
- 4. I am waiting for arguments and facts from specialists who have a professional and real attitude to the problem of coronavirus, who reveal the misconceptions and incorrectness of all of the above.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2595642-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347827.php

56. Why are international observers needed for what is happening in China in connection with the coronavirus?

4 February, 2020

If we imagine figuratively that the whole world is a large ship "Titanic". China in this ship is the engine. The United States is the captain's cabin, this is the control of the ship. Russia is the

compartment where diesel fuel is poured. That now, thanks to the spread of the coronavirus in

China,

happened to this

"Titanic" ?! Engine (China) began to malfunction. Holes in

There is no "Titanic" and it is not going to sink, but if the engine stops altogether, then processes that are dangerous for the survival of the components of the entire ship may occur on the ship.

Diesel fuel (Russia) due to breakdown

engine (China) will not turn into a propulsion device for the Titanic, but into flammable substance!

The Titanic will not sink, but it can burn!

Diesel fuel (Russia) should be consumed, but it will be consumed less if the engine is broken (China).

What should Russia do in the face of such a test of strength, when the arrogance-arrogant format of the incompetent high-ranking Russian kleptocracy, fueled by eyewash and siding, hiding the dust of Russian politics and economy, is growing stronger ...

Here are just a few thoughts on this matter:

1. Inflating the topic of the spread of influenza is most likely a US-China tandem project. Russia does not yet understand this. It is not the flu itself that is dangerous, but an artificial panic on the stock exchanges and a pandemic of economic psychosis, not the virus as such. Russia must understand these mechanisms and stop

development of this economic psychosis. By expressing

condolences to China, Russia should expect condolences from the world when its economy enters a critical phase thanks to the US project China.

2. Here are just the stages of this project:

- a. Assassination of a key general in the Middle East.
- b. American oil to Belarus.

in. Chinese viral factor

This list will expand. And soon it will be possible to outline the contours of this Hegemon project, in which China is only an instrument. Watch! ... All this is just the beginning of the Hegemon project.

3. The question arises, did the Russian government know about this or did not know, and therefore promptly reacted with an internal political transformation aimed at redistributing responsibility for everything that would happen in connection with the consequences of the Hegemon project in relation to Russia, which seems to be gaining momentum? This will be a special Spring of Humanity!

A conspiracy theory that's often parrot-worthy criticized

some, here, of course, have nothing to do with and should not believe in this theory. But,

alas, there are projects and facts of the global system built by the Hegemon, which wants to solve the problems of its survival.

- 4. Now it is more urgent for the Russian authorities to solve not only the problem of the spread of coronavirus in Russia, but also the problem with the economic situation caused by the upcoming drop in oil by 30-40 percent. This will significantly raise the dollar and raise inflation. With a low solvency Russia this will be a serious economic problem!
- 5. It is unlikely that the Chinese will be engaged, wearing masks, suicide of their economy. They will play these mask shows only within the framework of the Hegemon project, and then, after eliminating the coronavirus, they will continue to flourish, but the Russian economy will already be broken.

6. Therefore, it is necessary to organize an objective international

monitoring and observing the problem of China's true statistics on the spread of coronavirus. Such that, thanks to this control, it was not possible to manipulate the exchange and the world market within the framework of the Hegemon project.

7. It must be admitted that in the era of postmodernism, the world media have already learned to manipulate the market, thanks to the payments of exchange speculators, articles and analytics. This bluffing culture of the media already exists, and therefore the above concerns expressed in this article are quite compelling.

See how this viral hysteria is being blown up in the media right now. The motives and carriers of these motives and this process need to be investigated. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580992-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347694.php

57. Coronavirus as a tool for a powerful correction of the US economy and the world economy.

4 February, 2020

In my previous articles on Echo of Moscow, I expressed my opinion and assumption about artificial psychosis and fears created by the USA-China project

by about coronavirus (cm.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580992-echo/). So, it turned out that this opinion of mine in the media turned out to be the first and practically the only one and was later supported by other news agencies.

And this my opinion was finally confirmed. On Monday, China accused the United States of creating and spreading "fear" around the world over the deadly Wuhan coronavirus, which has now killed more than 360 people and infected 17,000 people.

Hua Chuning, a spokeswoman for the Chinese Foreign Ministry, told reporters on Monday that the US "has consistently created and spread fear, which is a bad example."

She accused the US authorities of overreacting to the outbreak, citing US decisions to withdraw staff from embassies in China and to ban people who recently visited China from entering the US.

This opinion of the press secretary of the Chinese Foreign Ministry, of course, does not remove, my version that China itself is also participating in the Hegemon's project to "bend oil below the baseboard" and thus artificially create dangerous tests for the Russian economy. This handwriting of the Hegemon is known and it has been repeatedly in history.

Thus, it is not necessary to expect that after the recession of the coronavirus, oil prices will normalize, since everything that happens is a project, and they will try to artificially delay it as long as possible, up to six months or more. During this period, most likely, oil will be ruled by artificial psychosis and fears created by some of the world's leading media, led by the Hegemon. China will pretend that it is a victim of the United States, and not its partner, in this problem inflated with the help of artificial fears.

The world economy and the state of the US economy have come to a stage when the

"coronavirus" project turned out to be the most suitable for a powerful correction. If it were not for the project with the "coronavirus", then Gegemon in any case would have found other tools to "bend oil below the baseboard" and create tests for the Russian economy.

Meanwhile, our federal media and government continue to pretend that they are worried not because of the danger caused by the significant drop oil, but only because of the spread of the coronavirus. I already wrote about this on Echo

Moscow week back and before (cm.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580460-echo/)

58. Shepherds of black swans and suckers.

31 January, 2020

Historically and statistically studied of all nouveau riche analysts

stock markets and realized that if they had something in their pockets, it was only because they saved and held dollars, and also because they sucked victims, like shepherds who bluffed, but did not really know where to lead herd of suckers. Some are fixed in real estate and have nothing else. But most of them feed on high-ranking thieves and corrupt officials who trust them with part of their funds for games, but sooner or later drive them away. Slyly and smartly are those who bought up the regional Russian

the property,

bought up European real estate and play professionally, but

never make recommendations to the media. They will never be frightened by any herd of "black swans" from the delusional and pseudo-scientific tales of Nasim Talib. Only domestic thieves and those who live abroad are in favor. And their task is to defend themselves against a similar Russian government.

Historically, such analysts do not help the philistines in any way, but they process them with their analytics within the framework of their pragmatic and egoistic tasks.

And in general, such analysts tend to speak correctly after some events and trends that have already shown themselves. Nasim Taleb also

drew narrative conclusions only after looking back, but situationally he did not know what he was doing, although he was telling his fables to the mass reader. This famous economic storyteller is nothing new, from the point of view of science, didn't say, just confirming

postmodern economic processes, which were described for the first time by me in the monograph "Foundations of Postmodern Psychology" (2015). Talib has a profit as an author of books and therefore it is so useful for him to tell. And this is also familiar to me as an author of books.

Situational analysts say little useful. Avoid questions related to a specific scenario of behavior when there is an unpredictable

process, eg, such, as coronavirus

economic process. I repeat once again, I made these conclusions based on the statistics of the stories of such analysts, studying their material status, market behavior and their opinions at different periods of the development of the Russian economy. I analyzed Tatarstan economic analysts, with whom I often communicate, as well as those from the capital, whom I studied in absentia. The people who serve the official information technologies of economic processes, which are now concentrated in the structures where the money of the inhabitants and any mediocre and uncreative hired force is kept, will be optimized and reduced, since the financial resources with which they work are decreasing.

By virtue of the doom of Russian banks, which have never learned how to make a profit on investments in production, which does not exist, their fate is transparent.

So,all active destructive economy Of Russia consists

predominantly from the official power kleptocracy of different levels and hired management with all sorts of prostitutes-analysts who are sold to kleptocratic nouveau riches of different levels, and only then comes the mass uncreative hired man in the street, who will traditionally be a victim. And the task of this man in the street, at best, is not to become an economic victim, that is, not to lose his means of survival, and in the worst case, not to become a political victim, that is, not to shed his blood in the name of the klepotocratic Russian power, which is can offer life-threatening directions and projects.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347681.php

59. Coronavirus and Troubled Times of the Russian Government.

31 January, 2020

Assessed the reaction of the federal media to the economic consequences of the spread of the Chinese coronavirus on the Russian economy. This reaction is practically absent. Meanwhile, the price of oil has dropped significantly and continues to fall. This is serious! After all, China is an economic

the foundation of the world economy and the base for the formation of oil prices, on which the economic survival of Russia depends. Meanwhile, the federal media lacks economic forecasts and analytics about the dangerous prospects for Russia caused by the events in China. At the same time, much is being said about the danger of the Russians themselves contracting coronavirus. In the meantime, it would be more relevant to raise the topic of Russia's economic prospects from the events in China.

There is already an indirect reaction of the authorities to the coronavirus in China, as a hitch begins in connection with the implementation of projects announced by the new government. So, for example, there has already been a hitch with mother capital, which occurred due to a sharp change in the economic situation in Russia due to the fall in oil prices. For now, the authorities will most likely be watching the oil and stock markets. Now there will be an observation pause due to the situation with the coronavirus. After all, the price of oil was set by China with its development.

The same thing happens with the announced housing renovation project. It turns out that there are no funds for this. And before the oil trend went up, apparently, these funds were !? Now oil is falling and there will be an observation pause, and therefore, most likely, with all announced projects there will be a temporary, and maybe a long hitch.

Meanwhile, large speculators, as always, run the panic on the stock exchange, bypassing fundamental economic indicators. It would be good if after a while everything happened the other way around and the oil went up again. If it does not happen until the other way around and oil prices stay low and for a long time, then all questions will apparently be addressed to the Hegemon.

If everything that happens to the coronavirus is Gegemon's geopolitical tools aimed at a sharp drop in oil prices, which could cause a recession in the Russian economy, then watch the Middle East and new events that will now begin to take place there. Instruments of influence on China are being formed in Russia. But for now, Russia will regulate world geopolitics through the Middle East. Alas! There are processes (critical point) that cannot be curbed and Russia will be doomed. I would like so much that there was still time before this critical point and that Russia would have held out with dignity and had time to gain a foothold with some resource components in the world economy.

In the meantime, the federal media make relevant topics that are not relevant. If within the next few weeks

oil will drop to 50 and below, then these far-fetched topics of course will precipitate and a new economic and political situation in Russia will arise. The new government will have to revise many of its promises due to mobilizing economic conditions.

Or will the oil panic heat from the coronavirus go away soon?

Either a New Economic Time will begin for Russia, fueled by the dynamics of the development of the coronavirus in China, when oil goes 40 and below! In a global economy highly dependent on subjective factors and panic, even when the outrage caused by the coronavirus subsides, Russia will already have a new economic situation that will be difficult to correct.

And now the Russian authorities will have to watch with alarm what this unpredictable viral-political and economic process will turn out to be.

And the federal media will continue to pass off as actual what is absolutely not relevant ...

And the Hegemon will observe from afar how the World will fundamentally change in the near future ...

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2578046-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347680.php

60. Is it possible in the future to draw China. In Russia, a viral economic panic is distracting.

31 January, 2020

I can assume that the coronavirus panic rocked by the media is on disguise and distraction from economic

panic, which has already entered the soul of the Russian government. If, with the same dynamics, which is taking place now, the dollar continues to grow and oil prices fall, then after a while, in Russia, a transition to a different policy and economy will begin - mobilization. The authorities have not yet made statements on this score. She is apparently watching with dismay. Perhaps the authorities, due to the black economic prospects of the spread of the coronavirus, have begun to sleep worse ?!

What to do?

Hope that the situation with the coronavirus will be resolved and the number of patients with coronavirus will begin to decline, and this, in my turn, will return the dollar and oil exchange rates to their previous levels. The likelihood of such phenomena

low. The statistics of patients with the virus is likely to grow. This is the history of similar events in the world. The problem is dynamics and scale. Despite the fact that the statistics of patients with this flu are not so terrible yet, the economic indicators on the stock exchanges have fallen by 10-15 percent or more! This is only on expectations! There are still no facts of a significant progression in the development and spread of coronavirus, but there is already a certain panic reaction on the stock exchange. Stock traders already understand that a new era may begin in the Russian economy.

Panic on the stock exchanges certainly plays into the hands of stock speculators, but if it were only

speculators!? The version that this panic will

artificially swinging reports on the spread of the coronavirus in China, and China will play with numbers that may not have a real relationship to reality, cannot be swept aside. It is known that stock market speculators often play on various information and events taking place in the world economy and politics. Why doesn't China play with oil prices by manipulating information about the spread of the coronavirus? If we assume that China has a hidden project with the United States in this regard, then Russia is doomed.

The informational hurdy-gurdy about the spread of the coronavirus will still be long and during this time it will be possible to wear down the economic situation in Russia.

Confusion may arise between the true distribution information

spread for manipulative purposes to maintain panic on the stock exchange and create difficult economic conditions for the survival of the Russian economy.

This version of the disinformation hurdy-gurdy that sounds about the spread of the coronavirus cannot be dismissed. This could be a deliberate overstatement about the spread of the coronavirus. Moreover, all this will be difficult to verify. China will be closed. And then it turns out that it was a joke, but the Russian economy will already be on its knees. Let this be only a version, but it is justified. And there are forces in the world that are interested in this coronavirus Chinese spectacle, which is beneficial to the United States and China.

I would like to believe that this will not happen, but any specialist in the field of national security and preventive work in this area, this version should not be dismissed!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580460-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347679.php

61. The economic symptom complex around the coronavirus

January 30, 2020

1. It must be admitted that already in the world a symptom complex is being formed and is growing, fueled by virusophobia and masmania, and they are interconnected and mutually influence each other. Virusophobia aggravates maskomania, and vice versa, maskomania (the number of people wearing masks) aggravates virusophobia.

To these preventive measures are added

quarantines various levels: industrial, educational.

commercial, various Chinese economic entities, etc. This symptom complex filled with quarantines of various levels is the basis for panic on commodity exchanges.

This particular The above mechanism of the virus-phobia system - mask mania - quarantines - panic on the stock exchange affects the Chinese economy, and, as a result, the Russian economy, since our economy is tied to oil and its prices are formed mainly by the economic situation in China.

- 2. Everything is happening now according to the script, which was one of the first published by me almost a week ago (see the chronology of my publications on Echo of Moscow). Only a few days ago some Russian media began to reluctantly switch to the topic of the Russian economy, and this will happen more and more often! Nevertheless, in the media, disorientation continues to this day on other supposedly topical topics.
 - In my opinion, now in power directed it's time take action
 on economic security of Russia in conditions

the spread of the coronavirus. And only then, the next urgent problem should be the problem of the spread of coronavirus.

- 4. The dynamics of these virus-panic-economic processes will be highly volatile. Just over the past few days, see how the oil and dollar rates have jumped in different directions. All this depended on information about the spread of the coronavirus. This volatility is already familiar and into the hands of stock speculators. Therefore, the factor of artificial manipulation of the media on the spread of coronavirus cannot be swept aside. Some of the vulture speculators want to make a profit on this.
- 5. The question of the Hegemon did not disappear. That is, everything that happens must be viewed as a project, from which certain international actors will receive dividends.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2579450-echo/ https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/347669.php

62. Anyone with pneumonia is being treated for covid-19?

14:35, 13 April 2020

Until now, the nature and mechanisms of the formation of Russian statistics on carriers of Covid-19 are not clear. After all, a significant proportion of patients with acute respiratory infections and influenza are not tested for Covid-19. Apparently, the focus is only on those with pneumonia. But then why is the statistics of patients with pneumonia not infected with Covid-19 not announced in the media?

Thus, it is necessary at least to present the comparative statistics of patients suffering from pneumonia, thanks to Covid-19, with those patients with pneumonia who do not have this virus. At the same time, it is necessary not to confuse this data with Covid-19 patients who do not have pneumonia. Only then will we be able to reach objective indicators of the dynamics of the spread of Covid-

19. It is the speakers! It's too early to talk about absolute indicators.

BesidesMoreover, it should be noted that a course has now been taken on the problem with

pneumonia and any patient with pneumonia, just in case, is treated for covid-19. Moreover, in the same hospital and ward, there are coronavirus patients with pneumonia and non-coronavirus patients together. The fate of patients with pneumonia who do not have coronavirus in such a mixed group has not yet

studied. They can be cured of non-coronavirus pneumonia, but they can be infected with coronavirus, even if they are being treated for the latter.

Most likely, the program, thanks to which Russia will get sick with COVID-19, has already been implemented, since a giant army of patients with influenza and acute respiratory infections, who do not suffer from pneumonia, are not tested for covid-19. Time, not power, and we, with our isolation, will do our thing.

One thing is good - in Russia, as never before, the death rate from pneumonia is taken into account for control. The statistics of deaths from pneumonia were always terrible, but they were hidden

The analysis showed that people see the difference between influenza and covid-19 so far only in the fact that the flu epidemic is usually visible in life, in the family, at work, on the street, and so far, COVID-19 is only visible on TV and the Internet. And do not let Bo, r we will begin to see it everywhere, as during the flu epidemic!

The Life and Death Casino World Roulette spins and it always spins. The novelty is that now all of humanity is looking at this roulette wheel at the same time. This has never happened in the history of mankind! ... But there are people who do not look at this roulette. Yesterday I looked at crowds of people near churches, in temples ... I appreciated this deafness to preventive measures against coronavirus.

Is it possible that this mentality of Russians always asks for something escort,

camp? ... Really, this destructive and flawed

can only the regime eradicate the mentality of Russians so far? Then it's awful !!! This is the doom of our people !!!

And yet, a new generation of Russians has already grown up, which for a long time does not switch to a red light across the road, even if cars have not been driving there for a long time ...

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2624276-echo/

63. The sky has not been canceled yet

The good news is that the sky has not been canceled yet. And the spring sun too! The worst punishment for prisoners is not to see the sky. And the sky can still be seen during a trip to the store. Russians! Go to the store more often! More often so that there is no hypodynamia. Ambulance workers want this, since physical inactivity and oxygen deficiency can initiate body dysfunctions and cause an increase in the number of heart attacks, strokes and many other life-threatening diseases.

In general, our medicine is afraid that in the process of self-isolation, physical inactivity and the stress of waiting for something dark to come will rise

citizens' appeal to medicine in connection with non-coronavirus diseases. The terrible death rate from non-coronavirus diseases in Russia has not yet been canceled, and it is far from comparable and terrible mortality from coronavirus. Complaints that many medical services and services are closed due to various dangerous diseases are growing every day! Medicine is carried away by the coronavirus, not realizing that it will not notice how horror from other diseases will come and the statistics of this will be orders of magnitude higher than the statistics of the notorious coronavirus.

You need by all clever ways to return to yourself what previously gave you the strength to live! Replace what has been blocked by your isolation. Moreover, I am sure that regional leaders will have enough prudence not to deepen the health of Russians. They will not win ... At the same time, to calm down, take preventive measures against coronavirus. This reduces expectations of catching an infection, not necessarily a coronavirus.

At the same time, now every Russian should, just in case, realize that the clockwork of the system has already been activated, thanks to which the isolation of Russians will lead to the isolation of the Russian government from the people. therefore

raise the level of survival self-regulation. Don't rely on power! However, this isolation of the authorities from us already existed, but it was not so obvious. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2618761-echo/

08:21, 03 April 2020

64. Now more relevant engage in world psychotherapy for panic caused by info-pandemic.

Finally, the objective figures are presented. For whom is COVID-19 deadly? We look at the statistics in China (data on 72,314 cases). Mortality by age groups: From 0 to 9 years - no cases 10-39 years - 0.2% (that is, 1 person will die per 500 infected people) 40-49 years - 0.4% 50-59 years - 1.3% 60-69 years - 3.6% 70-79 years - 8%> 80 years - 14.8% The overall mortality rate is 2.3% (1.7% for women and

2.8% for men). In general, elderly people with chronic diseases should beware. And so, I think, 80% of the world's population will get sick sooner or later. Mass vaccinations can begin in a year. Therefore, according to statistics, nothing has changed over the past years. The world was sick with this coronavirus before and sooner or later it stopped. There has never been a pandemic and will not be, if the pace of prevention is not slowed down.

Now it is more relevant to deal with the global psychotherapy of panic caused by info-pandemic. And the prevention of influenza and infections that cause pneumonia should be continued, as in previous years, and can even be intensified. Now there will be more problems due to economic failures ... there will be victims! https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2601466-echo/

6:57 am, 04 March 2020

65. China Bluff (Part 5)

1. The world is now hesitating in understanding the consequences of the coronavirus from one extreme to another. First, there is a wave that this is not a problem and there are positive prospects. Then the reverse begins

pessimistic processes. And all these vibrations according to

objective analysis of the world's media, organized by the world's leading information resources

affiliated to the relevant

economic and power structures. As a result, there is massive volatility in the market of five percent or more. In such conditions, it is not possible to invest and plan anything. This is a special test for developing countries, while for strong economic powers

such fluctuations are less dangerous. It is clear that speculators make good money on these fluctuations.

2. Currently, the Russian media are filled with convincing arguments and understanding that coronavirus pneumonia is less dangerous compared to traditional atypical infectious forms of pneumonia. In essence, in a short time in the world, a worldwide phobia to an infectious

pneumonia, which used to be

destroyed the people of the planet no less, but there were no such fears. Thus, the essence of everything that is happening in the world lies not in the coronavirus as such, but in the processes of the world economy, which need transformation and tools to ensure this transformation. China's organized bluff has become such a key tool. As a result, the Chinese became massively

to be afraid atypical

coronavirus pneumonia, although, according to statistics, it is less dangerous than other atypical pneumonia. What happened to the Chinese and who are they?

organized? The answer is simple. The Chinese were organized by the performers of the project, which ordinary Chinese of course do not know about. The performers of this project have long been looking for a suitable tool for correcting the Chinese and world economies, respectively.

Therefore, even if the coronavirus problem is resolved, this will not mean that an upward trend will immediately begin in the economy. By then, the coronavirus issue is initiating new instruments of bluff and influence. As a result, the strategic plans of the original project will continue. At present, thanks to the Internet and psychotechnologies of bluffing and manipulation of the media affiliated to various world economic structures, the World has become easier to undergo a paranoid info-pandemic.

3. How to counter this info-pandemic? Are there methods to curb this coronavirus paranoia?

Of course there are. it again, the media themselves, which would would systematically and regularly expose all these bluffing and manipulation techniques of the

common man. We need a stream of journalistic materials and TV programs that would developed the views of the inhabitants on the essence of what is happening. You need to do everything to remove the heat coronavirus self-torture and sado-masochism, which now prevails on social networks, in the media and on television. All these resources will soon get drunk on this topic and time will take its toll. Everything will decline. Chinese

a magician cannot bluff and show tricks when he is exposed. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2598922-echo/ 10:51 am, 02 March 2020

66. China Bluff (Part 4)

- 1. Russian oil and gas quarantine, following the example of China, is impossible. But even if it were possible, it would pose a danger to ourselves, and not to the World. For Russia, no bluff quarantines are recommended, unlike China!
- Apparently, China has got a taste and therefore in the future will continue through its bluff quarantines arrange global economic "Bloodletting.
- 3. After the completion of the coronavirus epic, China can be congratulated not on recovery, but on the first effective development of artificial quarantine

mechanisms regulation of the world economy. Chinese,

thanks to the coronavirus quarantine, they showed what they mean for the whole world. Their self-esteem has increased significantly! The coronavirus has put the economic world crown on them. But how will this megalomania affect world politics and economics in the future?

4. What will happen to the world when this Chinese finally ends

bluffing mask show. The funny thing is that ordinary Chinese themselves do not realize that they have become the artists of this mask show. In all this, it is useful that the whole world has mobilized

to prevent the fight against influenza. After all it is known that the mortality rate from coronavirus is much lower than from our traditional flu, which has been mowing the world for a long time, but we did not do anything global about this!

Now they have undertaken! The day China lifts all of its economic restrictions can be called World Flu Day. And it will be needed annually at the global level

continue traditions prevention of influenza with

using these mask shows. But it will only be necessary to persuade China so that all this would be without economic quarantines and global economic "bloodletting".

- 5. At the same time, one must be prepared that, in the future, not the coronavirus, but something else, may be chosen as an instrument of global economic bluff. And it will not be China, but some other country ruled by the Hegemon. These other bluffing tools will be discussed in my separate article (follow the publications). And again there will be economic prophylactic "bloodletting" of the world economy.
- 6. In the era of postmodernism, thanks to its perversions, simulacra and bullshit, which, alas, have become more real than reality, and also, thanks to the Nerves of the Internet, the World has turned into a Single Organism and therefore the operational organization of Psychoses and Paranoia in It is a serious World problem. These are all destructive projects of Postmodernism that continue to flourish. If the Ministry of Health sends daily summaries of terrible death statistics for various diseases to our mailboxes, including electronic ones, then we will quickly forget about the coronavirus, replacing one Social

Psychosis on the other.

Economic panic is only a consequence of these processes. The society-performance has not been canceled yet!

So the show continues!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2597766-echo/

2:17 am, February 29, 2020

67. China Bluff (Part 3)

1. Read a lot opinions of economic experts about the world

economy amid the spread of coronavirus. Almost all of these opinions are limited and do not correspond to the objectivity set by the modern postmodern era. The economy is bifurcational and it is no longer correct to build various extrapolations and linearities in the past. Readers need to be more critical when reading such economic-psychotherapeutic

and manipulative materials,

affiliated with the largest stock speculators. The world game of "dice" will be won by those whose "dice" and whose "marked cards".

2. Coronavirus is not a bluff, but how this phenomenon turns into a bluff tool, in particular, in registration technology and statistics

coronavirus and information coming from Bloomberg, the main manipulator of world media, is a bluff. It is not for nothing that China provides unreliable statistics - both on mortality and the number of cases. From the moment they started to manipulate, say that they are changing the counting system, these statistics do not look reliable. The graphs there are so broken that they look implausible. Bluffing with numbers. Apparently these tricks with numbers are not expected in Europe. They will not do this bluff there. Italy is tough on this score. France and Germany will be the same. The Chinese will play and bluff, but for the time being. Then, when there are revelations of this digital bluff, then China will calm down in its bluff and pull out the stored vaccine against coronavirus. Most likely, China is already quietly working,

3. Russia, with the help of geopolitical actions in the Middle East and in the zones of its

promising resources, will make attempts to sober up and distract the world from China's bluff

and

everything that happens around

coronavirus. Therefore, the more from this bluff, leading to

coronavirus panic and psychosis, the Russian economy will be in a fever, the more often the world will sober up from Russia's geopolitical actions in the Middle East and other promising Russian resource zones of the World. This correlation is no longer in doubt. The schedule for the intensification of Russia's geopolitical acts is synchronized with the schedule for the fall in oil prices. So far, Russia has managed to make oil corrections. Now, alas, the strength of the bluff developed by the coronavirus theme is stronger than these corrections and oil quotes are falling in the stream of coronavirus panic and psychosis. Is Russia really going to become the main psychotherapist of the world to remove this panic with the help of shock therapy of its geopolitics? Really, from China's bluff, giving rise to

coronavirus panic and psychosis on

stock markets, can only be cured by a shock geopolitical therapy in Russia?

4. The winner is the one who changes the downtrend of the global economy. And this trend will change the country thanks to which this trend began. This is China. The winner is the one who artificially creates the situation, and then can turn off this situation, but before that take profit. The winner is the one in whose hands the manipulative mechanisms of the market and technologies of bluffing. Now the leader in this area is a quiet and not very talkative China. China's national character trait is restraint and silence, which are the most important components of bluff psychology.

The restraint of the Chinese

accumulates voltage. And historically, this tension has rarely turned into hostilities. They are waiting for the corpse of the enemy, which itself will float down the river. These are the most difficult expectations in 2020.

5. The world plays dice and marked cards with elements of bluff. And China decided to run this game, although it was still believed that the leader of this game is Hegemon, that is, the United States.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2597154-echo/

21:09, 28 February 2020

68. China's Bluff (continued)

China and the United States have been preparing for this for a long time. The US slowed down the pace of Chinese sales. China, reacting in advance to the consequences caused by such US market behavior, disguised itself as a coronavirus, and now the problems of the Chinese economy are not stubborn US market behavior, but the stubborn behavior of coronaviruses in China. This tandem China-USA works for the third - for Russia. When two powerful monopolists compete, and others, who are weaker, are watching, then sooner or later these observers begin to understand that this observed competition is working against them. The pans are fighting, and the lads' forelocks are shaking. Scenario perspectives associated with

to somehow artificially

to isolate the Chinese economy from the world for a while and make a powerful positive correction of the world economy, in which Russia will no longer be, has apparently been assessed for a long time. And so it happened! There are many more arguments in favor of the fact that this situation is artificial than to believe the opposite, that is, in the natural. Here are just a few of them:

1. According to WHO estimates, annual flu epidemics lead to 3-5 million cases of severe illness and 290-650 thousand deaths. But for some reason, swine flu, SARS and other coronaviruses affect the economy. Therefore, the time has come when, for objectivity, it is necessary to report how many people in the world die from pneumonia. These numbers are worse and more significant than those associated with the coronavirus ... But these numbers are not

voiced, but fool the world with numbers about the coronavirus ... More people die from traditional pneumonia in the world than from SARS ... that's a fact!

2. Now need international agreements in mass media about

the non-proliferation of this coronavirus psychosis and phobia ... Now Bloomberg is running the market for information about the coronavirus. Is this media monster official information? The world media, like the world's flock of sheep, follows the shepherd Bloomberg.

3. Now it is not the spread of the coronavirus that is relevant, but the dubious technologies for registering it. The coronavirus initially, according to my analysis and the analysis of other experts, is a project of influence with its technologies, which have authors and the story will soon or not soon be known. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2596608-echo/

7:08 am, February 26, 2020

- 69. Will China's bluff cost the Russian economy dearly?
- 1. The coronavirus has become a test for the fact that Russia has not built up a protective import substitution, hooked on cheap Chinese imports and

components.

2. The problem is not in the coronavirus as such, but in the new economic conditions that are fatal for Russia, which may arise after the coronavirus project ends. The coronavirus is not denied as a fact, but it will be used with elements of bluff (bluff and deceiving the regulation of its statistics, etc.) It is possible that the coronavirus project was started in such a way that a vaccine has already been developed, which will abruptly end this project at the right economic moment ... And if we talk about the victims, then they are inferior to the victims of traditional pneumonia and flu, and on this viral confusion, everything is still holding on. Moreover, there is still no objective and independent

international expertise appraisals spreading

coronavirus. See how everything is closed and disguised in Italy in terms of detecting a "zero" contagious coronavirus. Until now, the sources and source of infection have not been determined. Coronavirus project

strong and took into account all these disguises of the sources of the spread of coronavirus.

- 3. All this time, the mediocre and irresponsible assimilation of the capital of Russia has gone on and is going on without any benefit.

 Technologies have not really entered Russia, that is, at a self-sufficient level. In the best case, we collect on imported components, in the worst case, we "wear out" what is left of our fathers and grandfathers.
- 4. Digitalization is in fact only a receipt-payment and reporting-tuff. Digitalization is still at a ponteous level and does not bring anything significant to Russia. In science and education, conditions for true development have not been created, but on the contrary, this process is aggravating at the expense of the educational bureaucracy.
- 5. The key reason for the decline of science and education is that there are no orders from production, which does not exist. Only under the conditions of a true need for home-grown science is its development

possible. And only then, on the basis of true science, a true and effective education is built. Otherwise, only the look and the image is created.

- Foreign experts deeply understand this and on this basis are doing everything to ensure that Russia remains only a raw material world appendage. Alas! They even want to humiliate and dump this raw material appendage project.
- The coronavirus noose for Russia is a project. This is no coincidence. China will play this project-performance and abruptly lower the curtain and the performance will end, but the world will already be different. And the role of Russia in it will be different.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2594814-echo/

16:19, 24 February 2020

70. Coronavirus as a New Globalization Project?

- The last week was full of key events: 1.
- This week the US started talking about a nuclear local war 2. with Russia and its scenario and algorithm. This is not more terrible. I am personally scared by hints

political analysts that Russia will transform, through military action, its economic collapse into a global collapse, with its military power.

3. The fact that local nuclear strikes are possible does not cause doubts. In any case, the USA this week tried to convince us of this. Therefore, one should not be surprised at the local bacteriological and viral wars, which, apparently, have already begun. Coronavirus Italy opened yesterday and began to close! I think it's not difficult to infect the right countries at the right time with the coronavirus. Moreover, for some reason, this virus

invented? Well if if there is a crowned and

globalized dollar as a global regulator, why not be a globalized coronavirus. This is only a version, but the official structures of the United States have already taken up arms against it and accused Russia of spreading this version.

- 4. In Russia, more than 2,000 people die from pneumonia a month. it significantly more than how many Chinese have died of coronavirus pneumonia in a few months. Let's worry about the Russians and turn up the ears of the media. Enough psychosis!
- 5. The time has come for regular coverage of the victims of influenza and pneumonia in Russia. By the way, usually at this time there was a flu epidemic, but is it something this season is not as big as it used to be, or the statistics are hushed up, or this year an ordinary virus died of jealousy out of jealousy of the coronavirus?
- 6. And again there was another information about the vaccine against coronavirus. So far, this information is only manipulation in order to influence the stock market. Look at its volatility and how the speculators are rocking it. When will it end? Someone is cutting big dividends on this? And soon we will know these lucky ones.
- 7. And in general, I have already raised the question of objectively

to control process Chinese monitoring infected

coronavirus. It turns out, judging by the media, the coronavirus statistics were wrong and something was taken into account twice. These games China needs

supervise international experts. There is a possibility that these games are being played according to a project involving not only China, but also the United States.

PRELUDE

19:49, 16 February 2020

71. Central Bank and the new constitution

We did not even notice how the state created the condition under which it can now buy capital and money from itself. For example, the other day our government bought the state block of shares of Sberbank from the Central Bank. You could not buy, do it by order, that is, take it from yourself. As a result, the money from the National Welfare Fund (NWF) was taken and given to the Central Bank. That is, the Central Bank will be replenished with money from the NWF. Why does the Central Bank need so much money, if there is so much of it? There is no shortage of funds. In previous articles I have already written that this may be due to the fact that large funds are needed to ensure a stable "flat" dollar rate if oil falls very low. And if it is not so? And these funds are needed for something else?

I have some alarming uncertainty on this score. If this sale is made by taking funds from the

NWF, or if the budget surplus is used, then all the several trillion rubles paid will go to the Central Bank's income. And this is where financial freedom opens up! And a significant part of this profit of the Central Bank will go back to the budget. But at the same time, a considerable part will remain with the Central Bank, a little more than half a trillion rubles, according to some authoritative economic experts of the Russian Federation (ex-State Duma deputy and economist Ivan Grachev). It makes crazy money! What powerful legal bonuses it smells like!

This is what our Russian economy has grown to! But I believe that the mistress of the Central Bank will not go for it! The important thing is that there are conditions for this, and they will not be used.

In any case, the freedom has opened up to direct this money anywhere at someone's will. In principle, you can even lose this money in a casino or bitcoin. That's horrible!

I am reading the constitution about the role of the Central Bank. This is the guarantor of my economic security. And now I am beginning to understand that she is not there. Alarming uncertainty! Let Elvira Nabiullina reassure me as the main financial psychotherapist in Russia. And I will help her with this, as a psychotherapist himself.

Now is the time to rewrite the central bank article of the constitution. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2588906-echo/

22:47, 13 February 2020

72. Economic mobilization.

Let us list all the main components of economic mobilization that have already occurred with a likely drop in oil prices: 1. In order to have a long-term and optimal for the survival of the Russian economy "sideways" of the dollar exchange rate, part of Sberbank's funds went to the National Welfare Fund (National Wealth Fund). For such a "sideways" need reserve money. This "lateral" dollar rate can be costly for Russia.

The media started talking about Russia's capital reserves. 2. Sharply

the topics and TV programs devoted to the successes of the Russian economy became more active in the federal media. 3. New geopolitical plans and projects of Russia in the Middle East are being worked out and implemented as the main regulators of the oil price policy. 4. Trusteeship-dialogue has intensified, aimed at maintaining oil prices. 5.

Strengthened control over irresponsible use of financial resources without any benefit (in any case, due to the pathos of the authorities and some events presented in the media, this is felt). The generosity of allocation

of funds for national projects has decreased (this money is being slowed down).

Has the world really gotten to the point where life-threatening processes are taking place to maintain a long-term "flat" or downtrend on the oil price chart?

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2587688-echo/

11:39, 10 February 2020

73. About the trash and bullshit of the previous government

Today I looked at the website of the Accounts Chamber of the Russian Federation. On the eve of the Accounts Chamber gave a negative review of the work of the government of former Prime Minister Dmitry Medvedev. The control department came to the conclusion that the system

strategic planning federal organs

the executive branch was ineffective and incapable of leading to the implementation of national goals, and over the past three years, on average, every fifth task facing the government has failed.

Auditors of the Accounts Chamber have calculated that 2-3 billion are stolen from the state

budget of Russia rubles per year. At the same time, financial

violations are significantly higher - 804 billion in 2019 alone. The analysis showed that the regulations governing this area do not form a complete system of strategic planning. They are not coordinated and not updated in accordance with the documents defining national goals and strategic objectives of the country's socio-economic development.

As a result, none of the approved plans for the activities of federal executive authorities (federal executive bodies, that is, ministries and

departments of the Russian Federation) for 2019-2024 meets the established requirements. Only 26% of the indicators of state programs and subprograms for which they are responsible are included in the plans of the federal executive authorities. 55% of the indicators of national and federal projects are taken into account in the plans.

The conclusions are as follows:

- National targets are indicated to the government. In order to achieve them, a number of tasks must be solved.
- 2) The tasks are formulated in federal and national projects. It is up to ministries and departments to solve them.
- 3) Ministries and departments included half of the indicators for these projects in their work plans, and ignored the rest!

Planning hack results in exactly the same hack when summing up what has been planned.

Selectiveanalysis the final reports federal organs

executive power for 2018 showed that in most cases they are in the nature of a "report" on the results achieved, which does not contain an analysis of existing problems and does not reflect the real state of affairs.

For example, the textual part of the final report of the Ministry of Finance in 2018 and tasks for 2019 does not contain an analysis of the unattainable indicators that created the risks of the Ministry of Finance of Russia not achieving all six envisaged goals.

This information is also absent in the annexes to the final report, which contain information only about the unattainable target indicators of state programs.

In fact, there is a distortion of facts and information, which contributes to a biased assessment of the activities of federal executive bodies.

That's what teenagers love to do. To put the successes ahead, and to forget about the failures. Tell your parents about the "five", but keep silent about the "two". Why spoil the mood for yourself and them. This is the tradition when oil is cheap, they start talking about the government's "twos".

If there is an opportunity to cheat when planning and writing reports, senior officials try to benefit from it.

For example, some task is difficult. They understand that the required indicator will definitely not be achieved by their department. If so, they simply do not include it in the plan. And, accordingly, they are not accountable for it.

Since there is currently no requirement to include all indicators of state programs without exception in the plans of federal executive authorities, there is a possibility of not including indicators for which there is a high probability of their non-fulfillment, - the Accounts Chamber states. In this case, these indicators are not taken into account in the course of assessing the effectiveness of the activities of the federal ministry, which may lead to its unreasonable overestimation.

Also a trick from the arsenal of teenagers. Pretend that he just did not see the difficult task, somehow missed it. Suddenly a ride?

The Accounts Chamber has done a tremendous job, checking and comparing the indicators of reports and plans of federal executive bodies over the past

three years. All her "finds" can be found on the agency's website. Here are some more excerpts from the website of the Accounts Chamber of the Russian Federation:

one.Objectives state managementon stagesplanning,

adjustments to plans, monitoring, control and evaluation of intermediate and final socially significant results in the areas of activity of federal executive authorities are not achieved.

- 2. The absence of a strategy for the federal executive authorities' activity does not allow increasing the efficiency of their activities aimed at achieving national goals.
- 3. Reports on the implementation of the federal executive authorities' plans for the reporting year are of a formal nature. They do not contain an assessment and analysis of the reasons for the failure to achieve goals and indicators and cannot be used as a tool for making management decisions.
- 4. The control of the Government of the Russian Federation over the implementation of the federal executive authorities' plans on the basis of their reports does not lead to an improvement in the quality of management. Lack of feedback on the results of consideration of these reports does not contribute to the adoption of measures to address problematic issues.
- 5. The low level of application of information technologies reduces the effectiveness of the strategic management system of the federal executive branch.

Final conclusion:

The system of strategic planning of federal executive authorities' activities is currently unbalanced and ineffective, insufficiently regulated and methodically provided, with a low level of control and executive discipline.

In this state, it does not contribute to the achievement of national goals and requires improvement.

One improvement has already happened: the previous government was dissolved and a new one was formed.

Medvedev was removed in advance and now those responsible for the failure - no! Oil has dropped significantly and the harsh truth of the Russian economy began. As always! Frames with cheap oil will be more difficult.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2585360-echo/

8:49 am, 06 February 2020

74. Will the coronavirus get into our pockets?

The information related to the coronavirus vaccine relieved the alarm a little, and the dollar appreciated against the ruble, but there is still no optimism on the oil market. Therefore, the current state is so unstable that any serious negative is capable of provoking a global collapse. What will happen next?:

- 1. First about China. If the spread of the coronavirus is not stopped soon, then the authorities in China and elsewhere are likely to extend travel restrictions, people will stay at home, and heightened uncertainty will force consumers and corporations to postpone purchases and investments. It's too early to write off the coronavirus and think that the market correction is over. Moreover, this global market correction was needed, regardless of the situation with the coronavirus. Moreover, the spread of the coronavirus is only at the first stage of its outbreak.
- 2. Economic processes in the context of the spread of coronavirus are developing rapidly.

It is already clear that the coronavirus will affect

world economic activity and on the economies of many countries of the world. The picture is different now compared to past pandemics. In less than a month since the appearance of mass publications about the outbreak of coronavirus, the dollar has already risen in price by almost 3 rubles, although it slowed down a little yesterday. The price of oil reacted to the spread of the disease with an even sharper fall. On 01/06/2020 a barrel of Brent cost \$ 69.27, and now it has fallen in price to 55.

3. Few suggest that the negative impact of the coronavirus on the economy may go beyond the six-month horizon. Nevertheless, already today we can see real losses from the suspension of production and the forced isolation of China. First of all, the problem affected the tourism industry. Even if tourist flows resume in a month, the losses of Russian operators will be significant.

There will be a lack of revenue, respectively, and retail. And on a much larger scale. Annual organized flow of tourists from China - 1.2 million

man. It turns out that in a couple of months of tourist quarantine, Russian trade can lose significant amounts!

Following tour operators, for example, Russian timber exporters and importers of consumer goods may suffer from temporary border closures and business shutdowns. The first signal of a possible delay in deliveries was the official extension of the New Year holidays in China until February 2 (by two working days). Soon after, one after another, Chinese provinces recommended their businesses to extend their holidays until February 10th, which is already a whole week of downtime.

- 4. If the forced vacation continues further, Russian importers will have to sell off warehouse stocks, which will lead to higher prices. We will get an additional rise in the price of consumer goods due to the weakening of the ruble against the dollar. So the coronavirus will "get into the pocket" of all residents of Russia without exception.
- 5. Pipeline supplies of hydrocarbons will not be affected by the closure of the border, but the stagnation of demand for fuel from Chinese enterprises affects our oil and gas industry. Judging by the media, the price cut has already led to discussions on the postponement of the OPEC + meeting from March to February.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2583142-echo/

75. Coronavirus as a tool for a powerful correction of the world economy

On Monday, China accused the United States of creating and spreading "fear" around the world over the deadly Wuhan coronavirus, which has now killed more than 360 people and infected 17,000 people.

Hua Chuning, a spokeswoman for the Chinese Foreign Ministry, told reporters on Monday that the US "has consistently created and spread fear, which is a bad example."

She accused the US authorities of overreacting to the outbreak, citing US decisions to withdraw staff from embassies in China and to ban people who recently visited China from entering the US.

This opinion of the press secretary of the Chinese Foreign Ministry, of course, does not remove my version that China itself is also participating in the Hegemon's project to "bend oil below the plinth" and, thus, artificially create dangerous tests for the Russian economy. This handwriting of the Hegemon is known and it has been repeatedly in history.

Thus, it is not necessary to count on the fact that after the recession of the coronavirus oil prices will normalize, since everything that happens is a project and they will try to artificially delay it for as long as possible, up to six months or more. During this period, most likely, oil will be ruled by artificial psychosis and fears created by some of the world's leading media, led by the Hegemon.

China will pretend that it is a victim of the United States, and not its partner, in this problem inflated with the help of artificial fears. The world economy and the state of the US economy have come to a stage when the "coronavirus" project turned out to be the most suitable for a powerful correction. If it were not for the project with the "coronavirus", then Gegemon in any case would have found other tools to "bend oil below the baseboard" and create tests for the Russian economy.

Meanwhile, our federal media and authorities continue to pretend that they are worried not because of the danger caused by a significant drop in oil, but only because of the spread of the coronavirus.

It would be more relevant to worry about the negative prospects that will now go on a long-term basis in connection with the Hegemon project. https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2582164-echo/

Bibliography of the author's articles on the problem of coronavirus:

one. The infodemic era as a continuation of the postmodern era.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348386.php

2.Study information triggers ambivalent and

conflicting feelings that people have in connection with the perception of the problem of the spread of Covid-19.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348357.php 3. An appeal to virologists who saw covid-19 through a microscope.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil
Garifullin/348384.php 4. A psychological test of
humanity for a mysterious infection.
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifull
in/348333.php

5. Psychology of manipulation around ARVI as a factor of disaster and destruction of the world economy https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/34
8321.php

6. On the need for an independent international investigation mortality statistics from coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Rami IGarifullin/348297.php

7. The tale of the king who, due to the sneezing of the people, almost lost his state.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348275.php

8. On the scientific controversy surrounding the coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348262.php

nine.Oh, this controversial safety of the coronavirus!

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348257.php

10. Has the world become a victim of expectations and manipulation around them?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348243.php

eleven. Six Tips for Social Media Visitors to Communicate Around coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348239.php

12. Conspiracy as a world gag of the United States on those who are trying to reveal the real conspiracies of this country.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348238.php

13. Paint a plateau or decrease in the spread of coronavirus and save the economy?

<u>https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil</u>
<u>Garifullin/348237.php</u>
14. Coronavirus: coincidence
or necessity?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348228.php

15. The element of coronavirus panic and the media.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348223.php 16. Bill Gates and the International Tribunal.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil
Garifullin/348210.php 17. Will humanity ever make excuses from a false nix?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil
Garifullin/348195.php 18. The world is beginning to open its eyes to deaths from infections.
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifull in/348178.php

19. The root cause of the covid-19 panic that has hit the global economy is no longer featured in the reports.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil
Garifullin/348159.php 20 Games with diagnostics on covid-19 and the problem of error.
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifull

in/348153.php

21. About the consequences of orvi-shukher.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348151.php 22. Orvi the Nix will cost the world dearly.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348150.php

23. To what extent is humanity moving towards understanding that it should get sick with Covid-19?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348102.php 24. Oil affects the coronavirus like the tail wagging a dog.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348092.php 25. The "magic" day of the coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348088.php

26. Humanity has fallen victim to the confusion of death and mortality from the coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348080.php

27. Games and bluffs around the coronavirus https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348064.php 28. On the hidden motives of the Russian authorities for the self-isolation of Russians.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348051

29. What can save humanity from the stupidity around the coronavirus?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifull in/348036.php thirty. Should we believe the "guards" shouting about the guard over the coronavirus? https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil

Garifullin/348032.php 31. The psychology of self-isolation under quarantine.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348025.php

32. Objective world statistics as a method of psychotherapy against panic.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/348004.php

33. Psychology of panic and isolation in the context of the spread of coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347991.php

34. Will the weekly absence of Russians to work show that Russians are not needed by the Russian economy?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347990.php

35. Will there be an international tribunal for the coronavirus? https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/3479
44.php

36. Psychological adaptation, humor, and comparative statistics reduce coronavirus panic.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347937.php

37.Let's get some will and stop using the word "coronavirus" in speech.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347926.php 38. World iatrogeny around the coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347922.php 39. Quarantine as a regulator of the world economy.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347916.php

40. Russia after the collapse of 2020 in time trouble and what will be its counter move?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil
Garifullin/347905.php 41. The new situation in Russia after the collapse of 2020
https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifull
in/347904.php

42. Medvedev may again become the second person in Russia, after Putin.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347885.php

43. The Russian economy under the pressure of the China-USA tandem.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347883.php

44. France is the trigger of the global coronavirus panic.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347878.php 45. USA took over the baton of bluffs from China.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347876.php

46. Impact of the coronavirus or the impact of a project related to coronavirus.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347854.php

47. Psychology of misinformation and rumors in the context of the coronavirus info-pandemic.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347853.php

- 48. Mediocre isolation of mankind as a condition of a catastrophe, which is more dangerous than coronavirus https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGarifullin/348026.php
- 49. Is there a need for a general examination of Russians for coronavirus?

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347827.php

50. Why international observers are needed for what is happening in China in connection with the coronavirus ??

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347694.php

51. Coronavirus as a tool for a powerful correction of the US economy and the world economy.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580460echo/)

52. Shepherds of black swans and suckers.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347681.php 53. Coronavirus and Troubled Times of the Russian Government.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347680.php

54. Is a draw for China possible in the future. In Russia, a viral economic panic is distracting.

https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/Ramil Garifullin/347679.php

55. The economic symptom complex around the coronavirus https://www.securitylab.ru/blog/personal/RamilGari fullin/347669.php

56. Coronavirus and the mediahttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2626450-echo/

57. Anyone with pneumonia is being treated for covid-19?https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2624276-echo/

58. How far is humanity moving towards understanding that it should get sick with Covid-19?

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2623504-echo/

59. Coronavirus

infopandemichttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2622533-echo/60. Coronavirus: a dangerous illusion of mortality https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2621109-echo/

of 1. The sky has not been canceled yethttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2618761-echo/

62. On additional motives for self-

isolation of

Russianshttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2618

045-echo/ 63. Humanity is mastering prison

psychology

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2617219-echo/

- 64. Will the role of Russia in the world be different after the retreat of the coronavirus?https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2615425-echo/
- The global crisis and depression are more optimistic than the global catastrophehttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2608546-echo/
- 66. Psychological adaptation, humor and comparative statistics began to reduce coronavirus panic.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/

2607678-echo/ 67. Let's stop using the

word "coronavirus"!

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2606

960-echo/68. World iatrogeny around

the coronavirus

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2606

270-echo/

69. Quarantine policy and economy as a new regulator of the world economy

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2604670-

echo/

70. New constitution amid expectations of the political and economic bankruptcy of Russia

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/

2603962-echo/ 71. Economic time

```
pressure of Russia
https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2603
276-echo/ 72. Market crash and
Russian national security.
https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2602
290-echo/
     73. Now it is more relevant to deal with the global psychotherapy of
panic caused by info-pandemic.
     https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/
2601466-echo/ 74. USA took over the
baton of bluffs from China.
     https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2600816-
echo/
        75. China Bluff (Part 5)
   https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2598922-echo/
        76. China Bluff (Part 4)
   https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2597766-echo/
        77. China Bluff (Part 3)
     https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2597154-
echo/
        78. China's Bluff (continued)
```

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2596608-echo/

79. On dubious mechanisms for registering coronavirushttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2595642-echo/

80. Will China's bluff be costly for the Russian economy?

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin

/2594814-echo/ 81. Coronavirus as a

new globalization project?

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2593

878-echo/ 82. Central Bank and the

new constitution

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2588

906-echo/83. Economic mobilization.

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2587688-echo/

84. About hack and bullshit of the

previous government

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2585

360-echo/85. Will the coronavirus get

into our pockets?

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2583

142-echo/

- 86. Coronavirus as a tool for a powerful correction of the world economyhttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2582164-echo/
- 87. Why international observers of the true statistics of the coronavirus in China are needed?https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580992-echo/ 88. For Russia, panic on the stock exchange is more harmful than viral panic https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2580460-echo/
- 89. About the symptom complex of virus phobia-maskomania-quarantinespanic on the stock exchange

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2 579450-echo/ 90. Coronavirus and the economic future of Russia

https://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/257804 6-echo/

91. US headed for economic collapse of Russiahttps://echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2565501-echo/

92. ABOUT coronavirus as instrument national politicianshttps: //echo.msk.ru/blog/garifullin/2649203-echo/

General bibliography of the author:

1.R.R. Garifullin, Fundamentals of Postmodern Psychology, - Kazan, 2015, "IPK"

Brig ", 192s.

RR Garifullin, Postmodern psychology of personality, Opcion,
 Vol: 34, Issue:

Special Issue 14, 2018, p. 380 - 393 (Scopus)

3. RR Garifullin, Wikipedia as one of the tools of information war and influence on the

educational system Revista San Gregorio, 2017, V.20, no. S1, p. 56-62. (WOS)

4. Ramil R. Garifullin, The challenges of the postmodern environment: virtuality, the

Internetand Wikipedia, The European Proceedings of Social & Behavioral SciencesEpSBS,

Volume XLIII, (12 July 2018), No: 74 Pages: 634-639 (WOS)

5.R.R. Garifullin, Illusionism of personality as a new philosophical psychological

concept (monograph) Yoshkar-Ola: Mari polygraph. combine, 1997.

- 400 p.

6.R.R. Garifullin,

Encyclopedia of Bluff, Manipulation Psychology, Psychotherapy

(monograph). Kazan: Tatarskoeknizhnoe Izd-vo,

1995 .-- 160 p. 7.R.R. Garifullin, Psychology of Artistic Creativity, Moscow, 2000,

Institute of General Humanitarian Research - 139 p.

8.R.R. Garifullin, A new theory of drug addiction. Abstracts of the 18th Congress

physiological society. I.P. Pavlova. - Kazan, 2001 .-- P. 63

9.R.R. Garifullin, On the Concept of Russian Psychological Security. Questions

psychology: Bulletin of scientific works - 2001. - Vol. 3. Ch. 5. -S.42-52.

10.R.R. Garifullin, Psychological safety of society and the role of the social

employee in providing it. Formation of a competitive specialist for

social sphere: Sat. scientific. tr. - Kazan: ISPO RAO,

2001 .-- S. 64-72. 11.R.R. Garifullin, Concept of Russian

Psychological Security. Main

biological law: the fourth Kantian scientific-practical. conf. / Acad. Sciences RT. -

Kazan, 2002 .-- S. 28-30.

12.R.R. Garifullin, Latent prevention of drug addiction (monograph). Moscow:

Creative Center "Sphere", 2002. - 64 p.

13.R.R. Garifullin, R.R. Garifullin, Psychological foundations of prevention

drug addiction students. Kazan: RIC "School", 2002. - 200 p. (co-authored with Academician R.

H. Shakurov)

14.R.R. Garifullin, Geronto-collapse theory of drug addiction and perspectives

rehabilitation of drug addicts. Drug addiction and medical and social consequences: strategies and prevention and therapy: Sat. scientific. tr. - Kazan, 2003. – p.

41-42

15.R.R. Garifullin, Frontier analysis as a postmodern approach in psychotherapy of drug addicts Drug addiction and medical and social

consequences: strategies and prevention and therapy: Sat. scientific. tr. / Kaz. state med.un-t

MH RT. - Kazan, 2003 .-- S. 39-40.

16.R.R. Garifullin, Poststructuralism as a new approach to teaching and the basis

hidden prevention of drug addiction. Human problems in modern society:

Sixth Kantian scientific-practical. conf. / Acad. Sciences RT. - Kazan, 2003. –S. 5459 17.R.R. Garifullin, Illusionism and Manipulation in Personality Coding by

alcohol and drug addiction. New methods of treatment and rehabilitation

in narcology (substitution therapy, psychopharmacotherapy, psychotherapy): Collection of materials in. conf. / Institute of Mental Problems Research

health. - Kazan, 2004 .-- S. 89-92.

18.R.R. Garifullin, Personality coding from alcoholic and narcotic dependencies. Manipulations in psychotherapy (monograph). Rostov-on-Don: Phoenix,

2004 .-- 256 p.

19.R.R. Garifullin, Dangerous psychological traps (Culture of catastrophe and

social diseases of our time) (monograph). Rostov-on-Don: Phoenix, 2004.

- 288p.

20.R.R. Garifullin, Simulacra and the culture of catastrophe in Russia. Challenges of the era in aspect of psychological and psychotherapeutic science and practice: Materials

interregion. scientific-practical conf. 24-25 nov. / Kazan state un-t. - Kazan, 2004 .-- S. 14eighteen

21. R.R. Garifullin, Postmodern Psychology or the Language and Algorithms of Art

in psychology. V.M. Bekhterev and modern psychology: Materials of reports on

Russian scientific-practical. conf. / Kazan state un-t. - Kazan, 2005. - Vol. 1. - Issue.

3. - S.

34-41.

22.R.R. Garifullin, Postmodern Psychology or the Language and Algorithms of Art

in psychology Education and postmodern culture: collection of articles. articles / Kazan. state un-t -

Kazan: Kaz.un-t, 2005. - S. 48-50.

23.R.R. Garifullin, Hidden prevention of alcoholism and drug addiction at school and

family. Psychological problems of the modern Russian family: Materials second all-Russia. scientific. conf. / State. Research Institute of Family and Education. - Moscow, 2005. - Part 1.–

S. 240-245.

24.R.R. Garifullin, Language, algorithms and principles of art in psychology. Materials of the international Congress on creativity and psychology of art, June 13

/ Perm State un-t of culture and arts. - Perm, 2005 .-- S. 188-189.

25.R.R. Garifullin, Psychology of Bluff, Manipulation, Illusion (monograph).

Moscow: AST-Stalker, 2007 .-- 224 p.

- 26.R.R. Garifullin, Culture of Russia and the search for simulacra in ideology, Bulletin Kazan State University of Culture and Arts, No. 2, 2005, p. 54-58.
- 27.R.R. Garifullin, Psychological approaches to the problem of drug addiction, Scientific and practical journal "Siberian psychological journal", No. 35, 2010, p. 29-32.
- 28. R.R. Garifullin, Synergetic approach to the problem of drug addiction, "Bulletin

Tomsk State University ", No. 331, 2010, p. 171-173.

29.R.R. Garifullin, Postmodern Psychology of Dependent Personality, Scientific

magazine "Education and self-development", No. 3 (13), 2009, p. 216-221

30.R.R. Garifullin, Transformation of the semantic structures of a drug addict,

Scientific journal "Education and Self-Development", No. 4 (14), 2009, p. 205-209. 31.R.R. Garifullin, Psychological foundations of effective prevention drug addiction, Scientific psychological and pedagogical journal "Kazan pedagogical journal", No. 9-10, 2009, p. 133-141.

32. R.R. Garifullin, Bribery as alone of reasons bribery: psychological analysis (psychological and psychotherapeutic approaches to the problem bribery and bribery), Federal scientific peer-reviewed journal

"Actual problems of economics and law", no. 4, 2012, p. 9-13.ISSN 1993047X.

33. R.R. Garifullin, Some features of the psychological and pedagogical approach to

prevention of drug addiction among students, Bulletin of Practical Psychology

education, no. 1, 2012, p. 114-117

34.R.R. Garifullin, On the meaning of birth and intuition. About meanings and illusions

Applied Psychology and Psychoanalysis, No. 5, 2011, 2 p.

35.R.R. Garifullin, Introduction to Postmodern (Non-Classical) Psychology,

Applied Psychology and Psychoanalysis, No. 4, 2011, 2 p.

36. R.R. Garifullin, Postmodern psychology and the concept of "meaning", Applied

psychology and psychoanalysis, no. 3, 2011, 2 p.

37. R.R. Garifullin, On the meaning of birth and intuition. About meanings and illusions

Applied Psychology and Psychoanalysis, No. 5, 2011, p. 114-117

- 38. Leontiev D.A. The psychology of meaning. —M .: Smysl, 2007. 511 p.
- 39. Deleuze G., Guattari F. Rhizome // Capitalism et schizophrenie. Mille plateaux. Paris,

Les Editions de Minuit. 1980.298 p.

40. Petrenko V.F. Basics of psychosemantics. Smolensk: Publishing house

Smolensk is a humanite.

University, 1997 a. - 396 p.

- 41. Baudrillard J., Simulacres et simulation. Paris, 1981 .-- 272 p.
- 42. Ilyin I. Poststructuralism. Deconstructivism. Postmodernism.- M.,1996. -

174 s.

- 43. Haken G. Synergetics. Moscow, 1980 .-- 220 p.
- 44. Prigogine I. From existing to emerging: time and complexity inphysical sciences. Moscow, 1985 .-- 305 p.
- 45. Shakurov R.Kh.Emotion. Personality. Activity. (Mechanisms psychodynamics). -

Kazan: Center for Innovative Technologies, 2001 -180 p.

46. R.R. Garifullin, The Phenomenon of Uncertainty in Wikipedia and Its Role in

educational system, IN collection: Man in conditions uncertainties:

collection of scientific papers in 2 volumes - V.2. - Samara: Samar. State Tech. un-t.,

2018.-

pp. 12-18

47.R.R. Garifullin, Wikipedia - an information war zone, In the collection: Information wars as a struggle between geopolitical opponents, civilizations and

of various ethnic groups. All-Russian Scientific Conference (Novosibirsk, 26-27

April 2018) - Novosibirsk: Sib GUTI, 2018. -p. 162-173

48 R. R. Garifullin, On the psychocorrectional component in the pedagogical process

primary school students, In the collection: Actual problems of preschool and

primary education, Materials of the Sixth International Scientific and Practical

conference, 2017, p. 243-245.

Brief bibliography of R.R. Garifullin (selected):

Garifullin Ramil Ramzievich, article in the Bibliographic Dictionary: Kazan University

(1804-2004), vol. 2, 1095-2004, AM, - Kazan, Kazan University Publishing House, 2004, - p. 196.

ISBN 5-7464-0537-X

Scientific works and monographs:

R.R. Garifullin, Psychological approaches to the problem of drug addiction, Scientific and Practical journal "Siberian psychological journal", № 35, 2010, p. 29-32.

R. R. Garifullin, Synergetic approach to the problem of drug addiction, "Bulletin of Tomsk

State University ", No. 331, 2010, p. 171-173.

R.R. Garifullin, Postmodern psychology of the dependent personality, Scientific journal

"Education and self-development", No. 3 (13), 2009, p. 216-221

R.R. Garifullin, Transformation of the semantic structures of a drug addicted person, Scientific

magazine "Education and self-development", No. 4 (14), 2009, p. 205-209.

R.R. Garifullin, Psychological foundations of effective prevention of drug addiction, Scientific

psychological and pedagogical journal "Kazan pedagogical journal", No. 9-10, 2009, p. 133-141.

RR Garifullin, On the Concept of Russian Psychological Security.

Questions

psychology: Bulletin of scientific works - 2001. - Vol. 3. Ch. 5. -S.42-52.

- R.R. Garifullin (co-author) High-molecular compounds, Volume A, 33, no. 1: Scientific journal of the Academy of Sciences of the USSR, Moscow, 1991. p. 128-131
- R. R. Garifullin, Bribery as alone of reasons bribery: a psychological analysis

(psychological and psychotherapeutic approaches to problem bribery and bribery),

Федеральный научный рецензируемый журнал «Актуальные проблемы экономики и права», № 4,

2012, c. 9-13.ISSN 1993-047X.

Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Особенности личности взяткомана, Федеральный научный рецензируемый журнал «Актуальные проблемы экономики и права», № 4, 2013, с. 20-23. ISSN 1993-047X.

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Иллюзионизм личности как новая философскопсихологическая концепция.

Казань, Книга и К, — 1997. — 404 с. ISBN 5-87898-124-6

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Кодирование личности от алкогольной и наркотической зависимости.

Манипуляции в психотерапии. — Феникс. — Ростов на Дону, 2004—251 с. ISBN 5-222-04382-7

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Аддиктивность и нанопсихология в контексте вызовов 21 века, Высшая школа

в 21 веке: усиление влияния на национальное и мировое развитие (коллективная монография) —

Центр оперативной печати — Казань, 2013—256 с. ISBN 978-5-85247-476-6

Учебно -методические пособия для школ:

По заказу министерства образования Республики Татарстан.

Гарифуллин Р. Р. (в соавторстве с академиком Шакуровым Р. X.)
Психологические основы

профилактики наркомании среди учащихся. — Школа. — Казань, 2002. — 200с. (5000 экз)

Гарифуллин, Р. Р. Скрытая профилактика наркомании : практическое руководство для педагогов и родителей — М. : ТЦ «Сфера», 2002. — 64 с. ISBN 5-89144-285-X (7000 экз.)

Научно-популярные книги [править]

Гарифуллин Р.Р. Энциклопедия блефа. Манипуляционная психология и психотерапия. —

Казань: Таткнигоиздат, 1995. — С. 160.

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Психология политики — психология блефа: расчет коэффициента блефа при

анализе выступлений и интервью в средствах массовой информации — Казань, 1995. — 17 с. — 3000

экз.

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Психотерапевтические этюды в стихах-Марийский полиграфическоиздательский комбинат, 1998, 240 с. ISBN 587898-034-7

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Непредсказуемая психология. О чём молчал психотерапевт? —Москва,

Институт Общегуманитарных исследований, 2003. — 384 с. ISBN 5-88230008-8

Гарифуллин Р. Р. Книга кодирующая и излечивающая от алкогольной зависимости. -СтолицаПринт. —Москва 2004, 176 с. ISBN 5-98132-028-1

Гарифуллин Р.Р. Опасные психологические ловушки: Культура катастрофы и социальные

болезни нашего времени; Психология симулякров и блефа. — 2-е изд. — Ростов на Дону:

Феникс,

2005. —C. 222. — ISBN 5-222-07006-9

Гарифуллин Р.Р. Психология блефа, манипуляций, иллюзий. — М.: АСТ, 2007. —С. 222. —

ISBN 5-17-042172-9

Публикации в научных (ВАКовских) журналах:

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Культура России и поиск симулякров в идеологии, Вестник Казанского

государственного университета культуры и искусств, №2, 2005, с. 54-58.

- Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Психологические подходы к проблеме наркомании, Научно-практический журнал «Сибирский психологический журнал», № 35, 2010, с. 29-32.
- Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Синергетический подход к проблеме наркомании, «Вестник Томского

государственного университета», № 331, 2010, с. 171-173.

Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Постмодернистская психология зависимой личности, Научный журнал

«Образование и саморазвитие», № 3(13), 2009, с. 216—221

Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Трансформация смысловых структур наркозависимой личности, Научный

журнал «Образование и саморазвитие», № 4(14), 2009, с. 205—209.

Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Психологические основы эффективной профилактики наркомании, Научный

психолого-педагогический журнал «Казанский педагогический журнал», № 9-10, 2009, с.

133-141.

Р. Р. Гарифуллин, Взяткомания как одна из причин взяточничества:психологический анализ

(психологические и психотерапевтические подходы к проблеме взяточничества и взяткомании),

Федеральный научный рецензируемый журнал «Актуальные проблемы экономики и права», № 4,

2012, c. 9-13.ISSN 1993-047X.

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Некоторые особенности психологопедагогического подхода к профилактике

наркомании среди учащихся, Вестник практической психологии образования,№1, 2012, с. 114-117

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, О смыслепорождении и интуиции. О смыслах и иллюзиях, Прикладная

психология и психоанализ, №5, 2011, 2 с.

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Введение в постмодернистскую (неклассическую) психологию. , Прикладная

психология и психоанализ, №4, 2011, 2 с.

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Постмодернистская психология и понятие «смысл», Прикладная психология и психоанализ, №3, 2011, 2 с.
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, О смыслепорождении и интуиции. О смыслах и иллюзиях, Прикладная

психология и психоанализ, №5, 2011, с. 114-117

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Рецензия на книгу М.В. Туруновского «Я иду спать», Татарское книжное

издательство, 2011, с. 49

Газета «Звезда Поволжья»:

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Сьесть татарский язык, "Звезда Поволжья", №9 (641), 2013 , с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Отец Игорь, "Звезда Поволжья", №5 (637), 2013 , с. 2
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Депардье, "Звезда Поволжья", №2 (634), 2013 , с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Аппетиты на Татарстан, "Звезда Поволжья", №40 (625),

2012, c. 2

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Форум в Баку, "Звезда Поволжья", №38 (623), 2012 , с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Сценарий, "Звезда Поволжья", №31 (616), 2012 , с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Манипуляции, "Звезда Поволжья", №32 (617), 2012 , с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Финансы пахнут смертью... "Звезда Поволжья", №27 (612), 2012 , с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Чем пахли деньги? "Звезда Поволжья", №19 (604), 2012 , c. 2
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Исламофобия, "Звезда Поволжья", №28 (613), 2012 , с. 2

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Взяткомания, "Звезда Поволжья", №37 (584), 2011, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Кинобытие, "Звезда Поволжья", №26 (573), 2011, с. 2
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Халяльное кино, "Звезда Поволжья", №33 (618), 2012, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Послесловие о фестивале, "Звезда Поволжья", №25 (572), 2011, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Кинобытие-3, "Звезда Поволжья", №32 (579), 2011, с. 2
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Кинобытие-2, "Звезда Поволжья", №28 (575), 2011, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Наука отката, "Звезда Поволжья", №10 (557), 2011, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Фанаты, "Звезда Поволжья", №48 (547), 2011, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Комплекс Марии, "Звезда Поволжья", №42 (541), 2010, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Караул Караулова, "Звезда Поволжья", №36 (535), 2010, с. 1
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Кто поджигает Россию, "Звезда Поволжья", №28 (527),

2010, c. 3

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Телесуды, "Звезда Поволжья", №37 (536), 2010, с. 4

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Муляжи истории татар, "Звезда Поволжья", №41 (540),

2010, c. 4

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Постмодерн-территория женщин, "Звезда Поволжья", №9 (361), 2007, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Возлюбленные по Интернету, "Звезда Поволжья", №11 (363), 2007, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Завалит ли религия науку, "Звезда Поволжья", №30 (382),

2007, c. 4

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Возлюбленные по Интернету, "Звезда Поволжья", №11 (363), 2007, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Радость четверга, "Звезда Поволжья", №46 (398), 2007, с.1
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Гергиев бренд или музыкант, "Звезда Поволжья", №19 (421), 2008, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психоанализ Жириновского, "Звезда Поволжья", №47 (399), 2007, с. 3
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Постмодернистская психология и Путин, "Звезда Поволжья", №4 (409), 2008,

c. 4

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психология Путина, "Звезда Поволжья", №41 (393), 2007, с. 1
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, ГУЛАГ для кредитоманов, "Звезда Поволжья", №42 (444), 2008, с. 1

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Постмодернистская психология и Путин, "Звезда Поволжья", №4 (409), 2008,

c. 4

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Страх, "Звезда Поволжья", №18 (469), 2009, с. 1
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психоанализ, На приёме у психолога Рамиля Гарифуллина Александр

Ширвиндт, "Звезда Поволжья", №16 (467), 2009, с. 3

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психоанализ. На приёме у психолога Рамиля Гарифуллина сценарист Виктор

Мережко, "Звезда Поволжья", №15 (466), 2009, с. 3

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Контент-анализ, "Звезда Поволжья", №47 (498), 2009, с. 2
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Депрессия Майкла Джексона, "Звезда Поволжья", №25 (446), 2009, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Опиум для школьников, "Звезда Поволжья", №30 (481),

2009, c. 4

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, , Телегламур кончается, "Звезда Поволжья", №48 (499), 2009, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Духовные пузыри философии, "Звезда Поволжья", №10 (313), 2006, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Духовные пузыри философии, "Звезда Поволжья", №8 (311), 2006, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Духовные пузыри философии, "Звезда Поволжья", №9 (312), 2006, с. 4

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Шиза, "Звезда Поволжья", №6 (309), 2006, с. 4
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Великий розыгрыш, "Звезда Поволжья", №14 (317), 2006, с. 4
 - Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Шиза, "Звезда Поволжья", №5 (308), 2006, с. 4 Ginza project news moscow:
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Диагноз A LA CARTE, Психофуд, Ginza project news moscow, №3, 2013, с. 11
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Диагноз A LA CARTE, Психофуд, Ginza project news moscow, №2, 2013 , c. 7

АиФ г. Москва

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Почему ВИПы горят на интиме , "Аргументы и факты" (г. Москва), №48 , 2012

, c. 8

Журнал «Идел»:

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Девушка, которая не могла дышать (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№8, 2008, с.76-77
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Мой любимый, любимый ... профессор (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№1,

2009, c.46-47

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Жертва дедовщины (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№9, 2008, с.37-39.
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Шкаф артында яшанан кыз (на татарском языке), журнал «Идел»,№9, 2008, с.66-67.

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Бизнесмен-предприниматель: дорога к себе (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№5,

2009, c.70-71

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Мальчик, который искал своё место в жизни (психоанализ), журнал

«Идел»,№4, 2009, с.64-65

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Жертва наркомании (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№11, 2008, с.74-75
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Жертвы интернет-знакомства (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№12, 2008, с.50-

51

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, В полушаге от педофила (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№3, 2009, с.62-63
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Сын и его мать (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№2, 2009, с.66-67
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Мужчина, страдающий страхом любви (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№6,

2009, c.62-63

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Девушка, страдающая удушьем (психоанализ), журнал «Идел»,№10, 2008, с.62-

63

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Как решить жилищный вопрос, журнал «Казанская недвижимость», №96, 2009,

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Праздникомания в фас и профиль, журнал «Идел»,№12, 2012, с.42-45
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Привычка праздновать в долг, журнал «Идел»,№3, 2013, с.38-42 Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Байрам чоры. Байрам чиреме? журнал «Идел»,№12, 2012, с.34-37

Сайт АПН: http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Рейтинги блефа российских политиков за 2011 год , 19.1.2012, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, СМИ: психологические основы садомазохизма и деструктивной эстетики

Шакалы пера. 5.7.2010,

http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm P.P.

Гарифуллин , Смертники. Психология шахидов.

1.4.2010, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Игромания как причина краха мировой экономики, 13.10.2008, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

День экономики: финансовый кризис. Современнная мировая экономика — нечто вроде

игромана, которого пытаются вылечить, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

P.P. Гарифуллин, Откатывающаяся наука, 17.3.2011, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

P.P. Гарифуллин, Очевидноеhttp://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm Р.Р. Гарифуллин,

Кондиционер,

23.8.2010

http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

P.P. Гарифуллин, Предстояние Михалкова, 28.5.2010 http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Рейтинги позитивного блефа (внушения) популярных российских политиков,
 - 18.3.2010 http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Нанопсихология и психиатрия о феномене «Аватара»,

25.1.2010

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Убить телегламур! 21.12.2009, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm
 - P.P. Гарифуллин, Россия хромая лошадь, 8.12.2009, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Похороны зицпредседателя , 15.10.2009, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Цирк одного тандема 15.6.2009, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Смерть Алексия Второго как зеркало смерти папы Иоанна Второго?
 - 10.12.2008, http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, ГУЛАГ для кредитоманов в эпоху игромании и блефомании ,

30.10.2008

Долги наши тяжкие. В России в ближайшее время, по-видимому, будет планироваться

значительное строительство тюрем по масштабам соизмеримых с ГУЛАГОМ.,

http://www.apn.ru/authors/author203.htm

Сайт «Татарская электронная библиотека» (http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/)

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Книга кодирующая и излечивающая от алкоголизма (100 информационных

кодов эффективно воздействующих на подсознание читателя, злоупотребляющего алкоголем, а

также советы жёнам алкоголиков), 2008. http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

P.P. Гарифуллин, BOOK encoding & Curing Of alcohol dependence (154 encoding attitudes Effective influence on The Subconscious Curing of alcohol dependence Advice to relatives and friends), 2008,

http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин,Постмодернистская психология (введение в неклассическую психологию и

нанопсихологию), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Энциклопедия блефа (манипуляционная психология и психотерапия)
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Звёзды на приёме у психолога Рамиля Гарифуллина (Психоанализ знаменитых

личностей), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, На приёме у психолога Рамиля Гарифуллина (Стенограмма из кабинета

психолога), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Научные статьи по психологии (статьи), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Иллюзионизм личности (Психология обмана, манипуляций, кодирования),

2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Непредсказуемая психология (О чём молчал психотерапевт?), 2008,

http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин,Психология креативности и искусства (учебное пособие), 2008,

http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психологические рассчёты и просчёты нашего времени, 2008,

http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Мордалы. Телеигра в ничто (Психотерапевтические истории, эссе,

расследования), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Опасные психологические ловушки и культура катастрофы (Психология

симулякров и блефа), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/

- Р.Р. ГарифуллинКодирование личности от алкогольной и наркотической зависимости
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Сиңа кем хуҗа? (на татарском языке), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Безнең заман чирләре (на татарском языке), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin/
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Сорагыз җавап бирәбез (на татарскоя языке), 2008,

http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Психо-витаминкалар (стихи и эпиграммы), 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Концепция психологических и психотерапевтических подходов к проблеме

взяточничества и взяткомании в Республике Татарстан, 2008, http://kitap.net.ru/garifullin

РБК:

P.P. Гарифуллин, Взяткомания — это болезнь, РБК-Дейли, 29.03.2013 http://www.rbcdaily.ru/society/562949986388092

«Казанские ведомости» и «АиФ»:

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Планшетник в руках малыша, Казанские ведомости, Выпуск №: 59 от
 - 18.04.2013 http://www.kazved.ru/article/44269.aspx
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Планшетник в руках малыша, Что делать, если ваш ребенок потерялся в

виртуальном мире? Казанские ведомости, Выпуск №: 59 от 18.04.2013

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Причина кризиса мировой экономики – глобальная игромания,

«Промышленные вести», №10-11, 2008.

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Наноасфальт или как обманывают президента, «Промышленные ведомости»

Nº10-12, 2010

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Как пережить стресс, Казанские ведомости, Выпуск №: 69 от 09.05.2013

http://www.kazved.ru/article/44515.aspx

- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Как пережить стресс, Казанские ведомости, Выпуск №: 69 от 09.05.2013
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, ГУЛАГ для кредитоманов в эпоху игромании и блефомании, АиФ (г. Казань) www.kazan.aif.ru 30.10.2008
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, В Баку почти ничего не осталось от прежнего советского, АиФ,

www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/29335

Рамиль Гарифуллин, Халяльные деньги стали пахнуть смертью, АиФ (Казань)

www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/27075

Рамиль Гарифуллин, Аппетиты на Татарстан, АиФ (Казань) www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/29596/10

Рамиль Гарифуллин: Не пора ли уже религиозным учреждениям подчиняться Министерству

культуры, www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/28021/8

Рамиль Гарифуллин: «Я не удивился тому, что Гудкова выгнали, www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/28537

Рамиль Гарифуллин, 2012 год как боль осознания истины, 29 дек 2012, «АиФ-Казань»

www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/31315/3

Рамиль Гарифуллин: Будет ли Россия страной «брейвиков? ...

13 ноя 2012 ...

www.kazan.aif.ru/society/article/29979/10

Рамиль Гарифуллин, У казанцев начал формироваться, 27 дек 2012,

www.kazan.aif.ru/politic/article/31254

Рамиль Гарифуллин, О том, почему насильники нападают на детей, www.kazan.aif.ru/authors/id/75

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Как выявить игромана?, АиФ - Аргументы и факты,

19 фев 2013, www.kazan.aif.ru/health/dontknow/1956

Рамиль Гарифуллин: Игромания Кипра, 29 авг 2012, www.kazan.aif.ru/money/article/28035

Рамиль Гарифуллин, «Доллар стал денежной единицей культуры катастрофы». Опубликовано

12:00 (05 апреля). www.kazan.aif.ru/money

Публикации на интернет-ресурсах :

Сайт еженедельника «Аргументы недели» (около 80). В течение двух лет еженедельно вёл

рубрику «Психоанализ» («На приёме у психолога Рамиля Гарифуллина»). На приёме побывали около

40 знаменитых личностей России, а также простые пациенты.

АПН (Агентство политических новостей Института национальной стратегии) (около 10)

Сайт «Русский журнал» (около 10)

Сайт «Портал CREDO.ru» статья «Начало православной трансрелигии» (около 5)

ОПАСНЫЕ ПСИХОЛОГИЧЕСКИЕ ЛОВУШКИ

Национальный сервер современной прозы «Проза.ру» Рамиль Гарифуллин

Национальный сервер современной поэзии «Стихи.ру» Рамиль Гарифуллин

Рамиль Гарифуллин Постмодернистская психология и нанопсихология

Сайт «Татарская электронная библиотека» Рамиль Гарифуллин

Рамиль Гарифуллин Научные статьи по психологии

Сайт "Пси-фактор" Рамиль Гарифуллин Научные публикации

Гузель Максютова Религия для масс. Манипуляция сознанием в религии. (Интервью с Рамилем

Гарифуллиным)//Научно-популярная газета «УММА» , 15.08.2006 г.

Пси-фактор: http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

R.R. Garifullin, Nanopsychology as a New Science, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Аддитивность и нанопсихология нашей цивилизации как главная

составляющая вызова человечеству,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm Р.Р. Гарифуллин,

Алкоголизм и неврозы: 100 исцеляющих установок,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Безостанковая смерть или старость, ведущая в детство (Новая теория

наркозависимости),

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm P.P.

Гарифуллин, Бессонница и сон:

психологические основы,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Взяткомания как одна из причин взяточничества: психологический анализ,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Духовные пузыри философии. Рождение нанофилософии и нанопсихологии,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Звезды на приеме у психолога, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Интуиция и творчество: новые психологические подходы, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Концепция Российской психологической безопасности,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Любовь: психологические основы, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Нанопсихология и психиатрия о феномене «Аватара»,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Нанопсихология как новая наука. Нанофилософия как новое мировоззрение,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Наркомания и алкоголизм: психологические основы психотерапии и

кодирования, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Наркомания: синергетический подход как одно из направлений

постмодернисткого подхода, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Научно-психологическое исследование так называемого «третьего глаза» или

видений, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин,Полет над людьми психушки.

Психоаналитические рассказы, истории,

миниэтюды, портреты, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р.Гарифуллин,Постмодернизм В психологи И, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.h tm P.P. ПСИХОЛОГИЯ личности, Гарифуллин, Постмодернисткая http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.h tm P.P. психология смысла, Гарифуллин, Постмодернисткая http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.h tm Р.Р.Гарифуллин, Проституция: психологически основы, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.h tm Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психологические и психотерапевтические подходы к проблеме взяточничества и взяткомании, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психологический манифест о кредитомании и игромании мировой экономики, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Психология денег, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm Р.Р. Гарифуллин, философия Психология И шизофрении, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Психология искусства и творчества, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Психология комического, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
 - P.P. Гарифуллин, Психология манипуляции: основы психотерапии, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- P.P.Гарифуллин, Психология политического блефа, http://psyfactor.org/autors/gari fullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Психология террори
 зма,
 http://psyfactor.org/autors/gari
 fullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Психотерапевти этюды, ческие http://psyfactor.org/autors/gari fullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Репортаж из кабинета психолога, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, СМИ: психологические основы садо-мазохизма и деструктивной эстетики,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Суицид: психологические основы, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Трансрелигия: социально-психологические основы, http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Трансформация смысловых структур наркозависимой личности,

http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

- P.P. Гарифуллин, Клуб «донжуанов» (киносценарий), http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- P.P. Гарифуллин, Сон улыбкой на лице (трагикомедия в двух действиях), http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm
- Р.Р. Гарифуллин, Полёт над людьми психушки (психоаналитические рассказы, истории,

миниэтюды, портреты), http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

P.P. Гарифуллин, Психология политического блефа http://psyfactor.org/autors/garifullin.htm

Гарифуллин Рамиль Рамзиевич

Психология манипуляции вокруг коронавируса. ОРВИ как оружие мировой экономической войны

Монография